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NOTICE OF 36" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Motice is hereby given that the 36 Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members
of the Company will be held on Thursday, 29" August, 2024 at 03:00 P.M. IST
through Video Conferencing ("WC") / Other Audio-Visual Means ("OAVM")} to transact
the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESSES:

1. To receive, consider and adopt:

(@) the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
ended March 31, 2024, together with the Reporis of the Board of Directors and the
Auditors therecon; and

(b} the Audited Consclidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
ended March 31, 2024, together with the Report of the Auditors therson.

2. To appoint 2 Director in place of Mrs. Komal Bajaj (DIMN: 084450629), who

retires by rotation in terms of Section 152{6) and being eligible, offers herself for re-
appointment as a Diractor.

SPECIAL BUSINESSES:

3. Regularization of Ms. Dixit Yashree Kaushalkumar (DIN: 07775794) by
appointing her as an Independent Director of the Company:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without medifications, the following
rasolution 3s Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to provision of Section 149,150,152 read with Schedule IV
of the Companies Act, 2013, and all sther applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, if any and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification{s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force), and upon the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
the Board of Directors of the Company; Ms. Dixit Yashree Kaushalkumar (DIN:
077757941 who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company in Independant
Category w.e.f 307 May, 2024 in terms of Saction 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
and Article of Association of the Company and who holds office up to the date of this
Annual General Meeting or the last date on which general meeting is to be held
whichever is earlier and from whom the Company has received a declaration that she
meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149{6) of the Act and who is
eligible for appointment, be and hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the
Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for five (5) consecutive years for
the peried from 30% May, 2024 to 29™ May, 2029 (both dates inclusive).”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Darshan Vayeda, Whole-time Director [DIN:
07788073) and/or Mr. Vishal Chiripal, Managing Director (DIM: 00155013} of the
Company be and are hereby severally authorized, on behalf of the Company, to do all
acts, deeds, matters and things as deem necessary, proper or desirable and to sign and
execute all necessary documents and returns, e-forms for the purpose of giving effect to
the aforesaid resolution.”




4. To approve Change in object clause of the Memorandum of Association of
the Company

To consider and, it thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as a2 Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 4, 13 and other applicable
provisions, If any, of the Companias Act, 2013, (including any statutory maodifications or
re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) and the rules framed thereunder, and
other applicable regulations, rules and guidelines issued, if any, and subject to approval
of Ministry of Corporate Affairs, and any other appropriate regulatory / statutory
authorities and subject to such terms, conditions, amendments or modifications as may
be required or suggested by any such appropriate autharity, the consent of the members
of the Company be and is hereby accorded to alter and amend existing Clause I (A) (4)
of the Memorandum of Association of Company by replacing with following clause:

III (A)

4. To deal or trade either directly or indirectly in school uniforms, books,
note books, text books, materials, stationary items, school supplies including
other academic supplies and accessories, educational journals, books,
magazines or periodicals, education related software’'s/IT Services, and all
other education related activities, examination, inspection, Admission and all
other procedural aspects, goods, services including catering/canteen facility,
Transport facility, housekeeping, Security services or other infrastructure
reguirements for the ease of students.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Darshan Vayeda, Whole-time Director (DIN:
07788073) andfor Mr. Vishal Chiripal, Managing Director (DIN; 00155013) of the
Company be and are hereby severally authorized, cn behalf of the Company, to de all
acts, deeds, matters and things as deem necessary, proper or desirable and to =sign and
execute all necessary documents and returns, e-forms for the purpose of giving effect to
the aforesaid resclution.”

5. To seek approval to advance any loan/give any guarantee/provide any
security to all such person specified under section 185 of the Companies Act,
2013

To consider and, if thought fit, fto pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as a2 Special Resolution:

“"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 185 and other applicable
provisions, if any of the Companies &ct, 2013 (MAct”) (including any statutory
maodification{s) or re-enactment theraof for the time being in force) and subject to such
approvals, consents, sanctions and permissions as may be necessary, approval of the
members be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company
(hereinafter referred tc as the "Board” which term shall indude any Committee
constituted by the Board or any person(s) authorized by the Board to exercise Its powers,
including the powers conferred by this Resclution), for giving loan(s) in one or more
tranches Including loan represented by way of book debt (the “Loan™) ta, and/or giving of
guarantee(s), and/or providing of security(ies) In connection with any Loan taken/toc be
taken/avalled/to be availed by any entity which is 3 Subsidiary or Associate or Joint
Venture or group entity of the Company or any other person in which any of the
Directors of the Company is deemed to be interested as specified in the explanaton to
sub-section 2 of section 185 of the Act (collectively referred to as the "“Entities™), of an




aggregate amount not exceeding Rs. 70 Crores (Rupees Seventy Crores Only) for
the period of 5 (Five) fimancial years, commencing from financial year 2023-24 and upto
and including financial year 2027-28; in its absolute discretion deem beneficial and in the
best interest of the Company.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 185 and other applicable provisions if any, of the
Companies Act, 2012 and relevant rules made thereto including any statutory
maodifications or re-enactments thereof and in accordance with Memorandum and Articles
of Association of the Company, approval of the Members of the Company be and is
hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company or duly constituted Committee
thereof to advance any loan(s) and/or to give any guarantee(s) and/or to provide any
security(ies) in connection with any Financial Assistance/Loan taken/to be
taken/availed/to be availed by any entity which is a Subsidiary/ Associate/Joint Venture
or such other entity/person as specified under Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013
and more specifically to such other entity/person as the Board of the Directors in its
absolute discretion deems fit and beneficial and in the best interest of the Company
(hereinafter commenly known as the Entities); all together with in whom or in which any
of the Director of the Company from time to time js interested or deemed to be
interested; provided that the aggregate: limit of advancing loan and/or giving guarantes
and/or providing any security to the Entities shall not at any time excead the aggregaie
limit of Rs.70 Crores (Rupees Seventy Crores Only)."”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the aforementioned loan{s) and/or guarantee(s} and/or
security(ies) shall only be utilized by the borrower for the purpose of its prindpal
business activities.”

“"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT keeping the best interest of the Company in view, any
approval accorded by the Board of Directors and shareholders of the Company under
Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 under this resclution shall be in force tll the
pericd any amendment to the sald resolution will be made by the Board of Directors and
Shareholders thereof.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Directors({s] of the Company be and is/are hereby
severally authorised for and on behalf of the Company to do all such acts, deeds, matters
and things as may be necessary, proper, expedient, or incidental to give effect to this
resolution.”

6. To approve and ratify Related Party Transactions with M/s. Chiripal
Charitable Trust

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification{s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution;

“"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
("Act™) read with tha applicable rules issusd under the Act (including anmy statutory
modification({s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), Regulation 23 and
other applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company’s Policy on
"Materiality of Related Party Transactions and also on dealing with Related Party
Transactions” and all other applicable laws and regulations, as amended, supplementad
or re-enacted from time to time, and pursuant to the consent of the Audit Committes and
the consent of the Board of Directors of the Company, the approval of the members of




the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Company to enter into
contract{s)/arrangement{s)/transaction(s) with M/s. Chiripal Charitable Trust 3
related party of the Company, with respect to Sale/ purchase or supply of goods or
materials, availing or rendering of any services or any other transactions of whatever
nature for an amount not exceeding In the aggregate Rs. 10,00,00,000/- (Rupees Ten
crores only) per finandal year, for the period of 5 (Five) financial years, commencing
from finandial year 2023-2024 and uptc and Including financial year 2027-28 provided
that the said transactions are entered into/ carried out on arm’s length basis and on such
terms and conditions as may be considered appropriate by the Board of Directors
(including any authorised Committes thereof);"

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the members hereby ratify the related party transactions
between the Company and M/s. Chiripal Charitable Trust, for the finandal year 2023-
2024, at arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of business, under the existing
related party arrangement as detailed in the Explanatory Statement to this Motice.”

“"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Beoard of Directors of the Company (which includes
any Committee of the Board) be and are hereby authorized to do all necessary acts,
deeds, things and execute 3ll such documents, undertaking as may be necessary in this
regard from time to time to give effact to the above resolution.”

7. Teo approve and Ratify Material Related Party Transactions:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 23({4) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 2015 (Listing Reguifations) and other
applicable provisions, if any of the Listing Regulations, including statutory maodification(s)
or re- enacitment thereof for the time being in force and as may be neotified from time to
time, consent of the members of the company be-and is hereby accorded to the Board of
Directors of the company or duly constituted Committee thereof to enter into contract(s)/
arrangement{s)/ transaction{s) with parties as detailed in the table forming part of the
Explanatory Statement annexed to this notice with respect to Sale, purchase or supply of
goods or materials, leasing of property of any kind, availing or rendering of any services,
appointment of agent for purchase or sale of goods, materials, services or property or
appointment of such parties to any office or place of profit in the company or any other
transactions of whatever nature (including any other transfer of resources, services or
obligations) etc. notwithstanding that such transactions may exceed 109% of the
Consolidated Turnover of the Company in any financial year or such other threshold
limits as may be specified by the Listing Regulations from time to time, up to such extent
and on such terms and conditions as specified in the table forming part of the
Explanatory Statement annexed to this notice.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the consent of the members of the Company be and is
hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company and/or a duly constituted
Committee thereof, to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary,
expedient or desirable including any negotiation/re-negotiation/ modification/ ratification/
amendments to or tarmination thereof, of the subsisting arrangements/ transactions/
centracts or any future arrangements/ transactions/ contracts and to make or
receive/pay monies or to perform all other obligations in terms of such
arrangements/transactions/contracts with the Related parties.”




"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the consent of the Company, be and is hereby accorded to
the Board of Directors of the Company and/or a duly constituted Committee thereof, to
severally do or cause to be done all such acts, matters, deeds and things and fc settle
any queries, difficulties, doubts that may arise with regard to any of the transactions with
the related parties and severally execute such contracts, agreements, documents and
writings and to make such filings, as may be necessary, sxpedient or desirable for the
purpose of giving full effect to this resolution; in the best interest of the Company.”

By Order of the Board
For, Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited

sd/f-
Date: 26.07.2024 Vishal Chiripal
Place: Ahmedabad Managing Director

DIMN: 0D155013




NOTES:

o7

In order to contain the spread of MNovel Coronavirus (COVID-19), The Governmeant
of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has allowed conducting Annual General
Meeting through Yideo Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio-Visual Means (0AYM) and
dispended the personal presence of the members at the meeting. Accordingly, the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued Circular Mo. 14/2020 dated 8th April, 2020,
Clrcular Mo, 17/2020 dated 13th April; 2020 and Circular Mo. 20/2020 dated 5th
May, 2020 and Circular No. 02/2021 dated 13th January, 2021 and Circular No.
21/2021 dated December 14, 2021, 02/2022 dated 5th May 2022, Circular Mo.
1072022 dated 28" Diecember, 2022 and Circular No. 09/2022 dated 25%
September, 2023 {("MCA Circulars™) and Circular Ne. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMDZ/
CIR/P/2021/11 datad January 15, 2021 and Circular Mo,
SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2022/0063 dated 13th May, 2022, SEBI/HG/CFD/PoD-
2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated January 3; 2023 and SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-
2/P/CIR/2023/167 dated October 07, 202 jssued by the Securities Exchange Board
of India ("SEBI Circular™) prescribing the procedures and manner of conducting the
Annual General Meeting through VC/OVAM. In terms of the said circulars, the 38Y
Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members will be held through VC/OAVM.
Hence, members can attend and participate In the AGM through VC/OAVM only.
The detailed procedure for participation in the meeting through VC/0AVM is as per
note no. 20 and avallable at the Company's website www.seil.edu.in,

The Company has enabled the Members to participate at the 36" AGM through the
VC facility provided by Link Intime India Private Limited, Registrar and Share
Transfar Agents (RTA). Participation at the AGM through VC shall be allowed on a
first-come-first-servad basis.

As per the provisions under the MCA Circulars, Members attending the 36" AGM
through WC shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the guorum under
Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013,

The Company has provided the facility to Members to exercise their right to vote
by electronic means both through remote e-voting and e-voting during the AGM.
The process of remote e-voting is given in the subsegquent paragraphs, Such
remote e-voting facility is in additien to voting that will take place at the 369 AGM
being held through VC.

Members joining the mesting through YC, who have not already cast their vote by
means of remote e-voting, shall be able to exercise their right to vete through e-
voting at the AGM. The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior
to the AGM may also join the AGM through VC but shall not be entitled to cast their
vote again.

The Company has appointed Mr, Jatin Kapadia, Practising Company Secretary, to
act as the Scrutinizer, to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent
manmner.




10.

11.

12.

13.

As per the Companies Act, 2013, a member entitied to attend and vote at the AGM
is entitled to appeint a proxy/ proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf. Since the
36 AGM is being held through VC as per the MCA Circulars, physical attendance of
Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the fadility for appointment of a
proxy/ proxies by the Members will not be made available for the 35™ AGM and
hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice.

Corporate Members are reguired to send a certified copy of the Board resolution
authorizing their representative to attend the AGM through VC and vote on their
behalf to the Scrutinizer by e-mail at office@ldatin.com with a copy marked to
cs@seil.edu.in. Institutional investors are encouraged to attend and vote at the
meeting through VC.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher
in the order of names will be entitled to vote.

There being no shareholders holding shares in physical form, the Register of
members and share transfer books of the Company will not be closed. Members
whose names are recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of
Beneficial Ownars maintained by the Depositories as on the Cut-off date i.e.
Wednesday, 215 August, 2024, shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-
voting as well as e-voting system on the date of the AGM, Any recipient of the
Matice, who has no voting rights as on the Cut-off date, shall treat this Motice as
intimation only.

The remote e-voting period commences on 26" August, 2024, Monday at 9,00
a.m. and ends on 28™ August, 2024, Wednesday at 5.00 p.m. During this period,
Members of the Company, holding shares, as on the cut-off date i.e. 21¥ August,
2024, Wednesday may cast their votes electronically. Voting rights of 2 member
shall be in proportion to his share in the pald-up squity share capital of the
Company as on the cut-off date, i.e., August 21, 2024,

In line with the MCA Circulars, the Notice of the 356 AGM along with the Annual
Report 2023-24 are being sent only by electronic mode to those Mambers whose e-
mail addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories. Members may
please note that this Motice and Annual Report 2023-24 will also be available on
the Company's website at http://www.sel.edu.in/annual reporis.html. websites of
the Stock Exchange i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and on the website of
Link Intime India Private Limited at https:// instavote.linkintime.co.in/

Members who have not registered their e-mail address are reguestaed to register
the same in respect of shares held in electronic form with the Depesitory through
their Depository Participant(s). Members may note that pursuant to the General
Circular Mo. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020 issued by the MCA, the Company has
enabled a process for the limited purpose of receiving the Company’s annual report
and notice for the Annual General Meeting (including remote e-voling instructions)
electronically.




14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act,
2013, setting out the material facts in respect of the business under Item Nes. 3 to
7 set out in this Motice and the details under Regulation 36(3) of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Cisclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015 and clause 1.2.5 of Secretarial Standard on General Meeting
(55-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of the
persons seeking appointment/ re-appointment as Director at the AGM, is furnished
as Annexure - 1 to the Notice.

Members who  hold shares in dematerialized form and want to
provide/change/correct the bank account details should send the same
immediately to their concerned Depository Participant.

The Companies Act, 2013 provides nomination facility to the members. As a
member of the Company, you have an option te nominate any person as your
nominee to whom your shares shall vest in the unfortunate event of your death. It
is advisable to avail of this facllity especially by the members who currently hold
shares in their single name. Nomination can avoid the process of acguiring any
right in shares through transmission by law. In case of nomination for the shares
held by the joint holders, such nomination will be effective only on death of all the
holders. The shares which are held in demateralized form, the nomination form
needs to be forwarded to your Depository Participant.

All documents referred to in the accompanying notice and the Statement are open
for inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the Company on all
working days, except Saturdays and public holiday, during business hours up to
the date of the Annual General Meeting.

In case of any gueries regarding the Annual Report, the Members may write to
cs@seil.edu.in to receive an email response.

Te prevent fraudulent transactions, members are advised to exercise due diligence
and nectify the Company/Registrar of any change in address or demise of any
member as soon as possible. Mambers are also advised not to leave their demat
account{s) dormant for long. Pericdic statement of holdings should be obtained
from the concerned Depository Since the AGM will be held through VT / DAVM,
the Route Map is not annexed in this Motice.

1. Open theintemnet browser and launch the URL: bttps://instamest.linkintime.co.in




» Select the "Company” and "Event Date" and reglster with your following
details: -

A. Demat Account No. or Folio No: Enter your 16-digit Demat Account No.
or Folio No

*» Shareholders/ members holding shares in CDSL demat account shall
provide 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

» Shareholders/ members holding shares in NSDL demat account shall
provide 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID

*  Shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form shall
provide Folic Number registered with the Company

B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN]} (Members
who have not updated their PAN with the Depository Participant (DP)/
Company shall use the sequence number provided to you, if applicable.

C. Mobile No.: Enter your mobile number,

D. Email ID: Enter your email id, as recorded with your DR/Company.

» Click "Go to Meeting” (You are now registered for InstaMeet and your
attendance is marked for the mesting).

Plegse refer the instructions (annexure) for the sofiware requirements and kindiy
ensure to install the same on the device which would be used to attend the meeting.
Please read the instructicns carefully and participate in the meeting. You may also call
upon the InstaMeet Support Desk for anv support on the dedicated number provided
to vou in the instruction/ InstaMEET websits,

+  Instructions for Shareholders/ Members to Speak during the Annual
General Meeting through InstaMeet:

1. Shareholdars who would like to speak during the meeting must register their
request 2 days in advance with the company by writing the same at
csi@seil.edu.in

2. Shareholders will get confirmation on first cum first basis depending upon the
provision made by the client.

3. Sharsholders will receive "speaking serial number" once they mark
attendance for the meeting.

4. Other shareholder may ask guestions to the panelist, via active chat-board
during the meeting.

5. Please remember speaking serial number and start your conversation with
panelist by switching on video mode and audio of your device,

Sharsholders are reguested to speak only when moderator of the meeting/

management will announce the name and serial npumber for speaking.

: ’ T AT I turi I |
General Meeting through InstaMeet:

Once the electronic voting Is activated by the scrutinizer/ moderator during the meeting,
shareholders/ members who have not exercised their vote through the remote e-vating
can cast the vote as under:




1. On the Shareholders VC page, click on the link for e-Voting "Cast your vota"

2. Enter your 16-digit Demat Account Mo. / Folio Mo. and OTP (received on the
registered mobile number/ registered email Id) received during registration for
InstaMEET and click on 'Submit'.

3. After successful login, you will see "Resolution Description” and against the same
the option “Favour/ Against” for voting.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option l.e. "Favour/Against” as sdesired.
Enter the number of shares (which represants no. of votes) as on the cut-off date
under "Favour/Against'.

5. After selecting the appropriate option |.e. Favour/Against as desired and you have
decided to vote, click on "Save”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish
to confirm your vote, click on “Confirm”, else to change your vote, click on "Back”
and accordingly meodify your vote.

6. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify or
change your vote subseguently,

MNote: Sharehclders/ Members, whao will be present in the Annual General Meeting
through InstaMeet facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through
remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote
through e-Voting facllity during the meeting. Shareholders/ Members who have voted
through Remote e-Voting prior to the Annual General Meeting will be eligible to attend/
participate in the Annual General Meeting through InstaMeet. However, they will not
be eligible to vote again during the meeting.

Shareholders/ Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Tablets/ Laptops
connected through broadband for better experience,

Shareholders/ Membears are reguired to use Internet with a3 good speed (preferably 2
MBEPS download stream) to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

Please note that Shareholders/ Members connecting from Mobile Cevices or Tablets or
through Laptops cennecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Visual loss due
to fluctuation in their network. It is thersfore recommended to use stable Wi-FI or LAN
connection to mitigate any Kind of aforesaid glitches.

In case shareholders/ members have any queries regarding login/ e-voting, they may
send an emall to instameet@linkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022-49186175.

Remote e-Voting Instructions for shareholders:

#As per the SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020, individual shareholdars holding
securities in demat mode can register directly with the depository or will have: the
option of accessing various ESP portals directly from their demat accounts.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode
is given below:

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL

. Existing IDeAS user «c¢an visit the e-Sarvices website of NSDL viz.,.

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a personal computer or on a mobile. On the e-
Services home page click on the "Beneficial Owner" icon under "Login"" which is
avallable under 'TDeAS' saction, this will prompt you to entar your existing User ID and

10



Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services
under Value added services. Click on "Access te e-Voting" under e-\Voting services and
you will be able to see e-Woting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider name f.e. LINKINTIME and you will be re-directed to "InstaVote” website for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

.If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is

available at htitps://eservices.nsdl.com Select "Register Online for [De4S Portal”
or <lick at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open wsb browser by typing the
following URL; https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a personal computaer or on a
mohile. Once the home page of e-Voling system is launched, click on the icon
"Login" which isavailable under '‘Shareholder/Member' section. & new screen will epen.
You will have to enter your User IR (l.e. your sixteen-digit demat account number hold
with NSDL), Password/OT®? and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After
successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you
can see &- Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name l.e.
LINKINTIME and you will be redirectad to "“InstaVote" website for casting your vote
during tha remaote e-Voting period.

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with CDSL

Users who have opted for CDOSL Easi [ Easiest facility, can login through their existing
vser id and password. The option will be made available to reach e-Voting page
without any further authentication. The users to login Easi / Easiest are requested to
visit COSL website www.cdslindia.com and dlick on login icon & New -System Myeasi
Tab and then use your existing my easi usermame & password.

. &fter successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Yoting option for

eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the informatien provided by
the company. On clicking the evoting option, the user wiil be able to see e-Voting
page of the e-Yoting service provider i.e. LINKINTIME for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting peried or jeining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
Additionally, there are also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service
Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly.

. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, the option o register is available at CDSL

website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click
on registration option.

. Alternatively, the wuser can directly access the e-Voting page by providing Demat

Account Mumber and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on  www.cdslindia.com
home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile
& Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, the user
will be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able
to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers,

Individual Sharehclders (holding securities in demat mode) login through their
depository participants You can also login using the login credentials of your demat
account through your Depesitory Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting
facility, After Successful login, you will be able to see e-\Voting option. Once you click
on e-\oting option, you will be redirected toe NSDL/CDSL Depository site after
successful authentication, wherein you can see e-\oting feature. Click on the company
name or e- Voling service provider name i.e. LinkIntime and you will be redirected to
e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-\Voting
period.
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Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in physical form/
Mon-Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given
below:

Individual Shareholders of the company, holding shares in physical form / Mon-
Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode as on the cut-off date for e-

voting may register for e-Voting facility of Link Intime as under:

Cpen theinternet browser and launch the URL: https://instavote linkintime.co.in

Click on "Sign Up" under 'SHARE HOLDER' tab and register with your following
details: -

Al User ID: Shareholders helding shares in physical form shall provide Event No
+ Folio Number registered with the Company. Shareholders holding shares in NSDL
demat account shall provide 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID;

Shareholders holding shares in COSL demat account shall provide
16 Digit Beneficiary ID.
B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Mumber (PAN] (Shareholders

who hawve not updated their PAN with the Depository Participant (DP)/ Company shall
use the segquence number provided to you, if applicable.

C. DOB/DOI: Enter the Date of Birth (DOB) / Date of Incorporation (DOI) (As
recorded with your DP / Company - in DO/MM/YYYY format)

D. Bank Account Number: Enter your Bank Account Mumber (last four digits),
as recorded with your DP/Company.

*Shareholders holding shares in physical form but have not recorded 'C" and D
shall provide their Folio number in 'D" above
*Sharsholders holding shares in NSDL form, shall provide ‘0" above

» Set the password of your choice (The password should contain minimum 8
characters, at least one special Character (@!=%&"), at least one numeral, at least
one alphabet and at least one capital letter].

» Click "confirm” (Your password is now generated).

Click on "Login” under "SHARE HOLDER' tab.

Enter your User ID, Password and Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Code and click
on "Submit’.

Cast your vote electronically:

After successful login, you will be able to see the notification for e-voting. Select
*Wiew" icon,

E-voting page will appear.

Refer the Resolution description and cast your vote by selecting your desired option
‘Favour / Against" (If you wish to view the entire Resclution details, click on the
"Wiew Resolution’ file link]).

After selecting the desired option i.e. Favour / Against, click on ‘Submit’. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "Yes',
else to change your vote, click on "No’ and accordingly modify your vote,
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Guidelines for Institutional shareholders:

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians
are reguired to log on the e-voting system of LIIPL at https://instavote. linkintime.co.in
and register themselves as 'Custodian / Mutual Fund / Corporate Body". They are
also reguired to upload a scanned certified true copy of the board resclution fauthority
letter/power of attorney etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly
authorised representative(s) in PDF format in the 'Custodian / Mutual Fund /
Corporate Body’ login for the Scrutinizer to verify the same.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding secwrities in physical mode/
Institutional shareholders:

Shareholders facing any technical issue in login may contact Link Intime INSTAVOTE
helpdesk by sending a request at enotices@linkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022 -
4918 6000.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode:
Individual Shareholders hcolding securities In demat mode may contact the respective
helpdesk for any technical issues related to login through Depository le. NSDL and
CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details

- Members facing any technical issue in login can
Individual Shareholders _ " & o)

holding Securities in

Demat mode with NSDL helpdesk by sending a requeast at

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at;
022-4886 7000 and 022 — 2409 7000

Individual Members facing any technical issus in login can

Shareholders  holding contact CDSL
Securities in demat

TSR e helpdesk by sending a request at

helpdesk.evotingi@cdslindia.com or contact attoll
free no. 1800 22 55 33
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Individual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mode has forgotten the
password:

If an Individual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mode has forgotten the
USER ID [Login ID] or Password or both then the sharcholder can use the "Forgot
Password” option available on the e-\oting website of Link Intime:
https://instavote.linkintime.co.in

0 Click on 'Login’ under 'SHARE HOLDER® tab and further Click ‘“forgot
password?’

o Enter User ID, select Mode and Enter Image Verificatlon code (CAPTCHA), Click on
"ESUBMIT.

In case shareholders is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her
registered e- mail address, Shareholders can set the password of his/her choice by
providing the information about the particulars of the Secunty Question and Answer,
BAN, DOB/DOI, Bank Account Number (last four digits) efc. as mentioned above. The
password should contaln minimum 8 cdharacters, at least one specal character
(@!£58*), at least one numeral, at least one alphabset and 3t least one capital letter,

User ID for Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form (i.e. Share Certificate): Your
User ID is Event No + Folio Number registered with the Company

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL/ CDSL
has forgotten the password:

Shareholders who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget
User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned depository/
depositary participants websita.

> It is strongly recommendad not to share your password with any other person
and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

» For shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form, the details can be
used only for voting on the resolutions contained in this Motice,

> During the voting period, shareholders/ mambers can login any number of time tll
they have voted on the resolution(s) for a particular "Event”.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited

sSD/-
Date: 26.07.2024 Vishal Chiripal
Place: Ahmedabad Managing Director

DIN: 00155013
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Explanatory Statement as reguired under Section 102(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013:

The following Explanatery Statement sets out all material facts relating to the special
business mentioned in the accompanying Motice,

Item Mo: 3 Regularization of Ms. Dixit Yashree Kaushalkumar (DIN: 07775794)
as an Independent Director of the Company:

on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee {(NRC), Ms. Dixit
Yashree Kaushalkumar (DIN: 07775794) was appointed as an Additional Director of the
Company by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 30" May 2024 pursuant to the
provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“"Act”), Regulation 17 {1C) of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI
LODR") and Section 149 of the Act and the Articles of Association of the Company.

As per the provisions of Section 149 of the Act, an Independent Director shall hold office
for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of a Company and is net liable to
retire by rotation Ms. Dixit Yashree Kaushalkumar has given a declaration to the Board
that she meets the criteria of independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Act,

Pursuant to Regulation 17(1C) of the SEBI LODR the Company shall ensure that
approval of shareholders for appointment of a person on the Board of Directors is taken
at the next general meeting or within a time period of three months from the date of
appointment, whichever is earlier.

The Company has received from Ms. Dixit Yashree Kaushalkumar, her consent to act as
Director of the Company aloeng with a declaration to the effect that she is not disqualified
from being appeointed as a Director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act and has not
been debarred or disgualified from being appointad or continuing as Director of the
Company by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or
any such other Statutory Authority.

In the opinion of the Board, Ms. Dixit Yashree Kaushalkumar fulfils the conditions
specified in the Act and the Rules made there under for appointment as Independent
Director and she is independent of management. The Board has formed an cpinion that
she possesses the reguisite skills and knowledge, and it would be in the interests of the
Company to appoint her as an Independent Director of the Company.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule IV of the Act and
Regulation 17 of SEBI LODR, appointment of Ms. Dixit Yashree Kaushalkumar as an
Independent Director is now being placed before the Members in this General Meeting
for their approval.

The terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Director shall be open for
inspection by the members at the Registered Office during normal business hours on any
working day of the Company.

Mo Director or the Key Managerial Personnel of the company, cother than Ms. Dixit
Yashree Kaushalkumar, or any of their relatives are directly or indirectly concerned or
interested in the sald resolution.

The Beard of Directors of the Company recommends the resolution set out at item No. 3
of the Motice for approval of the members as an Ordinary Resolution.
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Item MNo. 4: To approve Change in object clause of the Memorandum of
Association of the Company

In order to expand the Company’s present scope of operations and to avail the
opportunity at local and global level across the Education Industry, the Company s
planning to do the business as a Payment Aggregator ("PA"), facilitate and create a
separate payment integration system as well as to set up and operate 2 pan India
umbrella entity under a New Umbrealla Entity ("NUE"] license to be obtained frem RBI for
retail payment systems. This will enable Company to expand the scope of its business.

To commence the proposed new business activities, the Object Clause [Clause [II
(4)(4)] of the Memorandum of Association of the Company needs to be altered.

It is proposed to amend the Main Objects under the Objects Clause of the Memorandum
of Association of the Company to enable the Company to expand and diversify its
present scope of operations by replacing Clause III [A){4) as stated in the Special
Resolution annexed to the MNotice. The above amendment would be subject to the
approval of the Ministry of Corporate Affalrs and/or any other Statutory or Regulatory
Authority, as may be necessary,

As per Section 13 of the Companies Act, 2013, any alteration to the Object Clause of the
Memorandum of Association of the Company requires approval of the Members by
passing Special Resolution,

Mone of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their relative(s) is / are in any way
concerned or interested, in passing of the above-mentioned resolution except to the
extent of their directorships and shareholding in the Company (if any).

The Board recommends passing of the resclution set cut at Item No. 4 as a Special
Resolution.

Item Mo. 5: To seek approval to advance any loan/give any quarantee/provide
any security to all such person specified under section 185 of the Companies
Act, 2013

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 (the "Rules") (as amended
from time to time), no company shall, directly or indirectly, advance any loan, Including
any loan represented by a book debt to, or give any guarantee or provide any security in
cennecticn with any loan taken by (&) any director of company, or of a2 company which is
its holding eompany or-any partner or relative of any such director; or (B) any firm in
which any such director or relative js a3 partner.

However, a company may advance any loan including any loan represented by a book
debt, or give any guarantes or provide any security in connection with any loan taken by
any person in whom any of the director of the company Is interested, subject to the
condition that (a) a special resclution is passed by the company in general meeting and
the loans are utllized by the borrowing company for its principal business activities.
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In order to augment the long term resources of the Company and to render support for
the business requirements of the entities in which director of the Company is interested
or deemed to be interested from time to time, the Board of Directors in its meeting held
on July 26, 2024 has, subject to the approval of shareholders of the Company, preposed
and approved for seeking the sharehclder approval for advancing any lean, glving any
guarantee or providing any security to all such person specified under Section 185 cof the
Companies Act, 2013 and more specifically such other entity/person as the Board of the
Directors in Its absolute discretion deems fit and beneficial and in the best interest of the
Company (hereinafter commonly known as the Entities); all together with in whom or in
which any of the Director of the Company from time to time Is interested or deemed to
be interested and upto an aggregate limit of Rs.70 Crores. Further, the aforementionad
toan(s) and/or guarantes{s) and/or security(ies) shall only be utilized by the borrower
for the purpose of its principal business activities and that keeping the best interest of
the Company,.

Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for passing 3 Special Resolution as set
out at Ttem Mo. 5 of this MNotice, in relation to the details as stated above and thus the
Board of Directors recommends the said Resolution for the approval of the shareholders
of the Company as a Special Resolution.

Moreover, by the proposed resolution, approval of the members is also sought for the
material related party arrangements/transactions/contracts for the next five financial
years starting from 2023-24 with the various specified reiated partias.

Mone of the Director(s), Manager(s) and Key Managerial Personnel{s) and their
relative(s) isfare, in any way, concerned or interested In the said resolution, except to
the extent of their equity shareholdings and Diréctorship in the Body Corporates(s) in
which loan/guarantee/security may be given pursuant to this special resolution.

The Board recommends passing of the resclution set out at Item Mo. 5 as a Special
Resolution.

Item No. 6: To approve and ratify Related Party Transactions with M/s. Chiripal
Charitable Trust

Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (™Act") read with the
applicable rules made thereunder (including any statutory maodification{s) or re-
enactment thereof, for the time being in force), Regulation 23 of Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 read
with amendment thereof ("SEBI Listing Regulations") and the Company's Policy on
Materiality of Related Party Transactions and also on dealing with Related Party
Transactions of the Company (“the Policy™), the material related party transactions to be
entered by the Company on arm’s length basis with M/s. Chiripal Charitable Trust as
set out in Item MNo. & reqguire approval of the members of the Company through the
ordinary resolutions.

In accordance with Regulation 23 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, "Material Related Party
Transaction” means any transaction with a related party if the transaction/transactions to
be enterad into individually or taken together with previcus transactions during a
financial year, exceeds ten percent of the annual consclidated turnover as per the last
audited financial statements of the Company ("material related party limit").
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All entities falling under definition of related party shall abstain from voting irrespective
of whether the entity is party to the particular transaction or neot.

Moreover, by the proposed resolution, ratification/approval of the members is also
sought for the material related party arrangements/transactions/contracts for the next
five financial years starting from 2023-24 with the various specified related parties.

Mone of the Director(s), Manager(s) and Key Managerial Personnel(s) and their
relative(s) isfare, in any way, concerned or interested in the said resclution, except to
the extent of their equity shareholdings in the Company and/or their respective
Directorship or shareheolding in the related entities coversed by the related party
transactions for which approval/ratification of the members is sought.

The Board recommends passing of the resolution set out at Item MNo. 6 as an Ordinary
Resolution.

Item Mo. 7: To approve and Ratify Material Related Party Transactions:

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing ©Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 ("LODR"™), all
material related party transactions shall reguire the approval of the shareholders.

Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set
out at Item Mo, 7 of this Motice for arrangements/transactions/contracts herein thereto
entered or to be entered into with Related Parties in one or more tranches. The list of

indicative fransaction along with all the details of such transaction are as follows:

Sr. | Name of Related Mature of Type of Maximum Limit
_No. | Parties | Relationship  |Transactions
1 | Milestone Educom Trust | Director is Interested 10,00,00,000
2 | Vijay Subham Contrade | Directoris Interested Transfer of 15,00,00,000
oyt Ltd Resources
3 | Uniformverse Associate Comipany (loan/guaran 15,00,00,000
Pvt Ltd Bt
4 | 5 D Education Trust Promoter is provision of 10,00,00,000
interested securities)
5 Kautilya Traders Pvt Ltd | Promoter Group 10,00,00,000
Total 60,00,00,000

All entities falling under definition of related party shall abstain from voting irrespective
of whether the entity is party to the particular transaction or neot.

Moreover, by the proposed resolution, ratification/approval of the members is also
sought for the material related party arrangements/transactions/contracts for the next
five financial years starting from 2023-24 with the various specified related parties.

Mone of the Promoter(s), Director(s), Manageris) and Key Managerial Personnel(s) and
their relative(s) is/are, in any way, concemed or interested in the said resolution, except
to the extent of their equity shareholdings in the Company and/or their respective
Directorship or shareholding in the related entities covered by the related party
transactions for which approval/ratification of the members is sought.
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The Board recommends passing of the
Resolution.

Bate: 26.07.20243
Place: Ahmedabad

resolution set out at Item Mo, 7 as an Ordinary

Forand on behalf of Board of Directors of
Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited

sd/-

Vishal Chiripal
Managing Director
DIM: 00155013
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Details of Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the 36" Annual General
Meeting to be held on Thursday, 29" August, 2024 [Pursuant to Regulation 26(3) and
26(4) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015]

Mame of Director

Mrs. Komal Bajaj

Ms. Dixit Yashree Kaushalkumar

DIM 08445062 07775704
“Nationality Indian Indian
Date of Birth 10/04/1262 19/07,1994
"Date of appointment 114704/2021 "30/05/2024 i
Brief Resume and Nature % @ ¢ Fay G
. s rs. ama ajaj is o
of Exl:_lertlﬁe in Currently working as a Dr. €S Yashree Kaushaf}mmar Dixit has
Functional Area director of Shant | worked as Practicing Company
Innovation And Research | Secretary having rich experience in
Foundation, a Section-8 | gecretarial work, Insolvency &

Company, under the field of
education. She has
engaged herself in
establishing the franchise of
various pre-schools under
the brand Shanti Juniors.
She has also involved
herself in managing the K-
12 school, as a director.

Bankruptcy Code & other compliance.
She has received Top 100 Glcbal
Women Inspiration awards (GWIA) from
I Can Foundation, Jaipur and Woman
Managing directors of the year award
from GISR Foundation, Mew Delhi

Qualification

She js holding a Bachelor
degree in Commerce from
H.A. College of Commerce
Ahmedabad.

F.C.5, Ph.D¥ (Analysis of Corporate
Governance practices of selectad Indian
Companies), M.Com, LLBE (Pursuing)

Disclosure of
Relationships
between Directors inter-se

Mo Relationship with
Directors

Mo Relationship with Directors

List of Directorship /
Committee Memberships
in other Listed
Companies

il

1} Asian Granito India Limited
2) Wilshire Nutrifoed Limited

Shareholding in SEIL

Terms and Conditions of
appointment or re-
appointment.

il

il

“As per the Remuneration Pol
Company's Website i.e. www.

icy of the Company as displayed on the
seil.edu.in,
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CONTACT DETATLS FOR UPDATE ANY TNFORMATION:

Company

Shanti Educational Initiatives
Limited

[CIN: L80101GI1988PLCO106921]
Shanti Corporate House, Beside Hira
Rupa Hall, Opposite Landmark
Hotel, Bopal, Ambli Road,
Ahmedabad - 380058

Phone: 63593060086;

Email: cs@seil.edu.in

Web: https://sai.edu.in/

"Registrar and Transfer Agent

Link Intime India Private Limited
5th Floor, 506 to 508,

Amarnath Business Center-1,

Beside Gala Business Centre,

Mr. St. Xavier's College, Off. C.G. Road,
Ahmedabad - 380009

Tel: +91 79 2646 5179/86/87;

Email: ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in
Web:

www.linkintime.co.in

e-Voting Agency

Mr. Rajiv Ranjan
Email: enctices@linkintime.co.in;
Tel: +01 22 - 4018 000

VC/OAVM Mr. Rajiv Ranjan
Email: encticesi@linkintime.co.in;
Tel; =21 22 - 4918 6000
Scrutinizer Mr. Jatin Kapadia

Email:_office@kjatin.com;

21



To,
The Members

DIRECTORS' REPORT

Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited Alhhmedabad

The Board of Directors hareby submits the report of the business and operations of your
Company {"the Company” or *SEIL"}, along with the audited financial statements, for the
financial year ended 31¥ March, 2024.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The financial statements for the financial year ended 31% March, 2024, forming part of
this Annual Report, have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs:

Key highlights of financial perfermance of your Company for the financial year 2023-24

are provided below:

2 in Lakhs
Standalone Consolidated

Particulars As on As on As on As on
31.03.2024 21.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 21.03.2023
Sales/Income from operations 1429.57 1098.62 1904,.80 1098.62
[ Othear Income 35T 482.89 378,11 482.8¢2
" Total Income 1807.13 1581.51 | 2282.91 | 1581.51
Operating expenditure 1339.32 1087.432 1761.82 1087.54
D-Eprleciatiﬂn 25.79 22.08 42.61 22.08
' Total expenses 1365.11 1109.51 i804.43 1109.62
Profit Before Tax 442.03 471.99 478.48 471.88
Share of Profit/Loss of Associates = S 18.03 =5
Tax 124.22 135.29 131.51 135.26
Profit for the year 317.81 336.70 265.00 336.62

| EPS
a) Basic 0.20 0.21 0.23 0.21
| b} Diluted 0.20 0.21 0.23 0.21

STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY DBURING
THE YEAR:

Standalone Operating Results:

Your Company’s total income for the year 2023-24 Is Rs. 1807.13 Lakhs compared to last
year's income of Rs, 1581.51 Lakhs, The Profit before Tax (after depreciation) during the
year under review is Rs. 442.03 Lakhs as compared to previous year's figure of Rs.
471.99 Lakhs, Your Company has earned Met Profit of Rs, 317.81 lakhs against the Net
Profit of Rs. 336.70 lakhs during the previous year.
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Consolidated Operating Results:

BPuring the year under review, on a Consclidated basis, your Company (together with its
Subsidiaries) has earned Revenue from Operations Rs. 1504.80 Lakhs as compared to
Rs. 10982.62 Lakhs in the previous financlal year. Correspondingly, the Consolidatad
Profit Before Tax and Consolidated Profit After Tax during the year under review is Rs.
478.48 Lakhs and Rs. 265.84 Lakhs, respectively, as compared to Consolidated Profit
Before Tax and Consolidated Profit After Tax of Rs. 471.88 Lakhs and Rs. 236.62 Lakhs,
respectively, in the previous financial year.

The improved performance is 3 result of sustained growth in the business, despite of
tough economic conditions. Mumerous innovative and state-of-the art technological
measures weare undertaken for driving efficiencies in running its preschool and K-12
school operations. Your Company still hopes for better performance in the current year.

DIVIDEND:

The Board of Directors of the Company has not proposed any dividend for the year ended
31% March, 2024. Your Company has not paid any Interim Dividend during the financial
year under review.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

The Company proposes not to carry any amount to its General Reserves and the entire
profit is transferred to Reserves & Surplus as Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss,

FEXED DEPOSIT:

The Company has not accepted or renewed any deposits during the year. There are no
outstanding and overdue deposits as at 21¥ March, 2024,

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The extract of Annual Return as on 31% March, 2024 Is available on company's website at
v seil.edu.in.
CHAMNGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the Financial Year
ended 31st March 2024,

INSURANCE:

All assets of the company Including inventories, buillding, plant and machinaries are
adequately insured.

Company has provided Director & Officer (D & O] Insurance facility to all its Independant
Directors w.e.f. 30.67.2022.

CHANGE IN REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY

Buring the year under review, there is no change of registered office of the Company.
The Registered Office of the Company Is situated at 1909 - 1810, O Block, West Gate Nr.
YMCA Club, S, G. Highway, Ahmedabad-380051, Gujarat, India.
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BOARD EVALUATION:

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance,
board committees and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and SEBI
Listing Regulations.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee has laid down the criteria for evaluation of the performance of
individual Directars and the Board as a whole. Based on the criteria the exercise of
evaluation was carried out through a structured process covering various aspects of the
Board functioning such as composition of the Board and committees, experience &
experiise;, performance of specific duties & obligations;, attendance, contribution at
mestings, stc. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

DIRECTORS B KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONMNER! -

During the year under review following persons were appointed or Resigned from the
post of Director/KMP of the Company.

Sr. | Director Name Designation/ Appointment/ Effective
MNo. Category Cessation Date
i Mr. Yogesh Thakar Independent Director Cessation 08.06.2023
(DIN: 00187449)
Mrs. Sejal Agrawal Independent Director Cessation 30.05.2024
2 | (DIN: 09376887)
Ms. Dixit Yashree Independent Director Appointment 30.05.2024
< Kaushalkumar
(DIN:07775794)
Ms. Harshana Company Secretary Cessation 13.07.2023
g Saxena
z Mr. Kunjal Sonl Company Secratary Appointment 29.08.2023
5 Mr. Kunjal Soni Company Secretary Cessation 21.02.2024
5 Mz Pooja H Khakhi Company Secretary Appointment 14.05.2024

Apart from the above changes, there is no change in Directors/KMP during the finandal
year2023-24.

As on 31.03.2024 there are Six [6) Directors in the Board of the Company which
comprises of one {1) Managing Director, One (1) Whole-time Director and Three (3)
Independent Directors and one (1) Non-Executive & Non-Independent Director,

Sr. No. | Name of Director DIN Category

Mr. Wishal Chiripal 00155013 . i

1 Managing Director
Mr. Darshan Vayeda 07788073 . .

2 whole-time Director
tMr. Susanta Kumar Panda O7917003 ¥

3 Independent Director
Mr. Mohit Gulati 07079838 .

4 Independent Director
Mrs, Sejal Agrawal 05376887 ,

5 Independent Director

) Mre. Komal Bajaj 02445062 .

(5] Mon-Executive Non-Independent

Director
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i. Details of Key Managerial Personnel during the year under review is as
under:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Act, the Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company as on March 31, 2024 are:

Sr. No. Name of KMP Designation
L Mr. Vishal Chiripal Managing Director
2 Mr. Darshan Vayeda Whole-time Director
3 Mr. Jayesh Patel Chief Financial Officer

The composition of the Board of Directors and its Committees are provided in the
Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of the Annual Report.

2. Disclosure by Directors

The Directors on the Board have submitted notice of interest under Section 184{1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 l.e. in Form MBP-1, intimation under Saction 164(2) of the
Companies Act, 2013 i.e. in Form DIR 8 and declaration as tc compliance with the Code
of Conduct of the Company.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Act, the independent directors have
submitted declarations that sach of them meets the criteria of independence as provided
in Section 149(6) of the Act along with Rules framed thereunder and Reg. 151} (b) aof
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirement) Ragulations, 2015 amended
thereof and they have alsc complied with the code for independent directors prescribed
in Schedule IV to the Act. There has been no change In the circumstances affecting their
status as independent directors of the Company.

During the year under review, the non-executive independent directors of the Company
had no pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company, other than sitting fees,
commission, if any and reimbursement of expenses incurred by them for the purpose of
attending meetings of the Board / Commiittee of the Company.

Mone of the Directors of your Company are disqualified as per the provision of section
164 (2} of the Companies Act, 2013. Your directors have made necessary disclosures as
required under various provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEEI regulations.

3. Re-appointment:

Pursuant the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules thereof and
Articles of Association of the Company, Mrs. Komal Bajaj (DIN: 084450622), Director,
retires by rotation at the 36" Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offered herself
for re-appointment.

CRITERIA FOR APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

An Independent Director shall be a person of integrity and possess appropriate balance of
skills, experience and knowledge as details provided in the Corporate Governance Report.
The Company did not have any pecuniary relaticnship or transactions with Non-Executive
Directors during the year ended 215 March, 2024 excapt for payment of sitting fees.
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FAMILTIARIZATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Independent Directors have been updated with their roles, rights and responsibilities
in the Company by specifying them in their appointment letter along with necessary
documents, reporis and internal policies to enable them to familiarize with the
Company's Procedures and practices:

CRITERIA FOR APPOINTMENT OF MANAGING DIRECTORS / WHOLE - TIME
DIRECTORS:

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committes,
formulated a policy on appointment and remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial
personnel and Senlor Management personnel, including the criteria for determining
aqualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other matters, as
required under sub-section {3) of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The appointment is made pursuant an established procedure which includes assessment
of managerial skills, professional behaviour, technical skills and other requirements as
may be reguired and shall take into consideration recommendation, if any, raceived from
any member of the Board.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3) (c) of Companies Act 2013, with respect to
the Directors’ Responsibility Statement, your directors hereby confirm that:

{a) In preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31% March, 2024,
the applicable accounting standards have been followed. Further, necessary
explanations are given for material departures, if any;

{b) They have selected such accounting pelicles and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit of the Company for that period;

{c)  They have taken proper and sufficient care towards the maintenance of adeguate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

{d} They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

{el They have laid down internal financial controls, which are adequate and are
operating effectively;

{fl They have devised proper systems toc ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws, and such systems are adeguate and operating effectively.
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SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATE AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES:

As on 315 March, 2024 the Company has following Subsidiary:

Sr. | Name Address of Registered | Nature of Subsidiary/Associ
MNo. Office Business ate/Joint Venture
1 |Little Marvels |43, Safal Amrakunj | Education Wholly-Owned

Private Limited |Gokuldham, Ahmedabad, | Activity in Pre-| Subsidiary Company
Gujarat, India, 382110, School

2 |Uniformverse B-118 -1232, Central | Uniform/ Associate Company
Private Limited |Park, GIDC, Pandesara, | School Supply
Pandesara, Surat City,
Gujarat, India, 394221,

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 129, 134 and 136 of the Act read with rules made
thereunder and Regulation 33 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company has prepared
consclidated financial statements of the Company and a separate statement containing
the sallent Features of financial statement of subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates in
Form AOC-1, which forms part of this Annual Report as "Annexure - 1",

As on 317 March, 2024 the Company does not have any material subsidiary whose net
worth exceeds 10% of the consolidated net worth of the Company in the immediately
preceding accounting year or has generated 10% of the consclidated income of the
Company during the previous financial year.

CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH REILATED PARTIES AS PER COMPANIES
ACT, 2013:

All the Related Party Transactions entered intc during the financial yvear were on an Arm's
Length basis and in the Ordinary Course of Business. Accordingly, the disclosure of
Related Party Transactions as reguired under Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act,
20132, The same is mentioned in Form AOQC-2 35 annexed in Annexure “II™,

All transactions entered with Related Parties for the year under review were on arm’s
length basis and related party transactions are detailed in the financial Statement of this
report.

All related party transactions are mentioned in the notes to the accounts.

All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Commitiee for approval.
Omnibus approval was obtained on a yearly basis for transactions which are of repetitive
nature. & statement giving details of all Related Party Transactions are placed before the
Audit Committee and the Board for review and approval.

The Policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board of Directors has been
uploaded on the website of the Company www.seil.edu.in.

Mone of the Directors has any pecuniary relationship or transactions vis-a-vis the
Company except remuneration and sitting fees.
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REMUNERATION POLICY:

The Company has formulated and adopted the Remuneration Policy in accordance with
the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules issued thersunder and the Listing
Regulations.

MEETINGS OF BOARD AND COMMITTEE:

The Board meets once in every guarter to review the guarterly financial results and other
items of the agenda and if necessary, additional meetings are held as and when required.
The intervening gap between the meetings was within the period prescribed under SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 & Companies Act, 2013. The agenda is cdrculated well in
advance to the Board members. The items in the agenda are backed by comprehensive
background information to enable the Board to take appropriate decisicns. During the
year under raview, 5 (Five) Board Meetings were held on 16™ May, 2023, 08% August,
2023, 28% August, 2023, 06" November, 20232 and 12% February, 2024,

The details of the Board and its Committes meetings and attendance of Directors at such
meetings are provided in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of the
Annual Report.

SECRETARIAI STANDARD:

The Directors states that applicable Secretarial Standards i.e. §5-1 & 55-2, relating to
'Meetings of the Board of Directors’ and "General Meetings’, respectively, have been duly
followed by the Company.

MATERIA!L CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND
DATE OF REPORT:

There have been no material changes and commitments which affect the financial
position of the Company that have occurred between the end of the financial yesar to
which the financial statements relate and the date of this report.

However, there was disruption in the operations and waorking of the Company due to the
cyber-attack that has maliciously disabled computers as a result of which database of the
Company has been lost. The Company is in the process of retrieving data and carrying
out requisite measures,

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign
exchange earnings and outgo, reguired to be disclesed by Section 134(3)(m] of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are
provided in the Annexure — I1II of this report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

45 required under Regulation 34 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements] Regulations;, 2015 ("Listing Regulations”™) read
with Schedule V of SEBI Listing Regulations, the Management Discussicn and Analysis
Report of the Company for the year under review is annexed as part of this Report
separately as an Annexure — IV,
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

Your Company is committed tc maintain the highest standards of Corporate Governance:
We believe that sound Corporate Governance is critical to enhance and retain Investor
trust. Our disclosures sesk to attain the best practices In Corporate Gowvernance as
prevalent globally. We have implemented several best Corporate Governance practices in
the Company to enhance long-term shareholder value and respect minority rights in all
our business decisions. Qur Corporate Governance report for financial year 2023-24 as
appended as Annexure V forms part of this Annual Report.

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY & SUSTATNABILITY REPORT (BRSR):

Az reguired under Regulation 24 of Secworities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Business Responsibility &
Sustainability Report is provided in a separate section and forms part of the Annual
Report as Annexure "X'.

AUDITORS:
1. STATUTORY AUBITORS AND THEIR REPORTS:

M/s. Nahta Jain & Associates is a Statutory Auditors of a Company who is appointed as an
auditor till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of a Company to be held for the
year 2027-28.

The Board upon recommendation of Audit commitiee has reappointed M/s. Nahta Jain &
Associates as a Statutery Auditors of the company for the term of 5 year fill the
conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held for the year 2027-28 on such
remuneration as may be agread betwsen Board of Diractors and the firm.

There are no observations (including any gualification, reservation, adverse remark or
disclaimer) of the Auditors in their Audit Report that may call for any explanation frem
the Directors. Further, the notes to accounts referred to in the Auditor’ s Report are self-
explanatoiy.

REPORTING OF FRAUDS:

There was no instance of fraud during the year under review, which reguired the
Statutery Auditors to report to the Audit Committes and/or Beoard under Section 143{12)
of Act and Rules framed thereunder.

2. INTERNALI AUDITOR:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 138 of the act and rules made thereunder,
the Board of Directors of the Company have appointed M/s. Jhaveri Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 127390W) as Internal Auditor to conduct the Internal Audit
of the Company for the F.Y. 2023-24,

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUMALS:

The Company has not received any significant or material orders passed by any
regulatory authority, court or tribunal which shall affect the going concern status of the
Company's operations.
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ADEQUACY OF INTERNA! FINANCIAL CONTROL:

The Company has adeguate internal control systems for business processes, with regard
to efficiency of operations, financial reporting, compliance with applicable laws and
regulations etc. All operating parameters are monitored and controlled. Regular internal
audits and checks ensure that responsibilities are executed effectively. The system is
improved and modified continuously to meet with changes in business conditions,
statutory and accounting requirements.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors actively reviews the adsguacy and
effectiveness of internal control systems and suggests improvement for strengthening
them, from time to time.

2. SECRETARTAL AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made
thersunder, the Company had appointed M/s. K latin & Co., Practicing Company
Secretaries as Secretarial Auditor of the Company to underiake the Secretarial Audit for
the financial year 2023-24. The Secretarial Audit Report for financial year 20232-24 issued
by M/s. K Jatin & Co., Practicing Company Secrataries has been appended as Annexure
VI to this Report.

There are no observations (including any gualification, reservation, adverse remark or
disclaimer) of the Auditors in their audit Report that may call for any explanation from
the Directors.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION
186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

During the year under review, details of loans and investments under the provisions of
Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Company to other bodies corporate or
persons are given in notes to the financial statements.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

The Company has not invited or accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73
and 74 of the Act read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment{s) thereof for the tim= being in
force), from pubiic during the year under review. There are no outstanding and overdue
deposits as at 21% March, 2024,

DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Board of Directors of the Company has designed Risk Management Policy and
Guidelines to awvoid events, situations or circumstances which may lead te negative
consequences on the Company's businesses, and define a structured approach to
manage uncertainty and to make use of these in their decision-making partaining to all
business divisions and corporate functions. Key business risks and their mitigation are
considered in the annual/strategic business plans and in periodic management reviews.

Pursuant to the reguiremeant of Regulation 21 of the Listing Regulations, the Company
has constituted 3 sub-committee of Directors called the Risk Management Committee to
oversee the Enterprise Risk Management framework, The Risk Managemeant Committes
periodically reviews the framewaork including cyber security, high risks items, mitigation
plans and opportunities which are emerging or where the [mpact is substantally
changing. There are no risks which, in the opinion of the Board, threaten the existence of
the Company. Key risks of the Company and response strategies are set out in the
Management Discussion and Analysis section which forms a part of this Annual Report.
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The Risk M™Management Policy may be accessed on the Company's website:
http://www.seil.edu.in/downloads/Risk¥20management%20policy.pdf.

COST RECORDS:

The provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder for
appointment of cost auditor and maintenance of cost records is not applicable to the
Company.

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUAL TFICATION OF DIRECTORS

In accordance with the SEBI Listing Regulations, a certificate has been received from M/s
K. Jatin & Co. Practicing Company Secretaries, that none of the Directers on the Board of
the Company has been disgualified to act as Director. The same is annexed herewith as
Annexure VII.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Disclosures with respect to the remuneration of Directors and employses as reguired
under Section 197 of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointmeant
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 has been appended as
"Annexure — IX' to this Report.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility
initiatives as the said provisions are not applicable to the Company.

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

Pursuarnt to the provisions of the regulations, the Board has formulated and implemeanted
a Code of Conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by its employess and other
connected persons and Code of Practices and Procaedures for fair disclosure of Unpublished
Price Sensitive Information.

DBIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY

Pursuant to Regulation 434 of the Listing Regulations, the Board has approved and
adopted a Dividend Distribution Policy which provides:

a. the circumstances under which shareholders may or may not expect dividend;

b. the financial parameters that shall be considered while declaring dividend;

€. the internal and external factors that shall be considered for declaration of dividend;
d. manner as to how the retained earnings shall be utilized.

During the year under review, the Dividend Distribution Policy was reviewed by the Board
to ensure its continued relevance. The Policy is available on the website of the Company
at tha link:

http://www,seil.edu.in/downloads/Dividend%20Distribution:20Policy, pdf.

VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 22 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) regulations, 2015, the Beoard of
Directors had approved the Policy on Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy. Through this
policy Directors, Employees or business associates may report the unethical behavior,
malpractices, wrongful conduct, frauds, violations of the Company's code etc. to the
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Chairman of the Audit Committes: The same is available on the website of the Company
on web Link: htip://www seil.edu.infdownloads/whistle blower policy.pdf.

CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Board of Directors of the Company has laid down a Code of Conduct for all the Board
Members and Senior Management Persennel of the Company. The Board Members and
the Senior Management perscnnel have affirmed compliance with the code for the year
2023-24.

DISCI OSUVRE UNDER THE SEXUAI HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL), ACT 2013:

The Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment fres workplace for
every individual working in its premises through wvarious interventions and practices. The
Company always endeavors to create and provide an environment that is free from
discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment.

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in ling with the
requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal), Act 2013. An appropriate complaint mechanism in the form
of "Complaints Committee" has been created in the Company for time-bound redressal of
the complaint made by the victim. All employses (permanent, contractual, temporary,
trainees) are coverad under this policy. The Policy has been updated on the website of
the Company on the web-link:

http://www.sell.edu.infdownloads/sexual harassment policy.pdf.

Buring the year the Company has received one complaint and the matter was resolved with
the satisfaction of complainant

CHANGE IN SHARE CAPITAL:

During the year under review, there was no change in the Authorized share capital of the
Company. Authorized share capital is Rs. 30,00,00,000 (Rupees Thirty Crores Only) as
on 31 March, 2024

SHARES:

L Buy Back eof Securities: The Company has not bought back any of its
securities during the year under review,

2, Sweat Equity: The Company has not issued any sweat eguity shares during the
year under reviaw,

3. Bonus Shares: No bonus shares were issued during the year under raview.

4, Employees Stock Option Plan: The Company has not provided any Stock Option
Scheme to the employees.

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO LISTING AGREEMENT:

The Company's Eguity shares are listed at BSE Limited. The Annual Listing Fees for the
wear 2023-24 has been paid.

PROCEEDINGS INITIATED/PENDING AGAINST YOUR COMPANY UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016:

There are no proceedings initiated/ pending against your Company under the Insclvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 which materially impact the Business of the Company.
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WEBSITE:

As per Regulation 46 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company has maintained a
functional website namely “www.sall.com” containing basic information about the
Company. The website of the Company is also containing information like Policies;
Shareholding Pattern, Financial Results and information of the designated officials of the
Company who are respansible for assisting and handling investor grievances for the
benefit of all stakeholders of the Company, etc.

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VAl UATION DONE AT THE
TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING
LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FIMNANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE
REASONS THEREOF.

Mo such incidence took place during the year.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your directors place on records their appreciations for the contributions made by the
employees at all levels for their dedicated services enabling the Company to achieve a
satisfactory performance during the year under review.

Your directors also take this opportunity to place on record the valuable co-operation and
continued support extended by the Company's Bankers, and other business associates.

Place: Ahmedabad By Order of the Board

Date: 26/07 /2024 For Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited
sd/- Sd/-
Darshan Vayeda vishal Chiripal
Whole-time Director Managing Director
DIN: 07788073 DIN: 00155013
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Form AOC-1

Annexure — I

{Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of
subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

" o, T T "

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounis in Rupees)

Sl. No. Particulars Details
1. | Name of the subsidiary Little Marvels Private
Limited
2. | Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if MNA
different from the holding company's reporting
period
3. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the MA
last date of the relevant Financial year in the
case of foreign subsidiaries
4, | Share capital Il 1,00,000
‘5. | Reserves & surplus - '20,04,941
6. | Total assets 1,33,70,325
7. | Total Liahilities 1,03,64,958
8. [nvestments 0]
S. | Turmowver 4.75,77,655
10. | Profit before taxation 36,45,491
11, | Provision for taxation 7.20.44¢
‘12. | Profit after taxation 29,165,042
13. | Proposed Dividend o
14. | % of shareholding 100%

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 26/07/2024

sd/f-
Darshan Vayeda

By Order of the Board
For Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited

Whole-time Director

DIM: 077880732

sd/f-

Vishal Chiripal
Managing Director
DIN: 00155013
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o, - -

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3] of the Companies Act, 2013 related to
Associate Companies and Joint Ventures is as follows:

51. No. Particulars Details
*. Mame of Associate Company Uniformverse Private
Limited
2. Latest Audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2023
3. Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture was 29.09.2023
associated or acquired
Shares of Associate or Joint Ventures held by the
Company on the year end
{a) Mo. of Shares held 3,50,000
{b) Amount of Investment in Associate/Joint 35,00,000
Venture
(c) Extent of Holding 3% 50%b
4. | Description of how there is significant influence Due to % of Shareholding
Feason why the Assoclate/Joint Venture is not MNA
consolidated
6. MNetworth attributable to Sharehelding as per 1,06,05,900
latest Audited Balance Sheet
7 Profit or Loss for the year 36,05,900
8. Considered in consolidation 36,05,900
g, Mot considered in consolidation Mil

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 26/07,/2024

sd/f-

Darshan Vayeda
Whole-time Director
DIN: 077880732

By Order of the Board
For Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited

sd/-

Vishal Chiripal
Managing Director
DIN: 00155013
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FORM NO. ADOC-2

Annexure — I1

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including cerkain arm’s
length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis.

Mame (s) of
the related
party &
nature of
relationship

Mature of
contracts/
arrangements/
transacton

Duration of the
contracts/
arrangements/
transacton

Salient terms
of the

‘contracts or

arrangements
or transaction
including the
value, if any

Justification
for entering
into such
contracts or
arrangements
or
transactions’

Cate of
approval
by the
Board

Amount
paid as
advances,
if any

Date on
which the
spacial
resolution
Was
passed in
Ganaral
meeting
as
required
under
first
proviso to
section
188

Theare was no transaction attracting the applicable provisions of sub-section {1} of Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013, during the period under review.
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2. Details of contracts or arrangements

or transactions at Arm's length basis.

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 26/07/2024
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E
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By Order of the Board
For Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited

sd/- sd/-

Darshan Vayeda Vishal Chiripal
Whole-time Director Managing Director
DIN: D7788073 DIN: 00155013
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Annexure — ITI

Details of Conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange
earnings and outgo:

[Pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2012 and rule 8(3) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

i. The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy ! NIL

ii. The steps taken by the unit for utilizing alternate sources of energy: MIL
iii. The capital investment on energy conservation equipment: NIL

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

i. The efforts made towards technology absorption: NIL

ii. The benefits derived as a result of above efforts: NIL

iii. In case of imported technology {imported during the last three years
reckoned from the beginning of the financial year): NIL

iv. The expenditure incurred on Research and Devslopment: NIL
C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

During the year, the Foreign Exchange cutgo was NIL (P.Y. NIL} and the foreign
exchange sarned was NIL [P.Y. NIL)

Place: Ahmedabad By Order of the Board

Date: 26/07/2024 For Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited
Sd/f- sd/f-
Darshan Vayeda Vishal Chiripal
Whole-time Director Managing Director
DIN: 07788073 DIN: 00155013
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Annexure — TV

MAMAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND AMNALYSIS REPORT
{Management Discussion and Analysis Report is part of Directors Report for the Year
Ended 31st March, 2024)

Overview of Operations of Our Company

Company's total income during the year Is Rs. 1807.13 lakhs which consists of the following!

Particulars Ason 21.03.2024
Sale of services Il 1252.31 |
Education Services i24.30
Franchisee Income 56.51
Other Revenue Income

Interest Income 231.35
Rent Income I38.78
Other Income 7.44 |
Total 1810.7
Less: i ji
Commission 3.56
TOTAL INCOME 1807.13

jucation: Tool f ietal I

Education has long been recognized as a powerful catalyst for societal transformation
anywhere in the world and India is no exception. India is a country with a rich cultural
heritage and a complex tapestry of soclal, economic, and political dynamics. As India
strives to become a global leader, the transformative power of education will be crucial in
unlocking country's full potential. As a tool for change, education has the potential to
break cycles of poverty, challenge entrenched social norms, and foster a more inclusive,
equitable, and just society. With a vast youth population education will play a pivotal role
in shaping India's future. By empowering individuals’ education can address pressing
issues such as inequallty, discrimination, and moral degradation,

The future of education in India is poised for a transformative revelution, driven by
technological advancements, shifting societal needs, and innovative pedagogical
approaches. As the country continues to grapple with challenges such as accessibility,
guality, and equity, the education sector is ripe for disruption. With the rise of digital
tearning platforms, artificlal intelligence-powered adaptive assessments, and wirtual
reality-enhanced sxperiences, the traditional classroom maodel is being reimagined.
Moreover, the government's initiatives such as the MNational Education Policy (MEP) 2020
aim to revamp the education system, focusing on inclusivity, skill development, and
critical thinking. As India marches towards becoming a knowledge economy, the future of
education will piay a pivotal role in shaping the country's intellectual capital, driving
economic growth, and empowering the next generation of leaders, Innovators, and
citizens,
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SEIL Philosophy

SEIL is a rapidly growing company in the education Space, which is determined to
contribute Its share in the critical task of Mation Building through its unigue offerings in
education and allied fields. SEIL is poised to dewvelop solutions for every stakeholder in
the Education Ecosystem with the aim of synchrenizing the entire system to produce
optimum results through synergy. The Guiding philesophy of SEIL thus can be summed
up 3s "Empowering Learners, Educators, Institutions and Enriching Lives".

The goal of SEIL is to become a leading provider of innovative educational solutions with
a stated purpose to empower learners of all ages and backgrounds to reach their full
potential through persenalized leamning experiences, cutting-edge techneology, and expert
instruction. At SEIL we recognize the role of support services in building great
educational institutions and crafting amazing learning experiences. Therefore, SEIL would
also be one stop provider of support and auxiliary services to educational Institutions.
With a passion for igniting curiosity, fostering a love of learning, and inducing guality in
system our team of dedicated educators and Industry experts is committed to dellvering
high-quality educational programs, resources, and support services that make a
meaningful difference in the lives of our studenis and communities we choose to serve.

By addressing these areas, SEIL can play a vital role in shaping the country's future
thereby empowering students, educators, and communities. The focus is firmly to:

- Murture curious, creative, and critical thinkers from early childhood

- Foster a culture of inclusivity, empathy, and social responsibllity among learners

- Integrate academic excellence with real-world application

- Cultivate holistic growth through intellectual, emotional, and physical development
- Embrace innovation, collaboration, and continuous learning at all stages of life

- Bridge knowledge with wisdom, and skills with character

- Prepare adaptable, resllient, and compassionate global citizens,

Our Strength: Professionally Managed Integrated Educational Services
Enterprise

SEIL as an integrated aducational service provider aims to offer a comprehensive range
of educational sarvices and solutions under one umbrella, making it one-stop-shop for
educational needs. Through the "Integrated Educational Service Provider’ concept we aim
to offer a holistic approach to education by supporting students, teachars, and
institutions throughout the learning jourmsy. This would be done by leveraging
technology, research, and industry expertise to deliver high-quality educational
experiences. SEIL services basket would include:

1. Curriculum design and development

2. Teacher training and professional development program
3. Educational technology and digital solutions

4. Online and offline learning platforms

5. Assessment and evaluation tools

6. Career guidance and counseling

40



7. Special needs education support

8. Research and development in education

9. Educational consulting and advisory services

10. School & Higher Education Institution management and administration support
i11. Workforce Up-skilling and Re-skilling in select areas

12. Auxiliary and support services to educational institutions

13. Think tank for future of education in India.

Keeping in view the future course that SEIL wants to take in terms of its products and
services spread, it is imperative to have a professional management in place to drive the
vision, set the strategy and keep the company on right course. A professionally managed
education company can have a significant Impact on the guality of education and the
outcomes for all stakeholders like;

i Expertise: Professional management brings sxpertise in education, business,
and technology, leading to better decision-making and resource allocation.

2. Quality standards: emphasis is to maintain high-quality standards, ensuring
consistency and excelience in delivery.

3. Accountability: it promotes accountability, transparency, and ethical practices,
thus bullding trust with stakeholders.

4. Innovation: fosters and supports innovation, adopting new technologies and
pedagogies to enhance stakeholder experiences.

5. Efficient operations: optimizes resources, streamlines processes, and reduces
costs, making education more accessible.

7. Learner-centric approach: prioritizes student/stakeholder needs, ensuring
personalized {earning experiences and better outcomes.

g. Scalability and expansion: [t can scale effectively, expanding access through
joint ventures, franchising, and partnerships.

g. Partnerships and collaborations: Professional management fosters
partnerships with industry, academia, and government, enriching the offerings
being madsa.

i0. Continuous improvement: it aids in prortizing continuous improvement,
staying up-to-date with best practices and research.

By bringing a professional approach to education management, SEIL will vastly improve
student ocutcomes, enhance the learning experience, and contribute to the development
of a skilled and knowledgeable workforce.

SEIL: Present Offerings
As an integrated educational company In India, SEIL can have a significant impact on the

country's education system and society as a whole; here are some areas which are
earmarked for growth:

i. Access to Early Childhood Quality Education: Through the extensive
network of Shanti Juniors Pre Schools providing access to guality education in
the neighborhoods. 51 aims to reach semi urban and underserved areas, where
guality educational resources are scarce.
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Digital literacy: By incorporating technology, enhancing digital literacy among
students, preparing them for the modern workforce.

skill Development: The Company focuses on developing essential skills like
critical thinking, problem-solving, and communication, and {eadership through
the training programs of Catalyzer. These programs are aimed at making
students making students confident, self-reliant and Industry 5.0 ready.

Teacher Training: Catalyzer provides teachers with training and resources,
enhancing thsir teaching methodologies. The division plans fo extend it to
subject matter expertise, up-skilling and re-skilling of workforce.

Global Competitiveness: Keystone division, through its unigue Pathways is
bringing world-class education to the doorstep of Indian students, making them
more competitive on the global stage.

Employment Opportunities: Creating jobs for education sector professionals,
contributing to India's economic growth and development

Research and Innovation: The Company invests in research, driving
advancements in educational technolegy and pedagogy.

Infrastructure Development and Maintenance: SEIL develops and lends
world class, state of the art infrastructure to School and Higher education
institutions thus relieving them from the burden if capital Investments so that
they can focus energies on educational delivery.

Support Services: 4s an Integrated educational services provider, SEIL renders
admission, examination, and sports training services to educational institutions.
In future the ambit of these services is going to expand to add many more
identified services, particularly for higher educaticn institutes.

SEIL: The Way Ahead

The future course of SEIL will have two parallel tracks:

I

Aim and work to consolidate and grow the areas where the company already has
its presence. Amplifying the brand image, visibility and presence in the market.

Add more product and services to the basket of SEIL to support the forward and
backward Integration of existing portiolio and to fill some gaps.

Here is a range of Core Educational and Support Sarvices that SEIL plans to undertake in
near future. Where Support services for an educational enterprise refer to the
infrastructure and resources that facilitate the smooth operation of the institution,
enhance the learning experience, and promote student success. The services that SEIL
plans to venture into include:

1.

Online Courses: Offering online courses, and certifications for students and
professionals in identified areas.

Education Consulting and Training: Offering consulting services for
educational institutions.

School Management: [Managing and operating schools, including
administrative, financial, and operational tasks.

Counseling and Career Guidance: Offering caresr counseling, guidance, and
placement services to Institutions of Higher Education for their enrolled students.
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5. Corporate Training: Providing training and development programs for
corporations and organizations.

5. Uniform and Accessories: Have a tech-based platform for supply of uniform to
schools and colleges as well as corporates.

There is a dormant demand of such seryices in the market, but currently the service
providers are fragmented and therefore the Client institutien has to deal with multiple
vendors to avail these services. Multiple touch points create a dissonance and discord in
the system. SEIL would aim at filling this gaping hole in the ecosystem by being a single
touch peint soclution provider. Support services in the education sector are essential to
ensure students recelve a comprehensive learning experience. & well delivered service
package will entall priceless benefits to the client:

- Enhanced student engagemeant and retention

- Foster a conducive learning environment

- Provide egual access and ocpportunities

- Promote studant well-being and success

- Encourage academic excellence and achisvement
- Bulld a sense of community and belonging

- Support faculty and staff in their roles
Competition

India has the third largest higher education system in the world, and is behind only the
US and China in this area. Our higher educational institutions churn out around 2.5
million graduates every year, However, this caters to just about 10 per cent of India's
youth and the quality of this output is considered below par,

Cur higher education sector is increasingly incapable of meeting the rising expectations of
an emerging India. Indian universities, which should have been the center of cutting-edge
research and a hub of intellectual activity, are more often In the news for political
machinations than for research excellence. Years of low Investment in higher aducation
along with a mistaken belief that providing uniform support to all universities irrespective
of their guality have led to a situation where neither our academics nor our students
have any incentive to undertake cutting-edge research.

Outlook
Our primary focus is on:

» Delivering global standard education with emphasis on Indian Values.
» Affordable fees.

# Technology enabled classrooms.

» Qualified, trained and passionate teachers.

# Best corporate practices.

SEIL has proved itself a3 turnkey project solutions company. The growth & success can
easily be gauged by prestigious projects successfully handled. Qur team consists of
professionals who have wvast experience in the field of school education, providing
standardized teacher training, technology-driven English medium curriculum and assured
tearning outcomes. The team members have taught In leading schools, designed and
taught courses at the school as well as teacher-training level. According to cur Education
Vision, will emphasis on reaching the Unreached and deliver Global education standard
with Indian values in K-12 schools. Our Mission Includes:
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To provide end to end School management solutions in K-12 education space.

To be present in every possible district HQ in India with our services.

Stress free, caring and safe learning environment.

Capacity Building of Teachers as passionate educators.

To develop students who will grow te be confident, self-disciplined, critical
thinkers and sansitive leaders and achieve highest academic standards through.

¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥

At SEIL, Students are benefitted with exposure to 3 global education platform, strong
foundation on Indian wvalues for life-long learning, technology enabled and stress-free
tearning environment. Teachers are professionally gualified In their respective areas with
exposure to the latest curriculum, teaching methodology with exceptional growth
possibilities with the fastest growing education company.

Internal Control System and Adeguacy

The Company has an adeguate internal control system commensurate with its size and
the nature of its business in order to achieve efficlency in operation and optimum
utilization of resources. These controls ensure safeguarding of assets, reducticn and
detection of fraud and error, adequacy and completeness of the accounting records and
timely preparation of reliable financial information.

The Company has not incurred losses during the year undsr raview.

Financial Results

T in Lakhs
 Particulars As on As on
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
 Sales/Income from operations |  1429.57 | 1098.62
~ Other Income I 377.57 482,89
~ Total Income 1807.13 1581.51 |
Operating expenditure 133922 1086.43
" Depreciation I 25.79 22.08
Total expenses 1365.11 1109.51
Profit Before Tax 442.03 471.99
Tax 124.22 135.29
Profit for the year 317.81 336.70
EPS
i) Basic 0.20 0.21
b) Diluted 0.20 0.21

The Company’s pre-school division Shantl Junior is cperating at pan India basis with
almest 105 Shanti Junicrs Preschool centers with presence in 40 Cities,

Development in Human Resources

Your Company treats its "human resources” as one of its most important assets. Your
Company continuously invests In attraction, retention and development of talent on an
ongoing basis. 4 number of programs that provide focused people attention are currently
underway. Your Company thrust is on the prometion of talent internally through job
rotation and job enlargement.

44



During the year under review, your company had cerdial and harmonious industrial
relations at all the levels of organization. The Company believes that the Industry has the
tremendous potential to impact the society, nation and the world positively. Its
employees are major stakeholders and their efforts have direct stake in the business
prospects of the organization. The employees have extended a3 wery productive
cooperation in the efforts of the management to carry the Company to greater heights.

The company acknowledges the efforts of its people and takes great pride in the
dedication, sincerity and hard work of its workforce.

Forward looking and cautionary statements

Certain statements made in this report, are forward looking statements and actual
results may differ from such expectations or projections about the future, as several
factors would make significant difference to the Company’s operations such as economic
conditions affecting demand and supply, government’s regulations, level of competitions
prevailing at the relevant times, stc. The Company assumes no responsibility to public to
amend, modify or revise any such statements on the basis of subsequent developments,
information or events.

Place: Ahmedabad By Order of the Beard

Date: 26/07/2024 For Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited
Sd/f- sd/-
Darshan Vayeda Vishal Chiripal
Whole-time Director Managing Director
DIN: 07788073 DIN: 00155013
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Annexure V

Report on Corporate Governance

The Corporate governance reports is 2 report which reflectis how companies
monitor the actions, policies, practices and decisions of the corporation, as well as
the effect of their acltions on their agents and concerned stakeholders. The
Directors present the Company’s Report on Corporate Governance for the year
ended 31 March, 2024, in terms of Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of the
SEBI (Listing ©Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015
("Listing Regulations™).

I SEIL and Corporate Governance

Cur Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance is aimed at optimizing the
balance between stakehclders' interests and corporate goals through the efficient
conduct of its business and meeting obligations In a2 manner that is guided by
transparency, accountability and integrity. As a good corporate, our Company is
committed to sound corporate practices based on conscience, openness, fairmess,
professionalism and accountability besides building confidence in its warious
stakeholders, thereby paving the way for long term success,

We consider stakeholders as partners in our success and are committed to
maximizing stakeholders’ wvalue, be it shareholders, employees, customers,
vendors, governmeants or the community at large, We believe that following global
practices, transparent disclosures and empowerment of stakeholders are as
necessary as delivering solid financial results, for creating and sustaining value for
shareholders and meeting expectations of customers and sociaty.

Our Company is committed to creating value that Is not only profitable to the
business but sustainable in the long-run of all stakeholders. In pursuit of same, we
consider it our inherent responslbility to disclose timely and accurate information
regarding our financials and performance as well as the leadership and governance
in the Company.

Company is not only in compliance with the requirements stipulated under the
SEBI {Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI
LODR") as armended from time to time, with regard to corporate governance, but
is also committed to sound corporate governance princples and practice and
constantly strives to adopt emerging best corporate governarice practices being
followed worldwide,

A report on compliance with corporate governance principles as prescribed under the
SEBI LODR is given below,
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{l. Board of Directors

Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited {SEIL) is in compliance with the Board
composition reguirements of the Listing Regulations. Independent Directors of the
Company provide appropriate annual certifications to the Board confirming
satisfaction of the conditions of their being independent as laid down in Section
145({6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16({1}(b) of the Listing
Regulations. In the oplnion of the Board, the Independent Directors fulfill the
conditions specified in the Listing Regulations and are Independent of the
Management.

As on 31 March, 2024 the Beard of Directors of the Company comprised of Six
(6) Directors, out of which Three (3) are Independent Directors, one (1)}
Chairperson and Whole-time Director wviz. Mr. Darshan Vayeda and One (1)
Managing Director wviz. Mr. Vishal Chiripal and One (1) non-executive non-
independent Director.

Further Mr, layeshbhai Ramanbhai Patel acts as a Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of
the Company.

The Board of the Company is well diversified and the Board continues to recognlze
that an appropriate mix of diversity and skills is key for introducing different
perspectives intc Beoard debate and for better anticipating the risks and
opportunities in building a long-term sustainable business. Each member of the
Board offers a range of core skills and experience that is relevant to the successiul
operation of the Group. The profiles of our directors are available on our website of
oUT company.

A. Composition of the Board

The Composition of the Board of the Company is in conformity with the SEBI
LODR. The names and categories of Directors, the number of Directorships and

committee positions held by them are given below.

Mone of the Directors is a director in more than eight listed companies. Further,
none of the Directors is an Independent Director in more than seven listed
companies or three listed companies in case he/she serves as a Managing Director
or Whole-time Director in any listed company. None of the Directors on the Board
are a member of more than 10 committees and a chairperson of more than 5
committees, across all public limited companies in which he/she is a director.
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Mame of the Category DIN Total number of Directorships,
Director Committee Chairpersonships and
Memberships of Public Limited
Companies® as on 215 March, 2024
Director- Committee | Committes
ships Chairperson-| Memberships
ships
Vishal Managing 00155013 3 0 0
Vedprakash Director
Chiripal
Darshan vayeda| Whole Time  |07788073 1 0 2
Yogendrabhai Director
Komal Bajaj man—Executive 08445062 1 0 0
on-

Independent

Director
Mohit Mahendra | Independent 107000832 1 0 J
Gulati Director
Susanta Kumar | [ndependent D7917003 3 5 7
panda Director
Sejal Agrawal | Independent 09376887 1 0 2

Director

TExcludes private limited companies, foreign companies, companies registered
under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Government Bodies. (Only Listed
entity is included)

ZIncludes Additional Directorships and Directorship in Shanti Educational Initiatives

Limited.

# Committees considered are Audit Committee, and Stakeholders Relationship

Committee.

Pursuant to the amendments through SEBI (LODR) (Amendment) (Regulations),
2018 in Schedule V; the names of other listed entities where Directors of the
Company are Directors along with the category of Directorship as at 31st March,
2024 are appended separately below:

(DIN:07917003)

Zee Media Corporation

Lirnitad

Sr. | Name of Director Mame of Listed Entities in Category of
MNo. which the concerned Directorship in
Director is a Director Listed Entities
1 Mr. Susanta Kumar Vishal Fabrics Limited
Parda | Non-Executive

Independent

2 Mrs. Sejal Agrawal
(DIN: 09376887)

Shanti Spintex Limited

Director
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Board Procedure

Motice along with detailed agenda is sent to each Director at least 7 days in
advance of Board and Committee meetings. All material information is
incorporated in the agenda along with supporting documents and relevant
presentations. Where it is not practicable to attach any document to the agenda,
the same is tabled at the meeting with specific reference to this effect in the
agenda. In special and exceptienal circumstances, additional or supplementary
item({s) on the agenda are permitted. To enable the Board to discharge its
responsibilities effectively, the Chairperson presents during each Board Meeting,
the overall performance of the Company.

The Board reviews strategy and business plans, annual operating plans and capital
expenditure budgets, investment and exposure limits, compliance reports of all
laws applicable to the Company, as well as steps taken by the Company to rectify
instances of non-compliances, if any.

The Company Secretary records Minutes of the proceedings of each Board and
Committee meeting. Draft Minutes are circulated to Board/Committee Members
within 15 days from the meeting for their comments. Directors communicate their
comments {if any) in writing on the draft minutes within seven days from the date
of drculation. The Minutes are entered in the Minute Books within 30 days from
the conclusion of the Meeting and signed by the Chairperson at the subsequent
meeting. The copy of the signed Minutes, certified by the Company Secretary or in
his absence by any Director authorised by the Board, are circulated to all Directors
within fifteen days of their signing.

Apart from Board Members and the Company Secretary, the Board and Committee
Meetings are also attended by the Chief Financial Officer and wherever required by
the heads of varicus corporate functions.

B. Process for Board Appointments

The Board recognizes the benefit that diversity in all its forms, including but not
limited to age, gender, race, ethnic origin, cultural and educational background,
can bring to Board debate and perspective. The Board Is responsible for the
selection of new directors and has delegated the selection process to the
Momination & Remuneration Committee (MRC). The NRC has a prescribed process
for the selection and appointment of new Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
(KMP). The Committee, based on a well- defined criterion, makes
recommendations te the Board on the induction of new directors and KMPs,

C. Information Flow to the Board Members

Infarmation is provided to the Board Members on a2 continuous basis for their
review, Inputs and approval from time to time. More specifically, we present our
annual strategic plan and operating plans of our business to the Board for their
review, inputs and approval. Llkewise, our guarterly financial statements and
annual financial statements are first presented te the Audit Committee and
subsequently to the Board for their approval. In addition, various matters such as
appointment of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel, corporate actions, review
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of internal and statutory audits, details of investor grievances, acquisitions,
important managerial decisions, material positive/negative developments and
statutory matters are presented to the respective Committees of the Board and
later with the recommendation of Committees to the Board of Directors for thsir
approval. As a system, In most cases, information to Directers is submitted along
with the agenda papers well in advance of the Beoard meeting. Inputs and
feedback of Board Members are taken and considered while preparation of
agenda and documents for the Board meeting.

D. Number of Board meetings, attendance of the Directors at meetings
of the Board and the Annual General Meeting ("AGM™)

During the financlal year under review, Five Board Meetings were held on the
following dates — 16% May, 2023, 08" August, 2023, 29" August, 2023, o6™
Movember, 2023 and 12* February, 2024. The 35Y Annual General Meeting of the
Company was held on September 29, 2023,

The attendance of the Directors at these meetings is as meantioned in the table
below:

Sr. Director Mo. of Board No. of Board Attendance
No. Meeting Held | Meeting Attended| at the 35t
AGM
1 Vishal Chiripal 5 5 Yes
2 Darshan Vayeda 5 5 Yes
3 kKomal Bajaj 3 5 Yes
4 Susanta Kuamar 3 5 Yeas
Panda
5 Mohit Gulat 5 5 Yes
Sejal Agrawal 5 5 Mo
7 Yogesh Thaker 3 ] Mo (Resigned on
08.09.2023)

E. Shareholding of Non-Executive Directors

The details of Company's shares held by Non-Executive Directors as on 21¥ March
31, 2024 are given below!:

Directors MNo. of shares

Mrs. Komal Bajaj 0

Mr. Susanta Kuamar Panda

Mr. Mohit Gulati

D | S

Mrs. Sejal Agrawal
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F. Details of familiarization program imparted to Independent Directors

During the year, the Independent Directors were apprised at freguent intervals on the
Industry trends, business modeal and the overview of the Company and its operations
by the senior management team. Further, wvarious business unit heads made
presentations to the Independent Directors at periodic intervals on the performance
and future strategy of their respective business units. The Indepandent Directors were
also regularly apprised of all regulatory and policy changes Including their roles, rights
and responsibilities. Presentaticns on internal control owver financial reporting,
operational control over financial reporting, Prevention of Insider Trading Regulations,
SEBI LODR, framework for Related Party Transactions etc. were made to the Beard
Members during the vyear. The dsiails of the same is available at
http:/fwww.gell. edu.in/downloads/Familiarization%:20Programme. pdf,

G. Key expertise of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of your Company comprises of gualified and proficient
Members who bring appropriate expertise and competence enabling them to make
effective contribution to the Board and its committees.

Below are the key skills/expertise/competence identified by the Board of Directors:

s  Strategic vision

= Leadership

s  Industry knowledge

+ Corporate govemanca

*» Ressarch and innovation

+ Financial analysis and reporting
« Digital perspective

« Global landscape

+« Risk management

« Social and regulatory framework
« Human capital and integrity

« Science and technology

While all the Board members possess the skills Identified, their area of core
expertise is given below:
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geographic, cultural, or other
perspectives that expand the Board's
understanding of the needs and viewpoints of
our customers, partners, employees,
governments, and other stakeholdars
worldwide

Skills and its description T —
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Wide Management and Leadership v v v + v v
Experience: Extended leadership experience
for a significant enterprise, resulting in a
practical wunderstanding of organizations,
processes, strategic planning, and risk
management. Demonstrated strengths in
developing talent, planning succession, and
driving change and leng-term growth
Accounting and Financial Skills v v v v v Vv
Leadership/Managemeant experience in
handling financial management of a large
organization along with an understanding of
accounting and financial stataments.
Strategic Planning v v v + v v
Experience in leading the sustainability,
Environmeant, Social and Governance visions
of organizations, to be able to integrate these
into the strategy of the Company
Legal and Risk Management v v v # v v
Knowledge and experience in regulatory and
governance reguirements and ability to
identify kay risks affecting the governance of
the Company
Diversity v v v v v v
Representation of gender, ethnic,
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Corporate Governance

Experience in developing and implementing
good  corporate  governance  practices,
maintaining board and management
accountability, managing stakeholders’
interests and Company's responsibilities
towards customers, employees, suppliers,
regulatory bodies and the communities in
which it operates. Experience in boards and
committees of other large companies.

Marketing Experience in developing
strategies to grow sales and market share,
build brand awareness and eguity, and
enhance enterprise reputation

Sustainability and Environment v v v v v v

Experience Iin leading ths sustainability
visions of organizations, to be able to
integrate these into the strategy of the
Company

H. Declaration by the Board

The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director
under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that he/ she meets the criteria of
independence in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
SEBI LODR. In the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors fulfifl the
conditions specified in the sections and regulations and are independent of the
managems:ant.

I. Resignation of any Director from the Board

Puring the year 2023-24, Mr. Yogesh Thaker (DIN: 00187449), Non-Execufive
Independent Director of the Company has resigned from the post w.e.f. 08" September,
2023.

1. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Beard has constituted various committees to focus on specific areas and to make
informed dedsions within their authority. Each committee is directed by its charter
which outlines their scope, roles, responsibilities and powers. All the decisions and
recommendations of the committes are placed before the Board for their approval.
The Company’'s guidelines relating to Board Meetings are applicable to committes
meetings as far as practicable. Each committee has the authority to engags
outside experts, advisors and counsels to the extent it considers appropriate to
assist in its functions. Senior officers/function heads are invited to present various
details called for by the committee at its meeting.
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Committees of the Board are as under:

Audit Commitiee

Staksholders Relationship Committee
flomination and Remuneration Committee
Risk Management Committes

onwE

(A} AUDIT COMMITTEE

» Audit Committee Composition:

The composition and terms of reference of the Audit Committee is in compliance with
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and with Regulation 18 of the Listing
Regulations, 2015. The Commitiee members have requisite knowledge in the fields of
Finance, Accounts and Company Law. During the financial year under review, The Audit
Committee met Four times on the following dates - 156.05.2023, 08.08.2023,
06.11.2023 and 12.02.2024. The representatives of Internal and Statutory Auditors
are invitees to Audit Committee meetings and the Company Secretary acts as the
Secretary of the Audit Committee.

» Constitution of the Audit Committee as on 21.03.2024 is as under

Sr. | Name of the Member Designation Date of Date of
Mo. Appointment |Cessation

1. | Mr. Susanta Kumar Panda | Chairman, Independent,| 28.06.2021 -
Mon-Executive

2. | Mr. Darshan Vayeda Chaiman, Whole-time | 20.04.2017 -
Director, Executive
3. | Mrs. Sejal Agrawal Member, Independent, | 08.0B.2022 =
o Mon-Executive
4. | Mr. Yogesh Thaker Member, Independant, | 13.02.2021 08.09.2023

Mon-Executive

The attendance of the Directors at these Audit Committes meetings is as mentioned In
the table below:

Sr. | Name of the Member No. of Meetings which No. of Meetings
Mo. director was entitled to Attended
attend

1, Mr. Susanta Kumar Panda 4 4

2. Mr. Darshan Vayesda 4 4

2 Mrs. Sejal Agrawal 4 4

4, Mr. Yogesh Thaker 2 o

(B) STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The composition and termis of reference of the Committee is in compliance with the
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and with Regulation 20 of the Listing
Regulations, 2015, The Committee consists of 3 Directors out of which 2 are Non-
Executive Independent Directors. The Chairman of the Committee is an Independent
Director. During the year under review, the Committee met 4 (Four) times as on
16.05.2023, 08.08.2023, 06.11.2023 and 12.02.2024. The Siakeholders Relaticnship
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Committee inter-alia deals with all matters rzlating to Stakeholders/Investors Grievance
and its redressal and others as specified in the Listing Regulations, 2015, During the year
ended 31= March, 2024, no Sharesholders’ Complaints were received by the Company. For
effective and effident grievance management, the Company has dedicated emall id:
csifiseil.edu.in to resolve the grievances of the investars.

Constitution of the Stakeholders” Relationship Committee as on 31.03.2024 is as
under:

Sr. | Name of the Member Designation Date of Date of

Mo. Appointment| Cessation

1. | Mr. Susanta Kumar Panda | Chairman, Independent,| 28.06.2021 =
Non-Executive

2. | Mr. Darshan Vayeda Member, Whaole-time 20.04.2017 -

Director, Executive

3. | Mrs. Sgjal Agrawal Mamber, Independent, 0B.08.2022 =

MNon-Executive

The attendance of the Directors at this Committee meeting is as mentioned in the
table below:

Sr. | Name of the Member MNo. of Meetings which Mo. of Meetings
No. director was entitled to attend Attended
1. Mr. Susanta Kumar Panda 4 4
2. Mr. Darshan Vayeda 4 4
3. Mrs. Sejal Agrawal 4 4
(C) MOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Momination and Remuneration Committee Composition: The composition and
terms aof reference of the Committee is in compliance with the Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and with Regulation 19 of the Llisting Regulations, 2015, The
Committee consists of 3 Directors all of whom' are Mon-Executive Directors. The
Chairman of the Committes is an Independent Director. During the year under review,
the Committee met Two [2) times as on 08.08.2023 and 25.08.2023.

Constitution of the MNomination and Remuneration Commitiee as on
31.02.2024 is as under:

Sr. | Name of the Member Designation Date of Date of
Mo. Appointment Cessation

1 Mr. Susanta Kumar Panda | Chairman, Independent, 28.06.2021 =
lon-Executive
Member, Whole-time
Director, Executive

2. | Mr. Darshan Vayeda 200042017 -

= Mrs. Sejal Agrawal Member, Independent, 08.08.2022 -

MNon-Executive

The attendance of the Directors at these Committee meetings is as mentioned in the
table below:
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Sr. | Name of the Member No. of Meetings which No. of Meetings

Mo. director was entitled to Attended
attend

1. | Mr. Susanta kumar Panda 5 E

2. |Mr. DEI-'ShEﬂ-";I’a'Ip’Ed-E - 4 4

3. Mrs. Sejal Agrawal -+ 4

(D) RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Risk Management Committee Composition: The compaosition and terms of reference
of the Committee is in of the Companies Act, 2013 and with Regulation of the Listing
Regulations, 2015. The Committee consists of 3 Directors l.e. Mr, Darshan Vayeda, Mrs.
Sejal Agarwal and Mr. Susanta Kumar Panda. The Chairman of the Committee is Darshan
Vayeda, During the year under review, the Committee met on 06.11.2023 In which all
the committee were present in the meeting.

Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors:

An Independent Director shall be a person of Integrity and possess appropriate balance of
skills, experience and knowledge in one or more fields of finance, law, management,
sales, marketing and technical operations or any other discipline related to the
Company's business. The Company did not have any pecuniary relationship or
transactions with Non-Executive Directors during the year ended 31¥ March, 2024 axcept
for payment of sitting fees.

The Board of Directors have formulated performance evaluation criteria of Independent
Directors of the Company. The Performance Evaluation of Independent Directors is carried
out on the basis of their role, axpertise, skills, leadership qualities, strategic direction to
align company’'s value and standards, effective decision-making ability, initiative on
knowledge updates, internal controls etc.

V. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS
A. Remuneration Policy

Your Company has a well-defined policy for remunsration of the Directors, Key
Management Personnel and Senior Management. The policy is furnished on the
Company's website www.sei.edu.in at the following path: Investor Relation> Policles>
Remuneration Policy for Non- Executive Directors.

The elements of remuneration package of the Executive Directors include fixed and
variable salary, performance bonus, contribution to provident fund, superannuation,
gratuity, perquisites and allowance, reimbursement of expenses etc., as applicable to
employees of the Company. The Executive Directors are employees of the Company
and are subject to service conditions as per the Company policy, which is three
months’ notice pericd, or such peried as mutually agreed upon. There is no provision
for payment of severance fees to Executive/Mon-Executive Directors. Independent
Directors are paid remuneration in the form of commission, apart from the sitting
fees and are not subject to any notice period and severance fees.
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B. Remuneration to Executive Directors

The remuneration payable to executive directors shall be paid in consultation with the
Momination & Remuneration Committee who deddes the remuneration structure for
Executive Directors by considering the financial position of the Company, qualification,
experience of the directors, trend in the industry, past performance, past remuneration
and limits prescribed for remuneration of Executive Directors i.e 10 % of net profit of the
Company calculated In the manner prescribed under the Companies Act and subject to
necessary approvals thersunder. The Momination & Remuneration Committee ensures
that remunearation if any payable to executive directors does not exceeds the prescribed
limits.

The details of remuneration of Directors for the yvear ended March 31, 2024 are given
below:

Salary and Perguisites (Rs. in

Lakhs)

Directors Fixed Pay &| Perquisites | Retiral |Commissi | Sitting Total
Bonus Benefits] gp Fees

Carshan Vayeda 14.99 = = = = 14.99

Mo options under the Company's ESOP plan were granted te Executive/Mon-Executive
Directors during the financdial year.

C. Remuneration to Non-Executive - Independent Directors:

There is no pecuniary relationship or transactions of the Non-Executive Independant
Directors vis-a-vis the Company, except otherwise stated in the Report.

All the Non-Executive Independent Directors receive sitting fees for attending Board
Meetings, Audit Committee Meetings, MNomination and Remuneration Committee
Meetings, and Stakeholders Relationship Committee Meetings. The sitting fees paid to
Mon-Executive Directors are within the limits prescribed under the Companies Ack, 2013
read with the relevant Rules. The nonexecutive directors have been paid sitting fees as
per the limit prescribed in the Act,

Details of Remuneration paid to the Non-Executive Directors during the Financial
Year 2023-24 is as follows:
(Rs. In Lakh)

. =502 =, No. of
Sr. s E Bt Salaries Sitting Commission = R—
No. and | Fees (Rs) (Rs) bsalid
Perquisites
(Rs)
1. | Mr. Susanta Kumar Panda - 1.25 - -
2, | Mr. Mohit Gulati = 1.25 = || =
3. | Mrs. Kemal Bajaj - - = =
4. | Mrs, Sejal Agarwal = 0.75 = -
5. | Mr. Yogesh Thaker - - = =
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V. EMERAL BODY MEETINGS

Annual General Meetings

The date, time location of Annual General Meetings held during the last three years
and the spedial resolutions passed thereat are as follows:

Year Date and Venue Special Resolution(s) Passed
Time
2020-21  |September 29, Through Video 1. To regularize Mr. Susanta Kumar
2021 at 3.30 | Conferencing Panda (DIN: 07917003) as director
i ("™WC") [/ Other of Company
Audio-Visual Z. To contribute in charitable and
Means ("OAVM™Y) bonafide funds

3. To forfeiture the previous issue of
Warrant on Preferential basis.

2021-22 |September 30, Through Video 1. Toregularize Mrs. Sejal

2022 at1.00 | conferencing Agrawal(DIN: 09376887) as an
i ("viZ"™) / other Independent Director of Company
Audio-Visual 2. To regularize Mr. Mohit Gulati
Means ("OAVM") (DIN: 07072838) as an
Independent Director of the
Company
3. To Re-appoint Mr. Darshan
Vayeda (DIN: O7788073) as
Whole-time Director for the term of
5 years
2022-23 September Through Video 1. Tore-appoint M/s. Nahta Jain &
29, Conferencing Associates;, Chartered Accountants
52123 at 5.00 ("™WC") [/ Other as Statutory Auditors of the
Audio-Visual Company

Means ("OAVM") | 2. To make investments, give loans,
guarantees and security in exces of
limits spedified under section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013

Special Resolutions Passed through Postal Ballot

There were no Special Resolutions passed during FY 2023-24 through Postal Ballot,
Further, there is no immediate proposal for passing any resclution through Postal
Ballot.

V. MEANS OF COMMUMNICATION
] Quarterly financial results

The guarterly financial results are normally published in Financial Express {Gujaratl and
English edition} newspapers and are also displayed on Company's website www .sel.edu.in.

I1. Mews Releases, Presentations

Official news/press releases, if any, are sent to the Stock Exchanges and are
displayed on the Company’s website www.sei.edu.in

58



Ml. Presentations to Institutional Investors/ Analysts

Presentations are made to institutional investors and financial analysts on guarterly
financial results of the Company. These presentations are also uploaded to the
Company's website www.sei.edu.in and are sent to Stock Exchanges. The schedule of
meetings with institutional investors/financial analysts are intimated in advance to the
Stock Exchanges and disclosed on Company's website.

V. Website

The Company's website www.sell.edu.in contains a separate and dedicated section
"Investors” where sharsholder information is available. Information such as press
releases, notice of the Board Meeting, revision In credit rating, clippings of newspaper
publications, etc., are uploaded on the website. The Company's Annual Report Is also
uploaded on the website in a3 user-friendly and downloadable form.

V. BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre ('Listing Centre")

BSE's Listing Centre is a web-based application designed for Corporates. All periodical
compliance filings like shareholding pattern, corporate governance report, media releases
are electronically filed on the Listing Centre.

VII. SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES)

Investor complaints are processed through a centralized web-based complaints redressal
system. Centralised database of all complaints received, online uplead of the Action
Taken Reports (ATRs) by the Company, online viewing by investors of actions taken on
the complaint and the current skatus are updated/resclved electronically in the SEBI
SCORES system.

VILL GEMNERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION
A, Company Registration Details

The Company is registered in the State of Gujarat, India. The Corporate Identity Number
(CIN}] allotted to the Company by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) is
L80101GI198BPLC010691.

Annual General Maeating
Drate and Time Venue

Thursday, 28™ August, 2024 at 03.00 P.M.
through Video Conferencing ("VC") / Other
Audio- Visual Means ("0AVMT)

Financial Year

01 Aprif, 2023 - 31 March, 2024

Dividend Payment Date

Dividend not proposed

Record Date

21.08.2024 (Wednesday)

“Listed on Stock Exc'hanges BESE Limited,
P] Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400001
Stock Code/Symbol 539971
International Securities Identification INE440TO1028
| Number - o )
Fayment of Annual listing fees fo Stock Paid

Exchange
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Registrar to an issue and share transfer
agents

Link Intime India Private Limited

C-101, istFloor, 247 Park, Lal Bahadur
Shastri Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai -
400 083, Maharashtra.

Address for Correspondence

5th Floor, 5306 to 508, Amamath Business
Center-1, Beside Gala Business Centre,
Nr. St Xavier's College, Off. C.G. Road,
Ahmedabad - 280009

Address for Correspondence

Registered Office Address
1909 - 1910, D Block, West Gate Nr. YMCA

Club, 5. G. Highway Ahmedabad-380051
Corporate Office Address Shanfi
Corporate House Mear Hirarupa,
Banguet Hall, Bopal-Ambli Road,
Ahmedabad-380058

B. Market price data during 2023-24

The monthly high/low closing prices and volume of shares of the Company from 01%
April, 2023 to 21¥ March, 2024 are given below:

Month BSE
High Price Low Price Volume of Equity
Shares
Apr-23 78.00 52.96 6,799,524
May-23 90.00 62.83 24,29, 151
Jun-23 109.40 77.00 13,62,378
Jul-23 84.00 61.50 5,51,246
Aug-23 75.80 60.60 218,137
Sap-23 71.05 63.00 65,783
Oct-23 75.99 60.65 4,009,553 |
MNov-23 69.00 61,15 59,271
Dec-23 71.85 62.40 1,39,0':35
Jan-24 80.54 58.00 3,54 9409
Feb-24 79412 57.00 10,02,642
Mar-24 68.00 52.01 4,10, 372




Share Transfer System:

Entire holding of the company is in dematerialized form and matters pertaining to
Share Transfer are being handled by Link Intime India Private Limited.

Distribution of Shareholding:

Dematerialization of Shares and Liguidity:

Entire equity share capital is held in the demat form with M5CL and CDSL,

Outstanding global depository receipts or American depository receipts or warrants or
any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on equity,

There are no GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible Instruments pending
conversion or any other instrument likely to impact the equity share capital of the
Company,

Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities: NIL

List of all credit ratings obtained by the entity along with any revisions
thereto during the relevant financial year, for all debt instruments of such
entity or any fixed deposit programme or any scheme or proposal of the
listed entity involving mobilization of funds, whether in India or abroad: NIL

VIITI OTHER DISCLOSURES

L Materially significant related party transactions

During the financial year 2023-24, the materially significant related party transactions
or arrangements that were entered into between the Company and its promoters,
management, Directors or their relatives, subsidiaries, etc. that may have potential
conflict with the interests of the Company at large are included in the transactions
disclosed as a part of financial Statement. The Company has formulated a policy on
dealing with Related Party Transactions, which specifies the manner of entering into
Related Party Transactions. This policy has also been posted on the website of the
company i.2. www.seil.edu.in.

TOTAL
SR. NUMBER %% OF SHARES % OF
Mo. SHARES RAMGE | OF SHARE- TOTAL FOR THE ISSUED

HOLDERS SHARE- RANGE | CAPITAL

HOLDERS
1 1te 500 2,589 18411 | 1,865,284 |  0.1033
2 501 | to 1000 a1 3.2281 72,999 0.0453
3 1001 | to 2000 48 1.7027 70,253 0.0436
4 | zo01[to| 3000 11 0.3902 | 29,168 0.0181
5 3001 | to 4000 9 0.3193 30,755 0.0191
6 | 4001 |to| 5000 5] 0.1774 | 23,601 0.0147
7 | so001|te| 10000 15 0.5321 1,05,846 0.0657
8 | 10001 | to [F=s==== 51 1.8002 | 16,05,01,004 29,6001
Total 2819 | 100.0000 | 16,10,00,000 | 100.0000 |
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IL Details of non-compliance

During the year 2023-24 there were no instances of non-compliances by the
Company related to capital markets and no penalty or strictures were imposed on the
Company by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authorities except as
mentioned below. The Company has also complied with the reguirements of
Corporate Governance Report and disclosed necessary information as specified under
the SEBI LODR.

Sr. No. | Particulars Amount (in Rs.)
Regulation 43A

fo=t

Mon-disclosure of Dividend Distribution Policy in the 29,500

Annual Repert and on the websites of the entity

I Vigil mechanism and whistle blower policy

The vigil mechanism as envisaged in the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI LODR is
implemented through the Company’s Whistle Blower Policy to provide for adequate
safeguards against victimization of persons who use such mechanism and make
provision for direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committes. The addrass of
the Chairperson of the Audit Committee has besn given in the policy for the
employess, Directors, vendors, suppliers or other stakeholders associated with the
Company to report any matter of concern. Whistle blower policy of the Company is
available on the website of the Company www.seil.edu.in at the following path:
Investor Relation=Policies=Whistle Blower Palicy.

v, Compliance with non-mandatory requirements

Apart from complying with mandatory reguirements prescribed by the SEBI LODR,
the Company has complied with a few non-mandatory requirements, such as:

« During the financial year under review, there is no audit qualification in your
Company’s financial statements. Your Company continues to adopt best
practices to ensure regime of unqualified financial statemeants.

» Internal Auditors report directly to the Audit Committes

V. Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

Particulars _ Mumbers
a. MNumber of complaints filed during the financial year
1

'b.  Mumber of complaints disposed of during the financial

year 1
., MNumber of complaints pending as on end of the financial o

year

VL Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account/unclaimed suspense
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account:

The Company does neot have any securities in the demat suspense
account/unclaimed suspense account.

VIIL Code of Conduct

The Code of Cenduct ("the Code") for Board Members and senicr management
personnel as adopted by the Board, is a comprehensive Code applicable to Directors
and senior management personnel. The Code lays down in detail, the standards of
business conduct, ethics and strict governance norms for the Board and senior
management personnel. A copy of the Code is available on the Company’s website
www.seil.edu.in. The Code has been circulated to Directors and senior management
personnel and its compliance is affirmed by them annually. A declaration signed by
the Chief Executive Officer to this effect Is published in this Report.

VIll. Policy for determining 'material’ subsidiaries

During the period under review i.e. 2023-24, the Company does not have any material
subsidiary.

The policy for determining material subsidiaries is available at:

hittp: //www.seil.edu.in/downicads/Policy%:20for%c20detarminingc20material %2 0su bsidi
aries.pdf.

Policy on dealing with related party transactions
The policy for dealing with related party transactions is available at:
httn:ffwww.ﬁeil.Edu.infdawnlnadsg'SELL‘:ﬁ =

e e & A B S S e a= R

IX Code for prevention of insider trading practices

The Company has formulated a comprehensive Code of Conduct for Prevention of
Insider Trading for its designated persons, in compliance with the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as
amended from time to time. The Directors, officers, designated persons and other
connected persons of the Company are governed by the Cods.

i Web Links for Policies:

All policies required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015 are available at Company's web link at: http://www.seil.edu.in/policies.html.

XL Commodity price risk/ foreign Exchange Risk and Hedging:

The Company is not dealing in commodities and hence disclosure relating to Commodity
price risks and commoeodity hedging activities is not required.

XL Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential alletment or
qualified institutions placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A): N.A.
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¥. Disclosure by senior management personnel

The senicr management of yeour Company has made disclosures to the Board
confirming that there is no material, financial and commercial transactions where
they have personal interest that may have a potential conflick of interest with the
Company at large.

XV, Secretarial audit

The Secretarial Audit Report of the Company for the year ended 317 March, 2024,
issued by Jatin H. Kapadia, Proprietor of M/s. K Jatin & Co., Practising Company
Secretaries is attached to the Board's Report as Annexure-VIL.

LA Non-acceptance of recommendation of any committee by the board which:

The Board has accepted all the recommendations of various committees of the Board
during the financial year 2023-24.

AL Total fees for all services paid by the listed entity and its subsidiaries, on
a consolidated basis, to the statutory auditor and all entities in the network
firm/network entity of which the statutery auditor is a part -

The company paid a total Fees of Rs. 4,50,000/- to the statutory auditor during the
financial year 2023-24,

AVIL Mon-Compliance:

There Is no Mon-compliance of any reguirement of corporate governance report as
requirad under the SEBI {LODR) Regulations, 2015,

¥WHL Discretionary Requirements:

Reporting of Internal Auditor

Internal Auditors are invited to the meetings of Audit Committee wherein they report
directly to the Committes.

Detail of shares lying in Suspense account: Mot Applicable

¥X. Compliance with Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-
regulation (2) of regulation 46 of the SEBI {LODR) Regulations, 2015.

The Company has complied with corporate .governance reguirements specified in
regulation 17 to 27 and Clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2] of regulation 46 of
the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

¥4 Agreement on compensation of profit sharing in connection with dealings in
securities of the Company
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During the financial year under review, no employee including Key Managerial
Personnel or Director or Promoter of the Company had entered into any agreement,
either for themselves or on behalf of any other person, with any sharsholder or any
other third party with regard to compensation or profit sharing in connection with
dealings in securities of the Company.

1. Declaration on code of conduct

As required under Schedule V (D) to the Securities and Exchange Board of India
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, it is hereby
affirmed that all the Board Members and Senior Management personnel have
complied with the Code of Conduct of the Company. It Is also confirmed that the
Code of Conduct has already been postad on the website of the Company.

Place: Ahmedabad By Order of the Board

Date: 26/07/2024 For Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited
sd/f- sd/f-
Darshan Vayeda Vishal Chiripal
Whole-time Director Managing Director
DIN: 07738073 DIN: 00155013
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEQ) AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFQ)

To

CERTIFICATION

Regulation 17(8)

The Board of Directors
Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited

We, the undersigned, in our respective capacities as Whole Time Director and Chief
Financial Officer of Shanti Educational Initiatives (“the Company”), to the best of our
knowledge and belief certify that:

a)

d)

(i)
(i)

We have reviewed the financial statements for the financial year ended on March
31, 2024 and based on our knowledge and belief, we state that:

(i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain any statement that might be misleading;

(ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's
affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable
laws, and regulations,

We further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no
transactions entered intoc by the Company during the year which are fraudulent,
illegal, or violate of the Company's code of conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining Intermnal controls for
financial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectivensss of internal control
systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to
the auditors and the Audit Committes, deficiencies in the design or operation of
such internal controls, IF any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or
prepose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

We have Indicatad, based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to
the Auditors and Audit Committee:

Significant changes, if any, in the internal control owver financial reporting
during the year;

Significant changes, if any, in the accounting policies made during the year and
that the same has been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and
Instancas of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the invelvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having significant role in the
Company's internal control system owver financial reporting.

sd/- sd/-

Date: 26.07.2024 Jayesh Patel Darshan Vayeda
Place: Ahmedabad Chief Financial Officer Whole Time Director
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Annexure — VI

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31 March, 2024

fPursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014]

Ta,

The Membears,

Shanti Educational Initiati Ltd

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence io good corporate practices by Shanti Educational
Initiatives Ltd having CIN L80101GI1988PLCC10691 (hereinafter called the Company).
The Secretarial Audit was conducted in 3 manner that provided me/us a reasonable basis
for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compllances and expressing our opinion
thereon.

Based on’ our wverification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and alse the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of the secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has,
during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31% March, 2024:

& complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and
¢ proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism In place;
to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hersinaftar,

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retumns filed and other
records maintained by Shanti Educational Initiatives Lid for the financial year endad on
317 March, 2024 according te the provisions of:

1 The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

2 The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA") and the rules made

thereunder;
3 The Depositories Act, 1926 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framead thereunder;
4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 199% and the rules and regulztions made

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investmeant
and External Commercial Borrowings;

5 The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ["SEBI Act") viz.,
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8. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Regulrements) Regulations, 2018;

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee
Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 - Not Applicable;

in

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-
Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 - Not Applicable;

f The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client;

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2021 - Not Applicable;

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy-Back of Securities)
Regulations, 2018 - Not Applicable; and

i The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015

and other applicable laws.
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

{ii} The Listing Agreement(s) entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange(s),
if any,

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to
the following cbservations:

We further repart that:

e The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance
of Executive Directors, Mon-Executive Directors, Independent Directors and
Women Director. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors
that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance
with the provisions of the Act.

¢ Adeguate notice Is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings,
agenda and detziled nofes on agenda were sent at least seven days in
advance, and

8 3 sgystem exists for seeking and obtalning further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

68



s Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are
captured and récordad as part of the minutes.

We further report that based on the review of the compliance mechanism established by
the company and on the basis of Compliance certificata(s) issued by various departments
and taken on record by the Board of Directors at their meetings, we are of the opinion
that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines,

For, K Jatin & Co.
Company Secretaries
(UCN: 52017G1508600)

Sd/-

Jatin H. Kapadia
Proprietor

Date: Date of Report Certificate of Practice No.: 12043
Place: Ahmedabad Membership No: F11418
UpDin: Peer Review Cert. No: 1753/2022
FO11413F0005866906

This report is to ba read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-1 and
forms an Integral part of this report.
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Annexure - 1

To
The Members
Shanti Educational Initiatives Ltd

Auditor’'s responsibility

Based on audit, cur responsibility Is to express an opinion on the compliance with the
applicable laws and maintenance of records by the Company. We conducted our zudit in
accordance. with the auditing standards CTSAS 1 to CSAS 4 ("CSAS") prescribed by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India ("ICS5I"). These standards require that the auditor
complies with statutory and regulatory reguirements and plans and performs the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance abeaut compliance with applicable laws and maintenance of
records.

Cue to the inherent limitations of an audit including internal, financial and operating controls,
there is an unavoidable risk that some misstatements or material non-compliances may not
be detected, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with the
CSAS. Our report of even date |s to be read along with this lstter.

L Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the managsment of the
company. Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflectad in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correciness and appropriateness of financial records and Books
of Accounts of the company and for which we relied on the report of statutory auditor.
4, Where ever reguired, we have obtalned the Management representation about the

comptiance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Qur ‘examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis,

B, The Secretarial Audit report Is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the company.

For, K Jatin & Co.
Company Secretaries
{UCN: S2017G1508600)
Date: 26.07.2024

Place: Ahmedabad Sdf-
UDIMN: FO11418F00058660096 Jatin H. Kapadia
Proprietor

Certificate of Practice No.: 12043
Membership No: F11418
Peer Review Cert. No: 1753/2022
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Annexure-VII

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para € clause (10)(i} of the SEBI (Listing

Cbligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015)

To;
The Members,
Shanti Educational Initiatives Ltd

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures
received from the Directors of Shanti Educational Initiatives limited having CIN
L80101GI1988PLC010691 and having registered office at 1909 - 1910, D Block, West
Gate Wr. YMCA Club, 5. G. Highway Ahmedabad — 380051 Gujarat (hereinafter referred to
as "the Company”), produced before us by the Company for the purpeose of issuing this
Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub-clause
13(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Cbligations and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications
(Including Directors Identification NMumber (DIM) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as
considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, We
hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below
for the Financial Year ending on March 31, 2024, have been debarred or disqualified from
being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

5r. No. Mame of Directors DIN Date of Appointment

in Company

i VISHAL VEDPRAKASH CHIRIPAL 00155013 11.11.2022

2. | DARSHAN VAYEDA YOGENDRABHAIL 07788073 20.04.2017

3. KOMAL BAJAT G8445062 14.04.2021

4. | SUSANTA KUMAR PANDA 07917003 27.05.2021

5. MOHIT MAHENDRA GULATI 07079838 07.09.2022

5. SEJAL ROMAK AGRAWAL 09376887 01.08.2022

¥ [ YOGESH THAKER 001874409 13.03.2020

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board
is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these based on our verification.

This certificate Is neither an assurance as te the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficlency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For, K Jatin & Co. Company Secretaries (UCN: S2017G1508600)

sd/f-

Jatin H. Kapadia

Proprietor

Date: 26 July 2024 Certificate of Practice No.:
Place: Ahmedabad 12042 Membership No: F11418

UDIMN: Peer Review Cert. No: 1753/2022
FDO11418F000887471
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Annexure-VIII
CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To;
The Members,
st ti Ed ti | Initiati Ltd

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by Shanti

Educational Initiatives Limited ("the Company”) for the year ended on March 31, 2024, as

stipulated under Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2) of
Regulation 46 and para-C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing ©Obligations and Disclosure Reguilrements] Regulations, 2015 ("“SEBI
Listing Regulations™).

The compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. Our examination was limited to the review of procedures
and implementation thereof, as adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with
conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on

the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of cur information and according to the explanations given
to us, and the representations made by the Directors and the Management, we certify
that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as

stipulated in the SEBI Listing Regulations for the year ended on 315 March, 2024,

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has

conducted the affairs of the Company.

For, K Jatin & Co. Company Secretaries (UCN: 52017G1508600)

sd/-

Jatin H. Kapadia

Proprietor

Date: 26 July, 2024 Certificate of Practice No.:
Place: Ahmedabad 12043 Membership No: F11418
UDIN: Peer Review Cert. No: 1753/2022

FO011418F000887480
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Annexure IX

[Statement of Disclosure of Remuneration under Section 197{12) af the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5{(1) of Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

Mo. of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company: 82

The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in F.Y. 2023-24
stood at -0.80%

Ratio of the remuneration of each director te the median remuneration of the
Employees of the Company far the financial year 2023-24;

| Sr. No. [Name Category Ratio
L 1. Mr. Darshan Yayeda Whole Time Director 3.59:1

Note: For this purpose, sitting fees paid to the Directors have not been consigered as
remuneration.

The percentage of increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officar,
Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manaager, if any, in the financial year
2023-24.

Sr. No. [ Name Category O ¥
1 Mr. Darshan Vayeda Whole Time Director -10.90
2. Mr. Jayesh Patel Chief Financial Officer 9.25

=Note: During the year all employees inciuding the directors and KMPE of the Company
were pald carfain % of thelr salary and not the entire salary, therefore resulting in
decline in the percentage of remuneration (n compare to l3st financial year,

. The explanation on the relationship between average increase in remuneration and
Company’s performance: Company's Profit before Tax was Es. 471.90 Lakhs during
2023- 24, against Company's Profit before Tax during 2022-23 is Rs. 79.74 Lakhs.

Wi, Average percentage increase already made in the salaries of employess other
than the managerial remuneration in comparison with the last financial vear: 38.34%.

wil. The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees
who ars not directers but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director
during the year: 1:0.48

vili. The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the
directors: N.A.

ix, Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration poficy of the
company: It is affirmed that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Paolicy of the
Company.

Place: Ahmedabad By Order of the Board
Date: 26/07/2024 For shanti Educational Initiatives Limited
sd/- sd/-
Darshan Vayeda Vishal Chiripal
Director Director

DIN: 07783073 DIN: 00155013
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Elietrlld:lmt-“-’mb&r Cxfezory® FY (2023 l.l}l PY fIIEIlZ "3!
Lozt Tims oy Frequency Rats (LTIFR) {perone Emplavsss | 00F LL2
millian-paron hours workedd ‘ii.qu-'_rl T 005
..mpmees 4 L]
Toml recerdabls work-related mjurias
Warkers b b
Emplores: | ]
o of famlita: D e s
Warksrz ] L
High ronesqueres work relatsd injury or il-heath | SEplOrESs [0 0
[mchrine famlidies) Warkers e o
B Deim'ha the meanire: teken by the 2mity o sosirs 8 128 End Raalthy Gifvan the = 0f busipess the sam= 18 mor appicabls
wark place
13, Number of Complamiz op the & 'ndmmzme i3 _u:ph'rﬂa and workars
TY (2013-24) PY (2022-23)
Filed dorizs the | Pending resplotion st Filed dorinz the Peadingz resolution st the end of
VEET the end of vear Eaomaricy TRRT VERr Ry
Workes pt
Conditiozs ! = ' ¢
H=-n‘.‘|]: & Bafety ] ) a ]
14. _-"..-L'-T.n_ﬂ:EIIE for the veer
Ve o oar plarts 2ed. offces that were assetzad (hy eqniy or smutory 2otharities or
tiird parties)
Hzelth and safery praciicas DG
Workinzs Condition: O

85



13 ProvideJetadls af any comractive action micen or undsyoey 10 addrass
zzfpiv-related iecidemt= {f anv) and en siznificant rizks  copcems anisine
from pszpzaments of health & safety pracocs: and working conditions:

While we haven't condocted any Sermal 2cspssniapts vef, we 2re acively warkoes 1a

develep 2 robost fremepnark

| Dipes the sommy =miend any b mewreece ar any compensziory packass m the eveng of death of

[A) Employess (W)
B Workers { ¥}

1 Pravidsthe prexerres undennkan tny the sntity to sneure that sotctony
duzs bave bean dedurted and dzpastisd by the valu: chain partnars

3. Proveds the mumbes of emplioyess / warkers hpnes soffered hish consaguence work reiamed muary | -bealth ¢ Belites (s reparfed in (311 of Eassetal
Inditators above), who have bean are rehabiliizied and placed v sminbis emplormeni or whoss Smiy membery fowe been placed i acteble amployment

Totz! oo, of affected emplovess workers

Nog.of emplovees worken thet sre rebsbilitsted and placed i
snitsble emplovment or whoze family members have been placed in

mmitible employment

FY (2023-24) | PY [2012-23) FY (102124) | Py (111
Emplovess 0 a g g
Waskers D 7 ; ;

-

4. D= the sntity provide wansitipn 2isisinre prozsrems to Bedise continga

& emplovabifiny and the

mEREAzsmEny ol ceresr apdings Tesulins fom retssmen of Ermington of snplrimen? (Yes Wa WA

F Derailz on aszsszman: pf veine chain parmers

Hezelik ang safety precriczs

% pf valos chen panmers oy valus of

=: dons with zuch parmert) that wers

Bzz3zzad

Workinz Coqdition:

€ Provide dewil of amy corrscys acnons taken or endarwey: o 2ddress
izmifica=t Teky | copcamm: prisins fram zasespmeemts of heelih and safeny
praciices #nd warking conditions of yales chain permers

TWhils we haven't condocted 2y formal pssesamamts vay, we 2= noxively workins ta

devzlop 2 robust fFamework

ez
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i Describe-the proceszes fne
{damerfianz key smkshelder sranpr of
the entity

Az 2 responsibls Compeny, focused oo drvins growth throush the srorg fomdation of stakehalfsr relatanabips, Company
baliavas in Bdanine, comnecting. and parmerine with o3 key 38t of sizkeholders 1o undsrafend thair concerns, workine witk
thar fa nrimimizs riske improving oediktity, and gpinies their wost e consider our key smkabinldars 1o be tdaze whs con
creatz conslderebie hauimess mod social inepact and are sirmfcantly impacted by our business Weidertfy our stakehalders
bazed om inclusivity 2md makes actve sffar to-enzase with tham ta undsrztend their key priosmiss ped concems ‘T
cer=filly snlyee the infonmation received m the fonn of sug=sstomns, comment, srisvencss, feedhack, and
recommendations fom thesz sngazemerts and ufilizs them to alizn ous sEenesis: with stzkeholder s specmnone
'-‘ucc-s-ru_ exsemiion oF thess sretesics paves ez way for ks crantior of suseineble vahes aoross stakehotder grouge

I List smnjeholder groupe .dﬁnmedukq.‘mrvmr_mn znd the feguency u:a:ga_memmth—emmk-ﬂ&mfﬂm

WLE&E identified ]
S || akealier | o Vilkeiable k| Chmulcol: || iR | vercrar | oacof Ofher | Puxpuss tid Soupe of suppeekt
No|  Group Marzinalized | ¢ et Cnieeiersis St || Toapescyal | Iuclil feay: g At s okceres
2 ommuENahoE - =
Eroup communication ERERERMCNY EnEREemEnt raized dunsg such enzagement
1 | raesutss = Wik Q 7 Finercial performance 2nd hosinass.
updates
To atqutre naw castomers and servics
Ofhisrs ths existinz o= with qualny and
2 | Custommers Np Advemszmen 2 2 - ezd Doz timelinses of delivery. Understand
BrEtE ey Castemer peads, sriovancas mnd cotEr 1o
their busineas zpals
Propoaing measioes 1 Inorsass:
Cithers - empioves competency ot work 2z wall
3 |Emploves: No E-mai] ’aus.;l SrER Ragular #s promats work-fifs balance
plisnk2 Spersy Continmogs learrine Health § Safw,
Diyrerstty and {ii=r Banefits
Clgar commurication of Sxpsctations
angd oblizztions Detween portiss
Jupplisrs and x Orhrers - 5. Ensurn= et vendors and -uppLen
by Pariners e E phagez spaniiy Hees Based camnly with raguisit cleuses of the
' szreemert | comiract, 300 mg.
Euidaiinzs issed from tims ta tme
\ Asparths . T
:  |Femmiatory! Lo Eomail Orthary - Emlmn' Fepart and compliznces-on Lazal mnd
| covermmim [P plassz spacify 'ei'n::r Fesalztory Baquiremsnt

t Provids ths proceasss for
consitztion betwean steksholdsrs
ang th: Boand or economis,
enviraamenel 20d wpoel topic: or if
conitstion is dalzgatsd kow B2
fzdback from such concehintians
provigaid to the Board

1 Whether sakeholdar comsnitadan is
usad o suppon the idensifcation and
mmazement of sevirermanty] and
spcial 'upulz

kow tha igpat= rac=iad Fom
stziehalders an thass topics wers

incorpamisd ime policizs end
nottimriss &f the antity

.f-q pwmlﬂ DE‘EI:‘ u'l:mmcen.im

3. Provids detrils of instances of
engpae=mant witk, snd 2ctons mken
to, Bddress the concems of
vulpsrahls’ arzinelred stak=haldsr
ETEUDE

ot CH

87



 Esyéntinl Indicators

L Emmioves: zod works: who kxve bemg'qﬂd-:lmmn'-' on romen rights metes and policy{ies) of tha ontity, mta'ﬁhnﬁm,‘nm.ﬂt

“cy

1006

Fen ki

2 a5

1

1] 1]

¢

9 )

Tofzl a

-0 i8]

2

L]

d

Ott%s

oo

1 Détails of minimum wazes paid vo-emplioye2s imd wozkers, inthe followins format

fo
mﬁﬁ

Equs] ta Mimimum Wags

ATars i M

| B ]‘2;

wew

%] wem

No.®)

“EFD)

s |2

0%

8 100 00%

LN |41 IR

H FIEL

06% (41 looopw

0085

IE $00.00%

o o | o ey

L3

0 s
o

8

8 noes

-

oo (6 06w

T [leoos

o 00t

logors [0 |00o%

a Lo0%

=

SRR EREE

w | b | e

9.00% =

Lo

8| -

400%

L= =

Tages 00%

000%

1

005

0.00% M

0085

o0

o | | o | =
o | e | @ | |

9.00% =

o | o | ol

=

L2

JEEES

ol o | o lie

| o o | o ]

]

L

)

oo |0 000w

20F

|| e

amn ¢

TR

o fosx |0 josee

(= R = (=]

0.0%

i

oc|olo

It

0005

l:llﬂf':i
g

13, Dl of remuraration: splary waess, mthe follewine format

o Mediam remimertinn | weze:

Male
Afedisn
zabiry wages of
rEipective
Cafesory

Number

l'm.ﬂ.e

wages of respective category

Medizn remumerstion’ salers/

Number

Medisn remoneration’ walsry!

wage: of respective catezory

Sozrd af

[ZaT)

1463800 i3

_‘L_!T

Eé

Emﬂ

1483800 {0

Emplovess
othar thas
Bol'and
NE

437000 141

1n43L8

Tu:rkar! a

h E-mﬂ-waal-aphd wEﬂLm

(=]

(=]
o
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Zroz: wazss paid 1o females

Toml wages

Gross wezes paid to femnies (Gross weses paid
to feminlas 22 T of total wazss)

4 Do vou haye 2 foce] poine Indovadaal
Committes responsihis for addresdinz humn
richiy impects or izsues crused of contrtboizd o
by ke busimess”

FY (3023-24)

1823650000 1923600
2G36452290 EELER R
4406% - 1615%:
T

I Describe the mtermal mechanisms n placs o
Tedras: prsvances felated 1o kuman mehs
T

The Compeny iz committed ta arovidine = safe and positve work esviromment &3 spshrinsd ingor Ceds of
Conduct Emplayess 2nd stef have 2ocsse 1o 2 well-=mmablished robmet rizvancs reaplotion mechaniom wisrs
ey can hichlizht matters or capcams faced af the workpiace inciudins ihoes peainmz to kumar fiphts. The
Whiztle=hlemrer Paliny and pther rapoming mechamiems have boon fmplemamed oo dsnpawer par smplovess 16
vaice their concare:s 2ed repon 2y instevices of majpractics, imprapristy, 2hise. davizns behavioor, ar etker sich
events. WE recozmize the impartanc e of oeanes 2 20k nd wensperent work smviromment whers eveny ndvidual
fzalz heerd and protecied Ohr Commimiant io tids pelity ensores that emplayess can come forwerd withoot fear
eirealianen, victimizater, or sy fomm of deccrimination

& Mumber-of Compiami= on the followins made by smployess md wozkers

FY {2823-14) PY (11E-13)
Filed durinz the | Pendimz revolution st the'snd of | Femarks | Foed durinz | Pendins resclution at the Remarks
VEAT YEEr the vear end of vear

Sexmal Harssement 1 [x ] 0
Dizoimiratior at workplars a B @ 0
Child Laboor 1 B | g 0
Farced Tebour Tnvolumtary

;_,zb-w: ' n ¢ 0 ¢
Wazes a B Q 0
Crthar hum e nshts relfat=d jaza=s |0 [ i} | o

* Complrints fled under the Saur] Harnssment of Wemen o Workplace Dreventics, Drobibiion and Radressal) At 2013, in the faliowins formar

71 Totel Comptamrs reponted undsr Sermmal Harzssment op-of Woman st Werkplocs Preventior, |

Brohibiopn eed Fadreccal) Act. 2013 (POEH]

PEY (HIE-2)

FY (202219

l "

(i} Femalz smplovess  warkem I 8
i) Complaset: o POSH 2= 2 55 of femels spplevess  worksrs:
) Complaums on POEH upheid L a

89



B Nl=chamfsms 1o prevent
pdverss copsequences i the
complainent
discnmination and
herassmant cases

Tequizzmants farme partai

your busines: pzrasmantz
ans camracts? l:-!I:EE,:lD A

I Asssssments for the yaar B

Chils labew

| amywhere o amy tima Kesping {ha slecrapc maily - fles under passwmnd

| Far iamelins tha complaints of dizcimmetion, harzsamern or aoy othsr compizint undsr the scops of the Whistls Slower and POEH
{ Pakicies, e identification of the Complainant 3 kopt confidential Forter every imenuz] and aifemal stakehnlder has sat pblex:ons
{ta follow. 1o prevent te adverss :tm.r.aq'm!r_am th= complainent by adherins {o'the following mechemism (Srmors defails refer tg
ths Whiztle Blowar and POEH polict=s- ¢’ Entare that the complainant i pat victimased o -inu:; =0, and is adzguztely provected

| azainst amy zich needemt: b Treat ':L:'=.J:':sr|:'-u" #3 3 serions maker mcleding metatins dteciplinary action oo fuch parson {2 thet
| sibjacts of threatens i sobiect the other perzor to 2py deirime=nt ¢ Ensurs complee confidentialoy hr,l'.iumlmr-rfm;ile.e
s confidentialite / zecracy ntfﬂsemaﬂ,erhﬁt fisCEssing e meates o any infermal | recizl srthennss  mastins: Discpasing anlv 1o the
it AT with the persar: réptired for the purposs of camplatime ths procss: mmd invsssxtions Not lbepine the pepers inattandzd

| o

ll uf‘rulu.r plants and ﬂﬂl‘ﬁ ﬂi:t wers Isu-md {Ir-'nhh nrrtlll:burr nﬂmntm o.rﬂttni |J-'II'I!:E:|

100.00%
Forced ' myolormry labegr 100.00%
Seunal here=sment 100.00%
Dizoimirstior b workplars 1008%

Wazes

L1, Provida details af amy
COMRCHVE actions faksn or
inderway tozddrss:
gizmficemt riske - concema
anzing fom the assesament:
mt Coeston 10 shos.

10C 0055

100% ol owr plard and gffice 15 2eseszed intermally for amy 33sues relaged o the paramaters

L Daqzils of 2 buiinass
precess being modifed
imiroduced as e rasnit-of
adéreyees homen it
Erisvances/camplzint:

1 Detnilz of the zcope 2rd
coverzss of aoy Humen
fights des-dilizence
copddciad

3. Ir'the premisa'odfice of the
Enfify aCosssitis fo
drfferantty atled isinge, 2=
par the reruiremante of the
Fight= of Fersamswith
Dizahilitiea Hct, W16

| %11, pe dirine fhe reportine no major concares Were rEpared

: The Company ambrace ¢ zero-iolerance approack when it comi=s 1o jxzuss parminine to humes richte We ar2 deeply committad to .

| wphpldine the Tandamzasal rights and dizwity of svarny indwideal Oy onweziesing dedication sxtends te complying with 211
| EovEmuenT resulanions and ragulay poilcies; 38 we beliave m fostering anervirnmment that pramatss espansbis and ethace!
| mrhcticas

Yes

4 Defail: on sxxzsiment of velvs chedn parieers

%4 o ralue chain partmers (by value of business done with such partuers) that were asseszed

Sexmal hpre=sment 0.0E%
DErmmingtor at werkplace 0.00%
Lblld. 1bu|:r (Es i
F m._ed 1 5t|n|:: Trvelumtery 000
Laboar B
Wazes [IRE

5. Provitd dateily of zmy
CafEciys actions mhae or
underwey to addrese
fizmificant riks  somrems
arizing fom the pessssments
o1 Chzestion 4 ehove.

N
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Whether toimt enerzy consumphon end enersy mensiy is
appkcehls o the compamyT

pt-]

Fevenus from operstions (i Ri )

L Detzils of towa! enersy consmepton (in-Foules o7 mulriples) end sper=y imtensity, m tha followins fomeat-

T

YRR

14293663700

100B62063.00

From renawnble spuroes

Totaleletmcity comsumphton {A)

Touel fozl comumption (5}

‘Totzl snergy consumed Tam renswabls zomoes [A+B+0)

From non-reneweble spurces

Towl alachicity comamption {T))

Ttz foel consumptics {21

Totl snerzy consmpas Fam nan-ranewahls spuTcas
(T-2-F)

Towl anergy consumed (A=B+C+0+E+F)

Ensrsyistensiiy per ropss of tornover {Tofal exierzy
comum=d | Fevenns Tom operetinne)

Eperzy inrensiny per rupss of nongver adyesied for
Parcheszing Tower Danay {PPF) (Total aparsy constmad
Foevemme Trom operations adiosted for DB

Eperzy Imfensity in terms of payaicel Dumpat

Ensrsy misnsity foptonel) — the ralevan: metrc mey be
| sei=ctzd by the'=ntity

Rot= Indizats if any indspandent dsssmnment svplonttont
pszurence bas been corried omt by ap externel azencyT (Y
)

[£7es, name of the sxternal 2ezncy

<: Tloas the =ity s any sites | frilines sdensifiad 2
dasiznated copstmmars (DHIs) ender the Parformance,
Ackiste and Trade {PAT) Scheme of the Govermment af -

Inca®

Ifver fizcioss whsther mrzere ast underthe AT schems
Erve been acldeved In cose inzzits o= not hasn
aciieved, provide the remadial action takesn any:

3, Provids dereds of the followins disclomurss related o water, 1o the Toflowinz former

S

[0

(4 Burfzce water

oo

(1) Groundwars

i

(20} Therd: pary water

oo

(5w Seamzter | docalinatad wiater

o.on

v} Oizrs
Totel volums of wetar withdrrws] {inkdlobres) (i~~~ =

o

“Totzl volume of water conmumption {m olplires}

-‘il.’km m-m'._sn; peg rupee of urmover (Towrl weier :m_ram;nm _Rﬂ'mnf 1:3:au1
ppemton}

i

Qoo

Wesar intemeity per repas oF timore adjost=d for Prychasins Power Darity {P09)
(Total watsr consumption “Esvenne from operetion: sdjust=d for PPE)

o.on

Wader imtersiny 1n terms of physicel autpat

oo

Water imtersiny foptiamal) — the relevent metric may ke sal=ctad by the =ity

o

Kotz Indizats if any indspandent dassmment sveluntbon’

zzgmrancs bes been carrsd poty 2o extamel ogency o

i&'_ﬂsﬁ mams of the enpanal zgency

4 Provita the followinz dztafls reiated 1o w'wer decharzad:

s

ez

[Prata

Water disrhargs by destination mnd Jevalof reiment finiciloiizres)

(T} To Surfnce water

oo

o osniment

Qo0

00

With treatment — plezse spacify level of reamment

o

000

b0
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o rezimment .0 oo
Wirh remment — pleace spaciy level of mearment fEL] rBric]
{fiE) Th Sexwater [o00 00
o treatzeant (L0 foc
With treatment — plezzs =pa|:|:': ’nﬂ'l nft:'-utlnm o] bop
R ' i S
Mo w=amemt L rhic]
TWith weztment — pigaze spacify lovel of waatment | e (EREITE
{v) Othees 000 000
o tr=xteant -f-.lfifl o.oo
With rastment — please spactfy level of wremment I 1o
Tom! warer dischar=ad (i kilalizes) |am0 oo

Noga Indficete if apy indaperdent pespszment avainion! |
szsmrance fes besn carmed out Iyt an extemal peency? (Y [¥a
1)

e, nams of ths sinemal azency [

5. Has the enty implasnentad 2 mechenism for Z=ra

it DischaesT NA Given the maturs of tutmess the :zme = nat applicable

If ves, provide dewmil: of 13 coverzse and implamancat jon |

E Pieaze prawide Setaile of oy emisswons (ether than GE1G emissiom) by the extty, m the follpwans formes

-

Tnsﬂ:—rums ooz (ather than GHC sminisns) oy e |

ey i anplicable mthe Dncuzpm He

N0

50x

I-"-ﬂ_m_'-'E::r. Lpr i ;m].rmm:. POT)

Volrtile grganic compound: (VOC)

Hzezrdpes zir potbotants (HAF)

Wota: Indicate if any indzperdent a3zaxmant miahution! |
azsmmancs es been cpmied oirt by an extemal zesncy T (Y
N '

Eves, mama of ths sncimal azancy [

'?rmﬂ:d.em:nfgﬂaﬂhm:ﬂ_mm.ﬂp! zndSl:upe f_m_um'l.i.mm:ﬂtr :nti:.e;l:r]_mmrmmm

m_tzrszenime Er: smoissioms E.E..ﬂpe 1 mﬁ EI:-D-P-E z
emEszions] & i imtensity i applicabls to the company?

Earameter | Uit ' FY o3 | By (02229

Ha'

Toel Scope bamizsions (Brdak-upof the GHG e ©O2, |
""{4 NI0 HFCy PRC: SFE ‘-"F: i.t'w:ﬂnb[e!l
T‘D‘IILI Scope 1 emissions Lu.eak—urn\: EE GHG mmp uﬂ._. |
CH4, X100 HFTs BFCx 578 NF3 i meilabiz)

Toinl Scops | and Scope ] smission miEnsity par mipee af | |
tomover {Tol Soop: 1 md Scope 2 GHC =nissions
‘le'..'zmm ng:e::l.btm_]

Total Scope 1 m:,d Ecope 1 smiksion mi=nity par rupes of i
tamover adfustd for Burchesins Powrer Baiity (29
(Todal Scope L aed Scopa 1 GHE emisir: (Revers
from: oparation: adjustsd for 3BT

‘Tl Scope 1 amd Srope I anrizyion memsity W teeme
piruical astpat

Tl Scope Iapd Scope 1 omissfon msnsity (apionall —
the ralevent metmic may be selecied by the antiy

Toee Iodicate if 2oy independent 2szesoment svaination sssrancs Kas baan comied o by 2p axterpal zzency T (V)

IF3es nemis afths exmemnml azency

§ D= the sntity havs iy proiect related to reducins

B b i o b Eae = : NA Given the merurz pfbeeness tha same 2= ngt apphoahie
1 Ves, then provide denils. ‘ ' [

11 .‘ailrmlzi;= datails reiatad 1o Waste mumagsmant ]:1.' ﬁe an'.h in ﬂ;E_I;il;n".nE Foeret;

Parametar FY(2013-24) |27 poa2-23)
Totn! Wst= zenarsiad [in meimic topmest

Plzsric wast= (A} .00 il
. 2.0 looe
Big-medice] wests () f0 .00
Censructiog and Semoliion wass T | wol

92



Barery wase (E) 2| e

Fadioacive weste (F) L0 rBric]

Crkar Hezardeos weste. Hezes sperify. ifany (i) k] EREH

(Cfear Won-hamardoms westz zensiased (H) Please spacify, ff any (Brerk-up oy

I:EIIF-I:I"T‘H}II.'I.E tn mataials rE.Eﬂ.EIItﬂ the sector] (00 202
WUl AR+ C+ D+ EF G+ | i oae
Whst= imteksity per ropes-of turnoves {Tol wasie zensraied | Revenoe Tom a0 apt
e} '
Wast= imiersity perTapes of tamnover adjustzd for Purchasins Daws Darny (000 5.00 foe
[Tote] wests zemerated * Eevenne fom opsratom 2djusted for PEE) :
Wzt imtensin: in tenns of physicel oarpat 000 oo

TWasts misrsity {u;m.unn.'n—.]:-!maﬂ:m i may ba zelectad I::'. the =iy

:nraad: ::lt!-m mn!&ﬂa:mﬂd.tm] ﬁmﬂmn’q‘ﬂ!hm.ztﬁ:\m?m—nﬂn:nfnﬂa ECOVEDY JpEmiion: ;mmzlm.'lun::ﬁ?

Il'.a;egufj giwasE

[t Bemyeisd 000 000
[t} Ra-mead i K] k]
[u'.l Dl:hﬂ'mum s upmbuuz (L0 b.oc
LR i 9’& U,H
For pach catesony of waste senerztsd, tosml weste disposed by nonre of izpesal method (In metnc wnnas)

I:alegm of wnstE

(i Intimsration Tow .00 i
fujI.nnﬂ..."‘LL.n_ D fot
[l:r.‘j Gﬂ:xﬁ:spuﬂ_m gperations -:E-II ‘..'.‘_M
Toul [aio i3
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Independent Auditors” Report

Ta the Members of
M/S. SHANTI EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M/S. SHANTI
EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED ("the Company”), which comprises the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (induding Cther
Comprehensive Income), the statement of Changes in Eguity and Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended on that date, and a summary of significant accounting policles and
other explanatery Information (hereinafter referred to as the "standalone finandial
sitatements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information reguired by the
Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a trus and fair view in
conformity with the Indian accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act
read with the companies (Indian Accounting standards)Rule, 2015, as amended ("Ind
AS™) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at 31st March 2024 and its profit & total Comprehensive Income
Changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2012. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are Independent of the Company mn
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are refevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thersunder, and we have fulfilled our cther ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these reguirements and the Code of Ethics. We belisve that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our epinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide separate opinion on these matters.
Based on the clrcumstances and facts of the audit and entity, there are no key -audit
matters to be communicated in our report.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility
Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the
standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conciusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to he materially misstated.
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Based on ths work we have performed, we conclude that there is a ne material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing te report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act. 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation
of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the fimancial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts)
Rules, 2014. This responsibility alse includes mainkenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of Act for safeguarding the asseis of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities, selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that
are responsible and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to geing concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liguidats the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do sc.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financal
reporting process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statement

Our- objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
arror, and to issue an auditor's repert that includes our opinion. Beasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with Sas will always detect 3 material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considersd material if, individually or in the agaregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

& further description of the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements is included in Annexure A. This description forms part of our auditors
report.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”) issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of
the Act, we give in the Annexure B, statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 2 and 4 of the Crder, to the extent applicable.

2 &5 required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
aj We have spught and obtained: all the information and explanaticns which to
the bast of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our

audit.

b} In our opinion proper books of account as reguired by law have been kept by
the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;
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c) The Standalone Balance sheet, the statement of Standalone Profit and loss,
other comprehensive Income, Statement of changes in Equity and the
Standalone Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account:

d} In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 1323 of the Act.

2] an the basis of written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appuinted as a
director in terms of Section 154 (2) of the Act; and

) With respect to the adequacy of the Internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in "Annexure C7, Our report expresses an
unmodified epinion on the adeguacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g}  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 127{16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the remunsration paid by the Company to its
directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197
of the Act.

b} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
in our opinion and to the best of our Information and according Eo the
explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its standalone financial statements,

The Cempany has made provision, as reguired under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any.

There is no fund which is pending to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

{a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds [which are material elther individually or in the aggregate) have
been advanced or loaned or invested (elther from borrowed funds or share
premlum or any other sources er kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person  of centity, Incuding forelgn entity (CIntermediaries™),  with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatscever by or an behalf of the Company ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

{b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds [(which are material either individually or in the agoregate) have
been received by the Company from any person or entity, including forelgn entity
("Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded In wrting or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party ["Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;




V)

vil

{c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (1) and {il) of Rule 11(e]},
as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

The company has net declared or paid any dividend during the vear in
contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The reporting under Rule 11{g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
is applicabte from 1 Aprl 2023. Based on our examination which included test
checks, the Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of
account, which have a feature of recording audit trail [edit log) facility and the
same has operated throughout the vear.

For and on Behalf of
Mahta Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 106801W

Place: Ahmedabad Sd/-

Date: 30/05/2024 (CA. Gauray Nahta)

UDIM: 24116735BKAJALB25D Partner
M.MNo.116735
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Annexure "A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report
Respansibilities for Audit of Financial Statement

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financdal
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our epinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

. Obtain an understanding of intermal control relevant te the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinicn
on whether the company has internal financial controls with reference to Finandial
Statemsnts in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls;

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasenableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are Inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions: are based on the audit evidence abtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Coempany to cease to
continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements
that, individually or in zogregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and gualitative factors in {i] planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and {ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in inkernal control that we identify during our audit,
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
Independencs, and where applicable, related safeguards.

For and on Behalf of
Mahta Jain B Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 106801W

Place : Ahmedabad Sdy-

Date : 30/05/2024 (CA. Gaurav Nahta)

UDIN: 24116735BKAJALBZ50 Fartner
M.Mo.116735
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Annexure "B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of the
Company on the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 21 March 2024, we
report that;

(i) In respect of Fixed Assets:

al The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details
of right-of-use asssts.

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible
assefs.

B As per the information and explanations given to ws, all the assets have been
physically verified by the management and there is a regular programme of verification
which, in our opinicn, Is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the
nature of its assats.

) Based on our examination of the property tax receipts and lease agreement for
land on which bullding is constructed, registered sale deed [/ transfer deed [/ conveyance
deed provided to us, we report that, the dtle in respect of self-constructed buildings and
title deeds of all other immeovable properties (other than properties where the company
is the lesses and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessse),
disclosed in the financial statements included under Preperty, Plant and Eguipment and
Investment property are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Eguipment {including Right
of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the yvear. Conseguently, the guestion
of our commenting on whether the revaluation is based on the valuation by a Registered
Vatuer, or specifying the amount of changs, if the change is 103 or more in the
agaregate of the net carrying value of each class of Property, Plant and Eguipment
(including Right of Use assets) or intanglble assets does not arise.

el Based an the information and explanations furnished te us, no proceedings have
been initiated or are pending against the Company for helding benami property under
the Prohibition of Benaml Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 2018)
(formerly the Benami Transactions {Prohibition) Act, 1988 {45 of 1988) and Rufes made
thersunder, and therefore the guestion of our commenting on whether the Company has
appropriately disclosed the details in its financial statements doess not arise.

(i) In respect of Inventory:

a. Based on the information and explanation given to us, Inventories have been
physically verified during the vear by the management at reasonable intervals. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. As informed to us there were no
material discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book
records and any discrepancies found has been properly dealt within the books of
accounts.

b According to the informiation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks on the
basis of security of current assets. Therefore, reporting under this clause is not
applicable.

(iii) In respect of the loans, secured er unsecured, granted by the company to
companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained u/s. 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013;

103



During the year under audit, the Company has granted unsecured loans ar
advances, but not provided any guarantee or securities, to the companies, firms
and other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Balance of loans given as on 31.03.2024 is Rs.
17,98,19,106.

(b} The company has not made any Investment therefore reporting wnder this

clause is not applicable.

In respect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of
principal and payment of interest has bsen stipulated and the repayments of
principal amounts and receipts of interest are generally being regular as per
stipulation.

(d} In respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdus amount

(1v)

(v)

(vi)

{wii)

(a)

(b}

remaining sutstanding as at the balance sheet date.

Mo loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been
renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the over dues of existing
loans given to the same parties.

The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans
either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of
repayment during the vear, Hence, reporting under clause 3(Hi)(F) is net
applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with
respect to the loans and investments made.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not
accepted any deposit from the public during the year. Therefore, the provisions of
clause {v) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

We are informed that maintenance of cost records under section 148 (I) of the
Companies Ack, 2013 are not reguired for the company.

According to the informatien and sxplanations given to us, in respect of statutory
dues:

The company is generally regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues
inciuding Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Weslth Tazx,
Sales Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Service Tax, Value
Added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities,

Accerding to the information-and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
pavable in respect of afore mentioned dues were sutstanding as at 313t March
2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became pavable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, details of statutory dues
that have not been deposited on account of disputes are as under:

Sr.  Name of Mature of Amount Forum Where Remark
MNo. | The Statute | Dues Dispute is
Pending
1 Finance Act, | Service Tax 1,156,44,898 | Commissioner of AY 2014
1004 Central tax audit, 17
Ahmedabad
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(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, there are no transactions in the books of account that has
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year In the tax assessments under
the Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been recorded in the books of account.

(i)

Y In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions or banks. As
there are no debentures, the question of repayment does not arise.

B According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
audit procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared Willful Defaulter by
any bank or financial institutien or government or any government authority.

] According to the information and explanations given to us, term loans were
applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us, funds raised on short
term basis have not been utilized for lorig term purposes.

el According to the informaton and explanations given to us, we report that the
Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet
the obligations of its subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act, 2013
Accordingly, clause 3(ix)({e) of the Order is'not applicable.

fl According te the information and explanabions given to us and procedures
performed by us, we report that the Company has not raised leans during the year on
the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries ‘as defined under the Companies Act,
2013, Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f} of the Order is not applicable.

(%} (a) The Company has not ralsed any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer {including debt instruments Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order
is not applicakble.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertibie debentures during
the year. Accordingly, clavse 2{x){b) of the Order is not applicabie

(xi) (a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according
to the information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality
putlined in Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the
Company has been neticed or reported during the course of the Audit.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under
sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2012 has been filed by the
auditors in Farm ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

{c) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the
Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in
India, and according to the Iinfermation and explanations given to us, the Comipany has
not received any whistle- blower complaints during the year.

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
MNidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.
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(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sectlons 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the Standalone financial statements as required by
the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit
procedures, in our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate
with the size and nature of its business.

{b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued tll date
for the period under audit.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on cur
sxamination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into nen-cash
transactions with directors or persens cennected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv)
of the Order is not applicable:

(xvi)
(@) The Company is not reguired to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934, Accordingly, dause 3{xvi}(a) of the Order is not applicable.

{(b) The Company has not conducted any Mon-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities without a valld Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India
as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Accordingly, clause 3(xvi){b) of the Order is
not applicable.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company {CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3{xvi){c) of the Order is not
applicable.

(d} According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of
audit, the Group does not have any CIC. Accordingly, the reguirements of clause
I(xvi){d) are not applicable.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash lesses in the current and in the immediately
preceding financial yvear.

(ovii] There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.
Accordingly, clause 3({xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xix) ©On the basis of the finandal ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the
financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans
and-based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has
come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as
on the date of the audit report indicating that Company Is not capable of meeting its
lizbilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a pericd
of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting
i= based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities fallimg due within a2 period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall
due.

(xx®) . In our opinicn and according to the information and explanations given to us,
provisions of sub-section (5) of Section 135 ef the Companies Act, 2013 is not
applicable. Accerdingly, clauses 3{xx)(a) and 3{xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.
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(xxi) The reporting under clause 3{xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit
of Standalone Financial Statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said
clause has been included in this report.
For and on Behalf of
Mahta Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 106801W

Place : Ahmedabad Sd/-
Date : 30/05/2024 (CA. Gaurav Nahtal
Partner
M.MNo.116735
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Annexure "C” to the Auditors” Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial statements of SHANTI
EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED {"the Company”), as of 31 March, 2024, in
conjuncticn with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company as at
and for the year ended that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, In all material respects, adequate internal financial
controls with reference to standalone financial statements and such internal financial
controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the internal financial
controls with reference to standalone financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {the "Guidance MNote™.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s managemeant is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the Internal controls over financlal reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls owver Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI"). These
responsibility include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
Information; as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Companv’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted cur audit in accordance with
the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting {the
‘Guidance Mote’) and the Standards of Accounting, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note reguire that we comply with ethical reguirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reascnable assurance about whether adeguate
internal financial controls ever financial reporting were established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Cur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of
the internal financal controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness, Cur audit of Internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining ‘an understanding or internal financial controls over finandal reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of intermal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, Including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financdal controls system
over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

&-company’s Internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purpoeses in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. & company’s intermal financial control over financial
reporting includes those pelicles and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
recards that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company, {2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principies, and that receipts and
sxpenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
the Management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition
of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect an the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occour and not be detected, Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadeguate because of changss in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For and ‘on Behalf of
Mahta Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. MNo.
106801W
Place: Ahmedabad Sd/f-
Date: 30/05/2024 (CA, Gauray Nahta)
UDIN: 24116735BKAJALE259 Fartner
M.No.116735
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M.No. 116715
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Eor and on behall of the Baard of Directors of
SHANTI EDUCATIONAL INTTIATIVES LIMITED

KOMAL BAIAI
DERECTOR
BN - DR445062

layesh Patal
Chief Financlal Officer

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 3005/ 2024

DARSHAN VAYEDA
WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR
DIN 07788073

Pooja Khakhi
Company Secretary
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SHANTI EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED
Statoment of Cash Flows For the year ended March 31, 2024
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Far Nahta jain & Associates KOMAL BALAT
Chartered Accountants DIRECTOR

Flrm Regn. Mo, 1E6E01 W DIN - DEJA5DE2

{Ci. Gaurav Mahta) layesh Patel

Partnes Chief Financlgl Officer
it Mo, 116735

Place! Ahmedabad Pizce! Ahmedabad
Date; 30/05/2024 Date; 30/05/2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SHANT! EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED

DARSHAN VAYEDA
WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR
DEN -O7YBR073

Pooja Khakhi
Company Secretary
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SHANT] EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 MARCH,
2024

A. General Information

Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited{"the Coempany”) incorporated in 1988 in India. The
principal activity of the Company is to be in providing education services and -activities.
The registered office of Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited is at 1202 - 19310, D Block,
West Gate Nr. YMCA Club, 5, G. Highway, Ahmedabad, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India,
380051,

B. Significant Accounting policies
1. Statement of compliance:

These Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (referred to as "Ind AS™) as prescribed under Section 122 of the Companiss
Act, 2013 (Act) read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended
from time to time. The Financial Statements have been prepared under historical cost
convention basis except for certain financial assets and financial liabilities which have
been measured at fair value. Accounting policies have been consistently applied except
where a newly-issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing
accounting standard reguires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. The
Company’s presentation and functional currency is Indian Rupees and 3all values are
rounded to the Lakhs.

II. Basis of preparation and presentation:

These financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for certain
financial instruments which are measured at fair value or amortized cost at the end of
cach reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below. Historical cost is
generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid te transfer
a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date. All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the
Companys normal operating cycle. Based on the nature of services rendered to
customers and time elapsed between deployment of rescurces and the realization in cash
and cash eguivalents of the consideration for such services rendered, the Company has
considered an operating cycle of 12 months.

I1I. Current and non-current classification:

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / non-
current classification. An asset Is classified as current when it satisfies any of the
following criteria: it is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption
in, the Company's normal operating cycle,

It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded Mon-Current;

+ [t is expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting date; or

= [t is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle
a hiability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

+ All other assets are classified as non-current.
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SHANTI EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED
It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded Current

= A |iability is classified as current when it satisfies anv of the following criteria:

« It is expected to be settled in the Company’s normal operating cvcle;

« It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded

+ It is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or the Company does
not have an unconditional right to defer setdement of the liability for at least 12 months
after the reporting date. Terms.of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty,
result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

= All gther liabilities are classified as nen-current,

+ Defarred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current anly

«The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules
issued thersafter.

« Accounting pollcles have been consistently applied except where a newly issued
accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision te an existing accounting standard
reguires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

The Standalone Financial Statements have been presented in Indian Rupees (INE),(in
Lakhs) which is the Company's functional currency. All financial information presented In
INR has been rounded off to the nearest two decimals, unless otherwise stated.

IV. Use of estimates & Judgments

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the reccgnition and
measurement principles of Ind AS reguires management of the Company to make
informed judgments, reasonable assumptions and estimates that affect the amounts
reported balances of Assets and Liabilities, disclosures of contingent Liabilities as at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expense for the
periods presented. Uncertainty about these could result in ocutcomes that reguire a
material adjustment to the carrving amount of assets or liabilities affected in the future
periods. These assumptions and estimates are reviewed periodically based on the most
recently available information. Revisions te accounting estimates are recognized
prospectively in the Statement of Profit & Loss in the pericd in which the estimates are
revised and in any future pericds affected.

In the assessment of the Company, the most significant effects of use of judoments
and/or estimates on the amounts recognized In the financial statements are in respect of
the followlna:

e Useful lives of property, plant & equipment;

» Valuation of inventories;

« Measurement of recoverable amounts of assets / cash-oenerating units:
« Ascets and obligations relating to employes benefits;

» Evaluation of recoverability of deferred tax assets; and

« Provisions and Contingencies

V. Functional and presentation currency:
These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company's

functional currency. &ll financial information presented in INR has been rounded to the
nzarest lakhs, except as stated otherwise.
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SHANT] EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED

V1. Significant accounting policies
A. Revenue recognition

Revenue from coniract with customers is recognized upen transfer of control of promised
goeds/ producks Eo customers at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
Company expect to be entitled for these goods/ products. Te recognize revenues, the
Company applies the following five-step approach:

« Identify the contract with a customer,

» Identify the performance obligations in the contract,

« Determine the transaction price,

« Allpcate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract, and
« Recognize revenues when a performance obligation is satisfied.

1. Sale of Services

Revenus from providing services is recognised in the accounting peried in which the
services are rendered. For fixed-price contracts, revenue is reccgnised on the basis of
actual service provided vis-a-vis proportion of the total services to be provided.

Sale of Franchisee and other material traded are recognized net of refunds/returns and
discounts, if any, if significant risk and rewards of ownership of products are passed on to
customers but excluding GST, wherever, applicable.

Revenue from Franchisee constitute one-time franchisee fees (non-refundable) Is
recognized upon receipt of fee from franchisee. The recurring revenue from franchises
and royalty is recognized en accrual basis but excluding GST wherever applicable.

2. Sale of Books and Uniforms

Company recognises revenues on sale of products, net of discounts, sales incentives,
rebates granted, returns, G5T and duties when the products are delivered to customer or
when delivered to 8 carrier for export sale, which is when title and risk and rewards of
ownership pass to the customer. Export incentives are recognised as income as per the
terms of the scheme in respect of the exports made and included as part of export
turnover.

3. Interest income, Rental income and Miscellaneous income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured
reliably, Interest income is accrued, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset ko that asset’s net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Retal Income and Miscellaneous income are cther indirect income. Which'is not related to
business of the company.

B. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acguisition, construction or production of an
asset that necessarily takes a substantial pericd of time to get ready for its intended use
or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. Qualifying assets are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.
All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs
consist of interest and other costs that a company Incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds.
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Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specdfic borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying asset is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalization,

C. Taxes

1. Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected toc be
recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, based on the rates and tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the country where the entity
operates and generates taxable income.

Current tax items are recegnized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI
or directly in equity,

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions where approgriate.

2. Deferred tax

Deferred tax Is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences at
the reporting date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their corresponding
carrying amounts for the financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax assets are the amounts of Income taxes recoverable in future periods In
respect of:

i. deductible temporary differences;

ii. thecarry forward of unused tax losses; and

iii. the carry forward of unused tax credits.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and
reduced to the extent that.it is no longer probable that suffident taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized
deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recocgnized to the
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax
assef to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expectad to
apply in the vear when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates
{and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is (either in other
comprehensive income or in eguity). Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to
the underlying transaction either in ©CI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right
exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabillties and the deferred taxes
relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the
extent there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during
the specified period. In the vear in which the MAT credit becomes eligibie to be
recognized an asset in accordance with recommendations contained in Guidance Note
issued by [CAI, the said asset is created by way of a credit te the Statement of Profit and
Loss and shown as MAT Credit Entiement. The company reviews the same at each
Balance Sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to an
extent there Is no longer convinclng evidence to the effect that the company will pay
normal Income Tax during the specified period.
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D. Leases
Company as a lessee:

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the shori-term lease recognition: sxemption to its short-term of
land and building (i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the
commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of
low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of office eguipment that are considered
to be low value,

Lease payments on short-term leases and lezases of low-value assets are recognized as
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

E. Employee Benefits

& liability is recognised for benefits accruing te employees in respect of wages and
salaries, annual leave and sick {eave in the period the related service is rendered at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

Liabilities recognised In respect of short-term employes benefits are measured at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related
seryice.

Post employment and other long term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in
the profit & loss account for the year in which the liabilities are crystallized.

h 12 Loeng-term employee benefits

Post-employment and other emplovee benefits are recognized as an expense in the
statement of profit and loss for the peried in which the employee has rendered services.
& liability is recognized for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and
salaries, annual leave and sick leave in the pericd the reiated service is rendered at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

2. Defined contribution plans

The company pays provident fund contributions to publidy administered provident funds
as per local regulations. The company has no further payment obligations once the
contributions have been paid. Company is complying with the provisions of Gratuity Plan
as reguired as per INDAS 19 as per Actuarial Report.

F. Property, plant and eguipment

All items of property, plant and eguipment are stated at acguisition cost of the items.
Acquisition cost includes expenditure that is directy attributable to getting the assst
ready for intended use. Subseguent costs are included In the asset's carryving amount or
recognized as a3 separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic bensfits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. The carryving amount of any component accounted for as
a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to profit or less during the reperting peried in which they are incurred.

The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use
is included in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are
met.

Property, plant and equipment are eliminated from financial statement, either on disposal
or when retired from active use, Losses arising In the case of retirement of property,
plant and eguipment are recognized in the statement of profit and loss In the year of
aCcurrence.
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Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation is calculated to allocate the cost of assets, net of their residual values, over
their estimated useful lives. Components having value significant to the total cost of the
asset and life different from that of the main asset are depreciated over its useful life,
However, land is not depreciated. The useful lives so determined are as follows:

Assets Estimated useful life

Lease hold land Lease term (90 years)
Buildings 20 to 60 years |
Plant and machinsry 10 to 40 years !
Furniture and fixtures 10 years |
Office eqguipment 10 vears !
Vehides 8 to 10 years

Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided in the accounts based on useful life of the
assets prescribed in Schedule 11 to the companies Act, 2012 based on Straight Line
Method.

Depreciation on additions is caleulated on pro rata basis with reference to the date of
addition.

Depreciation on assets sold/ discarded, during the peried, has been provided up to the
preceding menth of sale / discarded.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectivaly, if
appropriate.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with  carrying
amount. These are induded in profit or loss within other gains / (losses).

G. Intangibles

Intangible assets are recognized when it is probable that the future economic benefits
that are attributable to the assets will flow to the company and the cost of the asset can
be measured reliably.

Intangible assets acgquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost, The
cost of intangible assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value at the date
of acguisition. Following inftial recognition, intangible assets are carred at cost less any
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated
intangibies, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and the related
expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the peried in which the expenditure is incurred.

H. Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lewer of cost and net realizable value.

i Finished goods Inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realizable
value, In determining the cost of franchise materials/goods, weighted average method Is
used.

MWet realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
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I. Financial Instruments
« Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

&ll financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets
not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to
the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair
value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or foss.

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as financial assets measured at fair
value or as financial assets measured at amortized cost:

i.Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subseguent measurement, financial assets are classifisd in four
categeries:
a. Debtinstruments at amortized cost
b. Debtinstruments at fair value through other comprehensive incoeme (FVTOCI)
€. Financial assets at fair value through profit or less (FVTPL)
d. Eguity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FWTOCI)

Debt instruments at amortized cost
8 "debt instrument’ is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are
met:
a. The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for
collecting contractual cash flows, and
b. Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
sutstanding.

LAfter initial measurement, such financial assets are subseguently measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest rate {EIR) method. Amortized cost'is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acguisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the profit
or lass. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the profit or lass. This
categery generally applies to trade and other receivables.,

Financial instrument at FYTPL

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not
meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at
FyTPL.

In addition, the company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise
meets amortized cost or FYTOLI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed
only If delng se reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency
(referred to as “accounting mismatch”). The company has not designated any debt
instrument as at FVTPL.

Debt instruments. included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the PAL.

.Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Eguity
instruments which are held for trading and contingent consideration recognized by an
acquirer in & business combination to which Ind AS1032 applies are classified as at FVTPL.
For all other equity instruments, the company may make an irrevocable election to
present in ether comprehensive income subseguent changes in the fair value. The
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-

company makes such election on an instrument by-instrument basis. The classification is
made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the company decides te classify an eguity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value
changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCIL. There is no
recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, sven on sale of investment. However, the
company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within eguity.

Eguity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the PaL.,

i.Impairment of financial assets

The company assesses impairment based on expected credit loss (ECL) model to the
following:
a. Financial assets measured at amortized cost:
b. Financial assets measured at fair value through cother comprehensive income
(FVTOCI);

Expectaed credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount egual
To:

a. The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those
default events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after
the reporting date); or

b. Full time expected credit losses {expected credit losses that result from all possible
default events over the life of the financial instrument),

The company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognitien of impairment loss
allowance on:
a. Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and

Under the simplified approach, the company does not track changes in credit risk.
Rather, it recognizes impairment |loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at sach reporting
date, right from its initial recognition,

The company uses a provision miatrix to determine impairment loss allewance an the
portfolio of trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed
default rates over the expectad life of the trade receivable and is adjusted for forward
looking estimates. At svery rzporting dats, the historical observed default rates are
updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analyzed.

For recognition of impairment foss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the
company determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk
since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is
used to provide for impairment loss, However, If credit risk has increased significantly,
lifetimre ECL is used. If, in a subseguent peériod, credit guality -of the instrument improves
such that there is no longer a significant Increase in credit risk since inltial recognition,
then the entity reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-menth ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over
the expected life of a financial instrument. The I2-month ECL is & portion of the lifetime
ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the
reporting date.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the perod is recognized
as income/ expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L). This amount is reflected
under the head "other expenses’ in the P&L.
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vii. Financial assets measured as at amortized cost, contractual revenue
receivables and lease receivables

ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those
assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the
asset meets write-off criteria, the company does not reduce impairment allowance from
the gross carrying amaunt.

= Financial liabilities

i. Initial recognition and measurement
All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans
and borrowings and payables, net of directly atiributable transaction costs.

The company's financial liabilities include trade and other pavables, loans and
borrowings including bank overdrafts.

ii. Subseguent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described
below:
a. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
b. Loans and bBorrowings

iii. Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, Interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subseguently
measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized
in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecocanized as well as through the EIR
amortization process. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an inteoral part of the
EIR. The EIR amaortization is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and
loss.

iv. De recognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the fiability Is
discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as the de recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new
liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss.

+ Off-setting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
standalone balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognized amounts and there is am intention to sette on a net basis, to realize the
assets and settle the liabilities simultaneoausly.

e |8 Cash and cash eguivalents

Cash and cash eguivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and
short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject
to an instgnificant risk of changes in value. For the purpose of the statement of cash
flows, cash and cash eguivalents censist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined
abave, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the
company’s cash managemeant.
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K. Segment accounting

The Chief Cperational Decision Maker micnitors the operating results of its business
Segmenis separately for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and
performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on profit or loss and
is measured consistently with profit or loss in the financial statements.

The Operating segments have been jdentified on the basis of the nature of
products/services. Company is engaged in providing Educational Services.

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting
policies of the company. Segment revenue, segment expenses, segment assets and
segment liabilities have been identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to
the operating activities of the segment. Inter Segment revenue is accounted on the basis
of transactions which are primarily determined based on market/fair value factors,
Revenue, expenses, assets and liabllities which relate to the company as a whole and are
not allecated to segments on a reasonable basis have been included under "unallocated
revenue [ expenses [ assets / liabilities”.

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of providing education services.
These, in the context of Ind AS 108 on Operating Segments Reporting are considered to
constitute single business segment.

L. Provisions, Contingent liabilities, Contingent assets and Commitments
General

Provisions are recognized when the company has a present obligation (legal or
censtructive] as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of rescurces
embodying economic benefits will be reguired to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the company expects some
or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the
reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is
virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of
profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

Contingent liabillty is disclosed In the case of:

1, A present oblioation arising from the past events, when it is not probabie that an
outfiow of resources will be reguired to settle the sbligation;

2. A present obligation arising from the past events, when no reliable estimate Is
possible;

3. A possible obligation arising from the past events, unless the probability of outflow of
resources is remofe.

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties
for complietion of assats.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at
each balance sheet date.

M. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period
attributable to eguity shareholders by the weighted average number of eguity shares
outstanding during the pericd. Earnings considered in ascertaining the company’s
earnings per share is the net profit for the period after deducting preference dividends
and any attributable tax thereto for the period. The weighted average number of eguity
shares outstanding during the peried and for all periods presented is adjusted for events,
such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential eqguity shares that have
changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in
resources.
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For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the profit.or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares. Dilutive petential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the
period, unless they have been issued at a later date. The diluted potential eguity shares
have been arrived at, assuming that the proceeds receivable were based on shares
having been issued at the average market value of the outstanding shares. In computing
dilutive sarnings per share, only potential eqguity shares that are dilutive and that would,
if issued, either reduce future earmmings per share or increase loss per share, are included.

M. Use of estimates and judgements

The presentation of the financial statements is in conformity with the Ind AS which
reguires the management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of
centingent liabilities. Such estimates and assumptions are based on management's
evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as on the date of financial statements.
The actual cutcoms may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
the accounting estimates are recognized In the period in which the tradss are revised and
in any future periods affected.

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk
of resulting In a material adjustment within the next financial vear are included in the
following notes:

« Current tax
+ Fair valuation of unlisted securities

0. Statement of cash flows

Cash flow are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals of accruals of
past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses
associated with Investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating,
investing and finance activities of the company are segregated.

P. Current and non-current classification
The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-
current classification. &n asset is treated as current when it is:
i. Expected to be realized or intended to be seld or consumed in normal operating
cycle;
#. Held primarily for the purpose of trading;
ii. Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or
iv. Cash or cash equivalent uniess restricted from being exchanged or used to settle
a llability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All ether assets are classified as non-current.

4 liability is current when:
i. Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;
ii. It'is held primarily for the purpose of trading;
iii. It s due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
iv. There is no unconditional right to defer the settement of the liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
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Operating Cycle

The operating cydle is the time between the acgquisition of assets for processing and their
realization In cash and cash eguivalents. The company has identified twelve months as Its
operating cycle.

Q. Foreign currency transaction

The company engaged In foreign transaction of import of Services. The financial
statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is company's functional and
presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the company’s entities at their
respective functional currency spot rates at the date the transaction first gualifies for
recognition.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date.

R. Fair value measurement

The company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each
balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair
value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liability takes place either:
i, In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
ii, In the absence of & principal market, in the most advantageous market for the
asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the company.

The fair value of an asset or a lizbility is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset ar liability, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best intarest.

The company uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to mieasure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable Inputs.

&ll assets and liabllities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on
thie lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
i. Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical
assets or Liabilities.
ii. Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.
jit. Level 3 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring
basis, the company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the
hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measuremant as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

124



SHANT] EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED

The company's appointed registered valuer determines the policies and procedures for
both recurring fair value measurement, such as derivative instruments and unguoted
financial assets measured at fair value, and for non-recurring measurement, such as
asseis held for distribution in discontinued: operations. The Valuation Committes
comprises of the head of the investment properties segment, heads of the company’s
internal mergers and acguisitions team, the head of the risk management department,
financial controllers and chief finance officer.

External valuers are involved for waluation of significant assets, such as unguoted
financial assets, Involvement of external valuers is decided upon annually by the by the
management. Selection criteria include market knowledge, reputation, independence and
whether professional standards are maintained. Valuers are normally rotated every three
years. The management decides, after discussions with the company's external valuers,
which wvaluation technigues and inputs te use for each case.

At each reporting date, the management analvses the movements in the values of assets
and liabilities which are reguired to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the company's
accounting policles. For this analysis, the management verifies the major inputs applied
in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation.

The management, in conjunction with the Company's external valuers, also. compares the
change In the fair value of sach asset and liabillty with relevant external sources to
determine whether the change Is reasonable.

On an interim basis, the Company's external valuers present the valuation results to the
Audit Committes and the company's independent auditors. This includes a discussion of
the major assumptions used in the valuations.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the company has determined classes of assets
and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability
and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above,

This note summarizes accounting policy for fair value, Other fair value related disclosures
are given in the relevant notes,

i.  Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions.

ii. Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy.

iii. Investment in unguoted eguity shares (discontinued cperations).

iv. Financial instruments (including these carried at amortized cost).

s. Exceptional items

Certain occasions, the size, type or incidence of an item of income or expense, pertaining
to the ordinary activities of the company is such that its disclosure improves the
understanding ef the performance of the company, such income or expense is classified
as an exceptional item and accordingly, disclosed in the notes accompanying to the
financial statements.

T. Rounding off

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off ko the
nearest Lakhs as per the reguirements of Schedule I1I, unless otherwise stated.
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« Recent accounting pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the
existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from
time to time. For the vear ended March 21, 2024, MCA has not notified any new
standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the Company.

In terms of my report attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Nahta Jain & Associates Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 106801W

KOMAL BAJAI DARSHAN VAYEDA
[Directar) [Director)
|CA. Gaurav Nahta) (DIN- 08445062) (DIN-07788073)
Partner JAYESH PATEL POOJA KHAKHI
M.No. 116735 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place: Ahmedabad
Date:30/05/2024
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SHANTI EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED

Nates to finangial statemeants lor the yasr ended on March 31, 2024

Related Party Disclosures:

gy A parindian Accounting standard 24— Related Party Disclosures” fst of rafated party ientified are as foltows:

a| Qther retated partios with whom transacton Rave takon place duning the year Assooiates (Enterprise which has sgnificant influence

I, CHIRIPAL IMDUSTRIES LIMITED
li BANDAN DENIM LIMITED

i WANSARLAN FHOUECTS LIMITED
. RALTILYS TRADERS PYT, LTH

L SHANTLINNOVATION & RESEARCH FOUNDATION

vi NANDAN TERAY LIMITED

ull, WIRHAL FABRICS LIMITED

vl CHERIPAL POLY FILMS LIMITED
I NOWATEXTILES PVT, | TD

N CHERIPAL CHARITABLE TRUST
k. AERAWAL EDUCATION TRUST
gl MILESTOME EDUCORM TRUST
Kiii, 5[ EDUCATION TRUST

wiil,  SHANT] ASIATIC COUCATION REASEACH & FOUNDATION

xitv,  UMIFCRMVERSE PRIVATE LIMITED
wive VLAY SUBHAM CONTRADE PV LT

by Agsociates companies
| Unifarmerse Private Limited

) Subrskdiary Company
Little Manvzls Private Limited

df  Key Management Persannegl

S.NO KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONMNEL
1 VISHAL W, CHIRIP AL

? IAYESH PATTE

1 ARSHAN VAYEDL

A SUSANTA KLIBAR SANDA
5 KOAAL B

& YOGESH THAKAR

T Mahit Gulat

& C5 HARSHAN SANENA

9 C5 KLIMIAL SONI

10 £5 PO KHAKHI

£} Relatives of Key Managerial Pessonne!

I BAUMOHAN D. CHITIPAL

Il VELPRAKASH [ CHIRIPAL

ik IYQTIPRASAD 0. CHIRIPAL

Iv.  [JAPRAKASH D CHIRIPAL

V- WISH AL W, CHERIPAL

ul,  |vimeeta Chiripal

DESIGNATION

Managng Drector

woel 13,1172

Chief Financial Officer

w.el. 01.07,2015

Executive Directo

woo b, 20042017

Independent Director

wigt, 27.05,7021

Independent Diractor

woe ! 14.04.2021

Independent Directo

i [, 13,03 2020 Resigried an 08.09. 3023
Indepemncent Director

weaf. 070922

Cewmpany Secretary

woef, 27052022 respind on 13.07.3023
Conmpiny Secrelury

wog . 27052023 recigned on 1902 2024
Campany Secretary

w,e f 15,05, 2024
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dll Thie Related Party Transactions are under - R= in Lacs
Particular Cther Related Party Associated Subsidiary Company Hey Managerial
31.03.24 | 31.03.23 | 310324 | 31.03.23 | 31.03.24 | 31.03.23 | 31.403.24 | 3140323
LOVAN REFAYMENT RECEIVED
Mifestone Educom Trust 00.15 316.94
Shant Innevetion and Research Foundation 0520 35H3
Agrawal Educational Trust O07.24 20%.35
Chifipal Charilable Trust 3%50.00 IZT.RR
Lniformyerse Pyt Ltd 18.00
Wiy Shabhiam Contrade Pet Ltd 5244 145,53
LN PAID DoLOD
Milestone Educom Trust 00,15 5310
Shanti Innoavation and Research Foundation 0500 34.15
Aprawal Educational Trust 01.52 117.23
Chirlpal Charitable Trust 260,00 SED.OR
Wijwy Stbham Contrace Pyt Ltd 1163.25 154.00
Kautllya Tradars Put, Limited 35.00 150.00
Unidarmeerae Put Lid 25800
CUTSTANDING BALANCES :- 0000
Mitestone Educom Trust B3L.ET SEL1SLS
Shanti Inngvation and Ressarch Foundation 0n.ai 00
Aprawal Educational Trust 01,52 o4
Maniar|jan Prajects Pub. Lid. 07.1% 0556
5 Ir Education Trust ggd.0ox L e
Chiripal Charitable Trust 0817 T4 68|
Wijay Stmphham Comtrade Put td 134227 17504
Kautilya Traders vt Limkted 2129 157.15
Uinifoarmyerge Pyt Lid 25718
DEBTORS FOR RENT/ ROVALTY 00.00
Chirlpal industries Lid — Rent 33.59 3604
Chiripal Pakyfilm Ltd-Ront 44,75 15.80
MNandam BEMIM Lid-Aenl 30,02 30.02
Mandan Terry Lid - Rent na.24 024
Shant Innge. & Ras Foomd 04,32 00,00
Wighal Fabrlcs Bwt Lid-Aent 47,95 A5 6%
Midestone Educom Trust-Rent J1E0 10.80
Agrawal Educ. Trust-Rent 00,00 3651
Mava Texfile Put Ltd 16,20 i W
RENT INCOME
Chivipal dustries Lid, ( Aent | 36.77 24,00
Chitipal Foby films Ltd | Rent ) 40.80 29,00
Shanti Innevation & Reseach Foundation 04,00 0400
\ishal Fabrics Pvt Ltd | Rant ) 12.50 1100
Milestone Educom Trust-Rent 10:00 1ooo
Agrawa Educational Trast-Rent 30.63 2317
Mandan Ferry Lid - Rent 06.00 131.00
Mol Textile Pol Lbd — Rent OE. 008 0E.0D
INTEREST INCOME 000
Mavsajan Projects Puvr Ltd 00,66 00,60
50 Education Trust 457 GE.23
Vijayshybiham Conwage P, Lid 55,52 1837
BANestone Fdwcom Trest 56,80 G430
Aprawal Educational Trust 00.00 04.50
Shanti Inno. & Rese. Foun, 00,00 00.Z3)
Kautibya Tradors Pvt, Limited 15,14 07,54
SALES & SERVICES
Shanii Aaiatic Schood - Vastral 754
Shant Asiatic Schooi - Bopal 283,03
Shantl Ashatie Schodl - kheda 0636}
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Little Maireels Private Limited 00,00

PURCHASE & EXPENSES

Shantti Expart B0.00 Oa.0n

Brijmiohzn Chirlpal 00,00 00,00 21.37

Pritidevt hirepal 00.00 oo.oo 0137
DIRECTORS SITTING FEES

Mr. Suzhanta kumar Panda 11.25 (1.50
Bahil Gulali 01.25% 00.7%
Sapal Agrawal Q075 00,45
REPMUNERATION

Javesh Patel 1195 10,85
Darshan Vayeds 14.99 18,71
Euni::l| Sanl 03.29 01,00
Harshna Sasanz 1190 0512
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Independent Auditors” Report

To the Members of
M/S. SHANTI EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED

Report on the consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of M/S. SHANTI
EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED (“the Company”™), which comprises the Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the statement of Changes in Eguity and Cash Flow Statement
for the vear ended on that date, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the “consolidated financial
statements™).

In pur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information reguired by
the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so reguired and give a true and fair view n
conformity with the Indian accounting Standards prescribed under section 122 of the Act
read with the companies [Indian Accounting standards) Rule, 2015, as amended {"Ind
AST) and other-accounting principles generally accepted In India, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at 31st March 2024 and its profit & total Comprehensive Income
,Changes in equity and its cash flows for the vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report, We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thersunder,
and we have fulfilled ouwr other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
ocbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board’s Repori, Business Responsibility
Report, Corporate Governance and Sharehalder’s Informiation, but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and cur auditor’s repart thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the aother
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information and, in deoing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a no material
misstatement of this other informatien, we are reguired to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibility of Management for consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act. 2013 ("the Act™) with respect to the preparation -and
presentation of these consolidated: financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Cempany in
accordance with the accounting principies generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibiliby aiso inciudes maintenance of
gdequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities, selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgements and estimates that are responsible and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation ef the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether duse to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, maragement is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
reiated to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do sa.

Those Board of Directors are -also responsible for overseeing the company's financdial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statement

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonabie assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes cur opinicn. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a gquarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with Sas will always detect 2 material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the agagregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of the auditor’'s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements is included in Annexure A. This description forms part of our auditor’s
report.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements
€ ¥ As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

al) We have spught and obtained all the information and explanations which te the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b} In our ocpinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

c}  The consolldated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss and
the consolidated cash flow Statemeant dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account;

d] In our opinion, the aforesaid ceonsolidated financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;
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g}  On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disgualified
as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director In terms of Section 164
(2} of the Act; and

) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in "Annexure B". Qur report expresses an unmodified opinion
on the adeguacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal finandal
controls over financial reporting.

gl  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in
accordance with the reguirements of section 127(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinien and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directers during the year
is in accordance with the provisions of section 127 of the Act.

hl  With respect to the other matters to be induded in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rute 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us:

i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on Its financial position
in its conselidated financial statements.

ii] The Company has made provision, as reguired under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foresesable losses, if any.

itiy There is nmo fund which is pending to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

vl {a) The respective Managements of the Company and its subsidiaries which are
companies Incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been audited under
the Act, have represented toc us that, to the best of their knowledae and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or
loaned er invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the Company or any of such subsidiaries to or in any other person or
entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries™),with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company or any of such subsidiaries ("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantes, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The raspective Managements of the Company and its subsidiaries which are
companies incarperated in India, whose financial statements have been audited under
the Act, have represented to us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds
{which are material either individually or in the agaregate) have been received by the
Company or any of such subsidiaries from any person or entity, including foreign entity
("Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Company or any of such subsidiaries shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any mannsgr whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based en the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances performed by us on the Company and its subsidiaries
which are companies incarporated in India whose financial statements have been audited
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under the Act, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to belisye that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (2] and (b}
above, contalnany material misstatement.

¥) The company has nmot declared or paid any dividend during the wear in
contravention of the provisiens of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

vi] The reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
is applicable from 1 April 2023 to company and its subsidiary and its associate company.
Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company and its subsidiary
and associate company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of
account, which have a feature of recording audit trail {edit log) facility and the same has
operated throughout the year.

2. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3{xxi) and 4 of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the "Order”/"CARD") issued by the Central Government
in terms of Section 143({11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditer’s report; according
to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the CARD reperts issued
by ws for the Company and its subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial
statements of the Company, to which reporting under CARO is applicable, we report that
there are no gualifications or adverse remarks in these CARC reports.

For and on Behalf of
Mahta Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No.
106B01W
Place: Ahmedabad Sd/-
Date: 30/0G5/2024 (CA. Gauray MNahta)
UDIN: 24116735BKAIBAZ2O30 Partner

M.No.116735
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Annexure "A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report
Responsibilities for Audit of Financial Statement

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
‘our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(33{i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements in place
and the operating effectiveness of such centrols.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtalned, whether a material uncertainty
‘exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that 3 material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’'s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
repart. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underiying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial statements may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and gualitative facters in (i) planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of ocur work; and (il) to evaluate the
effect of any |dentified misstatements in the consolldated financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal contrel that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical reguirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all retationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on cur
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

As per our Report of Even Date
For and on Behalf of
Mahta Jain & Assodates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Ragn. No. 106801W

Place: Ahmedabad Sd/-

Cate: 30/05/2024 (CA. Gaurav Nahta)

UDIN: 24116735BKAJBAZD30 Partner
M.MNo.116735
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Annexure "B” to the Auditors” Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reparting of M/S. SHANTI
EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED ("the Company”™), as of 31 March, 2024, in
conjunction with ‘our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company for
the year ended that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal controls owver financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAIY). These
responsibility include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal
financial controis that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding
of Its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable finandal
information, -as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s intemal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit, We conducted cur audit In accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Intermal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
‘Guidance MNote”) and the Standards of Accounting, issued by ICAI and desmed to be
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of intermal financial contrels, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical reguirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adeguate internal
financial controls ever financial reporting were established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial controls cver financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding or internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selacted depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s intemnal financal controls system
over financlal reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial contrel ever financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. & company'’s internal financial control over financial
reparting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reascnable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company, (2} provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with gensrally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
the Management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or dispesition
of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the Internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the rick that the internal financial control over financdial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies er procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adeguate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controis over financial
reparting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the intermal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance MNote on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

As per our Report of Even Date
For and on Behalf of
fahta Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 106801W

Place: Ahmedabad Sd/-

Date: 30/05/2024 (CA. Gaurav Mahta)

UDIN: 24116735BKAIBAZO30 Partner
M.No.116735
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SHANTI EDLICATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED
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See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements
As per our report of even date attached

For Makta lain & Astoclstes
Charteredd Accountants
Firm Aegn. Mo, 106801 W

[CA. Gauray Nahta]
Fartngr
NN, 116725

Flace: Ahmedabad
Diate: 307052024

For and am behalf of the Board of Direct
SHANTI EDUCATIDNAL INFTIATIVES LiM1

KOsl Baga) DARSHAN WAYEDA
DIRECTOH WHOLE-TIME DIREC
Din - BB485062 Defe -0 7R8073

ayesh Patel Paojs Hhakhi
Chied Fimanceal OHfic Company Secressny

Place: Ahmedahad
Date: 30/05/2022
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SHANTI EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED
CiN : LB0I01GI1988PLCO10RS1

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024

M, i Lapa
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Lignificant Accounting Policies
See accompanying notes to the Finandial Statements
As per our report of even date attached

Far Nahta Jain B Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. Mo. 206801 W

(CA. Gaurav Nahta)

Partrar
M.MNo. 116735

Mace: Ahmedabad
Date: 30/05,2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SHANTI EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED

KOMAL BAIAS DARSHAN VAYEDA
MMAECTOR WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR
DMN - BBA45052 MM -0778B073

layesh Patel Pooja Khakhi

Chiet Financial CHficer Company Sacretary
Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 30/05/2024
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SHANTI EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED
Staternent of Cash Flows For the year ended March 31, 2024
Far the year ended March 31, 2024
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Significant Accounting Paficles
Sad accompanying notes to the Financal Satements
As par our report of even date sttached

For Mahta lain & Assocatas
Chartered Accauritants
Firm R=gn. Noo LOGEDT W

[CA. Geurav Mahta)
Fartner

. No. 116735
Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 30/05/2024

KOMAL BALA)
DIRECTOR
Cim - (8345067

Jayesh Patel
Chief Financial Offkcar

PFlace: Ahmedabad
Date: 30/05/2024

DARSHAN VAYEDA
WHOLE-TIME IMRECTOR
I8 T TREOTE

Ponja Bhakchl
Compamy Secretary
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SHANT] EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 MARCH,
2024

A. General Information

Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited ("the Company”) incorporated in 1988 in India. The
principal activity of the Company is to be In providing education services and -activities.
The registered office of Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited is at 1202 - 19310, D Block,
West Gate Nr. YMCA Club, 5, G. Highway, Ahmiedabad, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India,
380051,

B. Little Marvels Private Limited become wholly owned subsidiary company wikth
effect from 31.03.2023.

Uniformverse Private Limited is a Associate Company with effect from 229.09.2023 and
sharing 50%: profit

C. Significant Accounting policies

1. Statement of compliance:

These Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (referred to as "Ind AS™) as prescribed under Section 122 of the Companiss
Act, 2013 (Act) read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended
from time to time. The Financial Statements have been prepared under historical cost
convention basis except for certain financial assets and financial liabilities which have
been measured at fair value. Accounting policies have been consistently applied except
where a newly-issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing
accounting standard reguires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. The
Company’s presentation and functional currency is Indian Rupees and 3all values are
rounded to the Lakhs.

II. Basis of preparation and presentation:

These financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for certain
financial instruments which are measured at fair value or amortized cost at the end of
each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below. Historical cost Is
generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer
a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants ar the measurement
date. All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the
Company’s normal operating cycie. Based on the nature of services rendered to
customers and time elapsed between deployment of rescurces and the realization in cash
and cash eguivalents of the consideration for such services rendered, the Company has
considered an operating cycie of 12 months.

I1I. Current and non-current classification
The Company presents agsets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / noen-
current classification. An asset Is classified as current when it satisfies any of the
following criteria: it is expected to be realized in, er is intended for sale or consumption
in, the Company’s normal operating cycle.
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SHANTI EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED
It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded Non-Current;

= [t is expected to be realized within 12 menths after the reporting date; or

« [t is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to
seftie a llability for at least 12 months after the reporting date,

» All other assets are classified as nen-current.

It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded Current

= A liability is classifled as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

» [t is expected to be settled in the Company's normal operating cycie;

« It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded

= It is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or the Company does
not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months
after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty,
result in its settlement by the issue of egquity instruments do not affect its classification.

= All other liabilities are cassified as non-current.

+ Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current only

=« The Ind AS are prescribed wnder Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amerndment rules
issued thereafter,

= Accounting policdes have been consistently applied except where a newly issued
accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard
reqguires a change in the accounting policy hitherte in use.

The Standalone Financial Statements have been presented in Indian Rupees [INR),(In
Lakhs) which is the Company's functional currency. All financial information presented in
INR has been rounded off to the nearest two decimals, unless otherwise stated.

IV.Use of estimates & Judgments

The preparation of these finandal statements in conformity with the recognition and
measurement principles of Ind AS reguires management of the Company to make
informed judgments, reasonable assumptions and estimates that affect the amounts
reported balances of Assets and Liabilities, disclesures of contingent Liabilities as at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expense for the
periods presented. Uncertainty about these could result in outcomes that reguire a
material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in the future
periods. These assumptions and estimates are reviewed periodically based on the most
recently available information. Revisions. to accounting estimates are recognized
prospectively in the Statement of Profit & Loss in the period in which the estimates are
revised and In any future periods affected.

In the assessment of the Company, the most significant effects of use of judoments
and/or estimates on the amounts recognized in the financial statements are in respect of
the following:

» Useful lives of property, plant & eguipment;

« Yaluation of inventories;

« Measurement of recoverable amounts of assets / cash-generating units;
» Assets and obligations relating to employee benefits;

= Evaluation of recoverability of deferred tax assets; and

» Provisions and Contingencies
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SHANT] EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED

V.Functional and presentation currency:
These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company’s
functional currency. &ll financial information presented in INR has been rounded to the
nearest lakhs, except as stated otherwise.

VI.Significant accounting policies
A. Revenue recognition

Revenus from contract with customers is recegnized upon transfer of control of promised
goods/ products to customers at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
Company expect to be entitled for those goods/ products, To recognize revenues, the
Company applies the following five-step approach:

« Identify the contract with a customer,

« Identify the performance obligations in the contract,

» Determine the transaction price,

» Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract, and
» Recognize revenues when a performance obligation is satisfied.

1. Sale of Services

Revenue from providing services is recognised in the accounting period in which the
seryices are rendered. For fixed-price contracts, revenue is recognised on the basis of
actual service provided vis-3-vis proportion of the total services to be provided.

Sale of Franchisee and other material traded are recognized net of refunds/returns and
discounts, if any, if significant risk and rewards of swnership of products are passed on to
customers but excluding GST, wherever, applicable.

Revenus from Franchisee constitute one-time franchisee fees (non-refundable) s
recognized upon receipt of fee from franchisee. The recurring revenus from franchisee
and rovalty is recognized on accrual basis but excluding GST wherever applicabie.

2. Sale of Books and Uniforms

Company recognises revenues on sale of products, net of discounts, sales incentives,
rebates granted, returns, GST and duties when the products are delivered to customer or
when delivered to a carrier for export sale, which is when title and risk and rewards of
ownership pass to the customer. Export incentives are recognised as income as per the
terms of the scheme in respect of the exports made and included as part of expart
turnover.

3. Interest income, Rental income and Miscellaneous income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the
econgmic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured
reliably, Interest income is accrued, by reference to the principal putstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash recelpts through the expected life of the financial -asset to that asset’s net carrying
amount on initdal recognition.

Retal Income and Miscellanscus income are other indirect income. Which is not related to
business of the company.
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SHANT] EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED

B. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acguisition; construction or production of an
asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for fts intended use
or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. Qualifving assets are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.
All other borrowing costs are expensed in the pericd in which they occur. Borrowing costs
consist of interest and other costs that a company incurs in connecton with the
borrowing of funds.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specdfic borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying asset is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalization.

C. Taxes

1. Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount sxpected to be
recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, based on the rates and tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the country where the entity
operates and generates taxable income.

Current tax items are recegnized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI
or directly in equity,

Management periodically evaluates positions taken In the tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions where approgriate.

2. Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences at
the reporting date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their corresponding
carrying amounts for the financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax assefs are the amounts of income taxes recoverable in future pericds in
respect of:

i. deductible temporary differences;

ii. thecarry forward of unused tax losses; and

iii. thecarry forward of unused tax credits.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and
reduced to the extent that.it is no longer probable that suffident taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized
deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax
asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the vear when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates
{and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is (either In other
comprehensive income or in eguity). Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to
the underlying transaction either in ©CI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred taw liabilities are offset If 3 legally enforceable right
exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes
relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.
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SHANT] EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the
extent there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during
the specified period. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be
recognized an asset in accordance with recommendations contained in Guidance MNote
issued by ICAIL, the said assset is created by way of a credit to the Statement of Profit and
Lass and shown as MAT Credit Entidement. The company reviews the same at esach
Balance Sheet date and writes down the carrying ameunt of MAT Credit Entitlement to an
extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that the company will pay
normal Income Tax during the specified period.

D. Leases
Company as a lessee:

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the shori-term lease recognition: sxemption to its short-term of
land and building (i.e., those ieases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the
commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of
low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of office eguipment that are considered
to be low value,

Lease paymients on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognized as
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

E. Employee Benefits

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and
salaries, annual leave and sick leave in the period the related service Is rendered at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related
seryice.

Past employment and other long term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in
the profit & loss account for the year In which the liabllities are crystallized.

h 12 Loeng-term employee benefits

Post-employment and other emplovee benefits are recognized as an expense in the
statement of profit and loss for the period in which the employee has rendered services.
& liability is recegnized for benefits accruing to emplovees in respect of wages and
salaries, annual leave and sick leave in the pericd the reiated service is rendered at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

2. Defined contribution plans

The company pays provident fund contributions to publidy administered provident funds
as per local regulaticns. The company has no further payment obligations ence the
contributions have been paid. Company is complying with the provisions of Gratuity Plan
as reguired as per INDAS 19 as per Actuarial Report.

F. Property, plant and equipment

All items of property, plant and equipment are stated at acguisition cost of the items.
Acquisition cost includes expenditure that is directdy attributable to getting the asset
ready for intended use. Subseguent costs are included In the asset's carryving amount or
recognized as a3 separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic bensfits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the
item can be measured rellably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as
a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to profit or less during the reperting peried in which they are incurred.
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The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use
is included in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are
met.

Property, plant and equipment are eliminated from financial statement, sither on disposal
or when retired from active use. Losses arising in the case of retirement of preperty,
plant ‘and eguipment are recognized in the statement of profit and less in the year of
OCCUTrence.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Cepreciation is calculated to ailocate the cost of assets, net of their residual values, over
their estimated useful lives. Components having value significant fo the total cost of the
asset and life different from that of the main asset are depreciated over its useful fife.
However, land is not depreciated. The useful lives so determined are as follows:

Assets Estimated useful life
Lease hold land Lease term (99 vears)
Buildings 30 to 60 years

Plant and machinery 10 to 40 vears
Furniture and fixtures 10 years

Office equipment 10 years

Vehides 810 10 years

Depreciation on fixed asssets has been provided in the accounts based on useful life of the
asseis prescribed in Schedule II to the companies Act, 2013 based on Straight Line
Method.

Depreciation on additions is calculated on pro rata basis with reference to the date of
addition.

Depreciation on assets sold/ discarded, during the period, has been provided up to the
preceding month of sale / discarded.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying
amount. These are included in profit or loss within other gains / (losses).

G. Intangibles

Intangible assets are recoanized when it is probable that the future economic beneflts
that are attributable to the assets will flow to the company and the cost of the asset can
be mieasured reliably.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The
cost of intangible assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value at the date
of acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated
intangibles, exciuding capitalized development costs, are nof capitalized and the related
expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred.
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H. Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lewer of cost and net realizable value.

i Finished goods Inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realizable
value, In determining the cost of franchise materials/goods, weighted average method Is
used.

MNet realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

I. Financial Instruments

+ Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, In the case of financial assets
nat recorded at fair value throeugh profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to
the acguisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair
value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss.

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as financial assets measured at fair
value or as financial assets measured at amortized cost,

Subseguent measurement

For purposes of subseguent measursment, financial assets are classified in four
categories:

Cebt instruments at amortized cost

Debt instruments at fair value through sther comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FWYTPRL)

Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVTOLCI)

on o

Debt instruments at amortized cost
A “debt instrument’ is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are
met:
a. The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for
collecting contractual cash flows, and
b. Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstanding.

After Initial measurement, such financial assets are subseguently measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest rate {EIR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR., The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the profit
or loss, The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the profit or loss, This
category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

.Financial instrument at FVTPL

FVWTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument; which does not
meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at
FWTPL.

In addition, the company may elect to designate 3 debt insbbument, which otherwise
meets amortized cost or FYTOLCT criteria, as at FYTPL. However, such election is allowed
only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency
(referred to as "accounting mismatch’)., The company has not designated any debt
instrument as at FVTPL.
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V.

-

Debt instruments incduded within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the PEL.

Equity investments

All eqguity investments In scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity
instruments which are held for trading and centingent consideration recognized by an
acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL.
For all other eguity instruments, the company may make an irrevecable election to
present in other comprehensive income subseguent changes in the fair value. The
company makes such election on an Instrument by-instrument basis. The classification is
made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value
changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the QCL There is no
recydling of the amiounts from OCI to PEL, even on sale of investment. However, the
company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the PEL.

i.Impairment of financial assets

The company assesses impairment based on expected credit loss (ECL) model to the

following:
a. Financial assets measured at amortized cost;
b. Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive Income
(FVTOCI);

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to;

a. The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those
default events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after
the reporting date); or

b, Full time expected credit losses {expected credit losses that result from all possible
default events over the life of the financial instrument).

The company follows “simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance
on:
a. Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and

Under the simplified approach, the company does not track changes In credit risk.
Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporiing
date, right from its initial recognition.

The company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on the
portfolio of trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed
default rates over the expected life of the trade receivable and-is adjusted for forward
looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are
updated and changes in the forward-locoking estimates are analyzed.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the
company determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk
since initial recognition. If credit rsk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL Is
used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly,
lifetime ECL is used, If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves
such that there is no lonoger a significant Increase in credit risk since Initial recognition,
then the entity reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

170



SHANT] EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED

wii.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over
the expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifebime
ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the
reporting date.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during ‘the period is recognized
as income/ expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L). This amount is reflected
under the head "other expenses’ in the PEL.

Financial assets measured as at amortized cost, contractual revenue
receivables and lease receivables

ECL is presented as an allowance, 1.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those
assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the
asset meets write-off criteria, the company does not reduce impairment allowance from
the gross carrying amount,

+ Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

all financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of leans and
borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transactien costs.

The company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings
including bank overdrafts.

Subseguent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilitles depends on their classification, as described
below:

a. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

b. Loans and borrowings

iii.Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing Ioans and borrowings are subseguently
measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in
profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization
process. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an Integral part of the EIR, The EIR amortization Is
included as finance costs in the statement of profit-and loss.

.De recognition

4 financial liability is derecognized when the gbligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de recognition
of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the
respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

= Off-setting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial ljabilities are offset and the nst amount is reported in the
standalone balance shset if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the
assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

1. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash eguivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and
short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject
to an insignificant risk of chanages In value. For the purpose of the statement of cash
flows, cash and cash eguivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined
above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the
company's cash management.
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K. Segment accounting

The Chief Cperational Decision Maker micnitors the operating results of its business
Segmenis separately for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and
performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on profit or loss and
is measured consistently with profit or loss in the financial statements.

The Operating segments have been jdentified on the basis of the nature of
products/services. Company is engaged in providing Educational Services.

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting
policies of the company. Segment revenue, segment expenses, segment assets and
segment liabilities have been identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to
the operating activities of the segment. Inter Segment revenue is accounted on the basis
of transactions which are primarily determined based on market/fair value factors,
Revenue, expenses, assets and liabllities which relate to the company as a whole and are
not allecated to segments on a reasonable basis have been included under "unallocated
revenue [ expenses [ assets / liabilities”.

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of providing education services.
These, in the context of Ind AS 108 on Operating Segments Reporting are considered to
constitute single business segment.

L. Provisions, Contingent liabilities, Contingent assets and Commitments
General

Provisions are recognized when the company has a present obligation (legal or
censtructive] as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of rescurces
embodying economic benefits will be reguired to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the company expects some
or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the
reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is
virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of
profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

Contingent liabillty is disclosed In the case of:
1, A present obligation arising from the past events, when it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be reguired to settle the obligation:
2. A present obligation arising from the past events, when no reliable estimate Is
possibie;
3. A possible obligation arising from the past events, uniess the probability of cutflow
of resources is remaote.

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties
for complietion of assats.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at
each balance sheet date.

M. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period
attributable to eguity shareholders by the weighted average number of eguity shares
outstanding during the pericd. Earnings considered in ascertaining the company’s
earnings per share is the net profit for the period after deducting preference dividends
and any attributable tax thereto for the period. The weighted average number of eguity
shares outstanding during the peried and for all periods presented is adjusted for events,
such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential eqguity shares that have
changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in
resources.
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For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the profit.or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares. Dilutive petential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the
period, unless they have been issued at a later date. The diluted potential eguity shares
have been arrived at, assuming that the proceeds receivable were based on shares
having been issued at the average market value of the outstanding shares. In computing
dilutive sarnings per share, only potential eqguity shares that are dilutive and that would,
if issued, either reduce future earmmings per share or increase loss per share, are included.

M. Use of estimates and judgements

The presentation of the financial statements is in conformity with the Ind AS which
reguires the management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of
centingent liabilities. Such estimates and assumptions are based on management's
evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as on the date of financial statements.
The actual cutcoms may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
the accounting estimates are recognized In the period in which the tradss are revised and
in any future periods affected.

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk
of resulting In a material adjustment within the next financial vear are included in the
following notes:

« Current tax
+ Fair valuation of unlisted securities

0. Statement of cash flows

Cash flow are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals of accruals of
past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses
associated with Investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating,
investing and finance activities of the company are segregated.

P. Current and non-current classification
The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-
current classification. &n asset is treated as current when it is:
i. Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating
cycle:
ii. Held primarily for the purpose of trading;
iii. Expected to-be reallzed within twelve months after the reporting period, or
iv. Cash or cash eguivalent uniess restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All ether assets are classified as non-current.

4 liability is current when:
i. Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;
ii. Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading;
iii. Itis due to be settied within twelve months after the reporting period, or
iv. There is no unconditicnal right to defer the settdement of the liability for at teast
twelve months after the reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
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Operating Cycle

The operating cycle is the time betweean the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization In cash and cash eguivalents. The company has identified twelve months as Its
operating cycle.

Q. Foreign currency transaction

The company engaged in foreign transaction of import of service. The financial
statements are presented in Indian rupee (IMR), which is company’s functicnal and
presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currendies are initially recorded by the company’s entities at their
respective functional currency spot rates at the date the transaction first gualifies for
recognition:

Monetary assets and liabilities denominatad in foreign currencies are translated at the
functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date.

R. Fair value measurement
The company measures finandal instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each
balance shest date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair
value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liability takes place sither:
i. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
it. In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the
asset ar liability,

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
particdpants would uwse when pricing the asset or liabllity, assuming that market
participants act in their 2aconomic best interest.

The company uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable Inputs.

All assets and ligbilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as 3 whole:
i, Level 1 — Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identcal assets
or Liabilities.
it. Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the lowesk level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly cbservable.
iii. Level 3 — Valuation technigques for which the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement is uncbservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring
basis, the company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the
hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that s
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.
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The company's appointed registered valuer determines the policies and procedures for
bieth recurring fair value measurement, such as derivative instruments and unguoted
financial assets measured at fair value, and for non-recurring measureament, such as
asseis held for distributen In discontinued: operations. The Valuation Committes
comprises of the head of the investment properties segment, heads of the company's
internal mergers and acguisitions team, the head of the risk managems=nt department,
financial contrellers and chief finance officer.

Extermal wvaluers are involved for wvaluation of significant assets, such as unguoted
financial assets, Involvement of external valuers is decided upon annually by the by the
management. Selection critera include market knowledge, reputation, independence and
whether professional standards are maintained. Valuers are normally rotated every three
vears. The management decides, after discussions with the company’s external valuers,
which valuation technigues and inputs to use for =ach case.

&t each reporting date, the management analyses the movements in the values of assets
and liabilities which are reguired to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the company's
accounting policies. For this analysis, the management verifies the major inputs applied
in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation.

The management, in conjunction with the Company's external valuers, also. compares the
change in the fair value of sach asset and liability with relevant external sources to
determine whether the change is reasenable.

On an interim basis, the Company's external valuers present the valuation results to the
Audit Committee and the company's independent auditors. This includes a discussion of
the major assumptions used in the valuations.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the company has determined classes of assets
and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability
and the level of the fair value hierarchy as expiained above.

This note summarizes accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures
are given in the relevant notes,

i. Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions.
it. Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy.

itl. Investment in unguoted equity shares (discentinued operations).

. Financial instruments (including these carried at amortized cost).

s. Exceptional items

Certain occasions, the size, type or incidence of an item of income or expense, pertaining
to the ordinary activities of the company is such that its disclosure improves the
understanding of the performance of the company, such income or expense Is classified
as an exceptional item and accordingly, disclosed in the notes accompanying to the
financial statements.

T. Rounding off
All amounts disclosed in the finandal statements and notes have been rounded off to the
nzarest Lakhs as per the requirements of Schedule III, unless octherwise stated.
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« Recent accounting pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the
existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from
time to time. For the vear ended March 21, 2024, MCA has not notified any new
standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the Cempany.

In terms of my report attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Nahta Jain & Associates Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 106801W

KOMAL BAJA] DARSHAN VAYEDA
(Director) (Director)
(CA. Gaurav Nahta) (DIN- 08445062) (DIN- 07788073)
Partner JAYESH PATEL POOIJA KHAKHI
M.No. 116735 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place: Ahmedabad
Date:30/05/2024
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SHANTI EDUMCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED
Mares ta firesclal stetnmmits dof the prar sotod on Mards 33, 3004

5 DieErLi i

Hinn Cuprest

et in ety instrurmeets
imveatrment In Anacabe

Total Mon-current nvestmenss

Unaueabisd

Invenistiesant caaviad ot fair vatue theough nehir comproharslve

Incame

Erquity whirws nf Kasitilya Trachern Frivate Limstsid
Equdty Shufed of Mavear|an Pia|, Praeatu, Linitud
Equity shares of Gmcayel Foessars Prvatn Limited

Ematy Shores of Dimdeyal Processom Frimte Limited
Enuity Shates of Duslity Exim Privats Limitad

Equity Shares of Vijay Shuohen Conrede Povate Limiced
Entaby Shiapss of Blshian Pabtodig Beivate [imitsd

Exjuity shanas nf QualEy Eaim Praate Lenmad

Imvestmagnt caavied ot falr vadue through ather comprebarstve incomas
Enuity Shares of CIL Méva Peircohemicals Limibed,

Investrment in Assacinle
Uniformerse Prvebe Limied -
Sham pf Profit f-om Uniforrmeerse Privats Lirdted Tor the year

Toral Man-currunt Enssumenis

# Roun Beiiuables

Mo Durnant
Ledn b ralated partay

Lars Recolvablos contiduned gred « Unsacarnsd

Other Loarms

- Leams Beeo vables considered good - nsecursd

¥ Othor fimancial sssets {Non Currant)

Eapuiity depoilly

8 DOther Norm Current Bypeits

Capital Adaania
Aufyanied b rekiled parling

8 bnpenioring

L) S k-in-trads

Bl A al
Miarch 31, 2024 hdanch 31, X073
B i Laga B im laen
T CEFE
3503 -
543,10 SELAS
Az ar Asan
Miarch 11, 124 Mgrch 1, W02
B L ]
Mo, af Shares
ARFRIA 556108 w373
Ehinhl f3ao 13053
25000 nds sl
25000 Falt M6
e os5s s 88
1949100 Ao 8522
14500 ¥IE 238
25000 227 3428
[N [FIET]
LAt L=
Mo ot Shares
aTusn Lams aKse
1183 [ ]
Mo of Shares
ERALHEIH 35,00 £
1803 =
53.03
REC.07 #2495
B at HE al
March ¥1, Hi2a larch K], KIZR
W, 1 Lada b, b lad
ITEEAS 1237
Lo8 ar.an
179833 Ini%AR
—
Ag it Au it
March 51, Hi2a iarch §1, X123
Fa. in Lasa B b Lac
R Q566
LEEE [
R B at
Warch 31, #1214 Meprch 31, X123
i I Laen P i lavls
155153 140 a8
23346
182783 153408
———— —
Bs ab B at
March 51, 2024 Mwrch 1, 3113
] B In
12048 15247
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SHANTI EDLFCATIONAL INITIATIVES LINITED
Matwi b firaeclal ststnmntibs for the prar sadind oa Mards 30,2004

I Tiwdla Rolwivalias B ot A at
March 1, 2124 Sdarch 11, X121
B 16 lan B, |n lamn
Undizguriad Trodn rmcklusbles - Considessd pood - pra b= L% )
Less ECL e VP -8y
154, 0 19%.75
rre S=eT
s 20 Marsh 1, 2004
o Duaszanding for folawing periada from dus dabe of receipt
Particulary I Tora
o L than § mandhas 6 Mantha- § year |1¥esr -2 puar 2-1 Vs More than  yesn
Undizpurind Trade
1 |reeeyahle -
Canudernd gocd 1432 1%.93 99,50 2577 J8.51 1847
Tatal FLRF] 15.99 S5.50 H.T? 2881 18478
s
o | Dunszanding far folawing perads fram sur date of recaipt
> articulary Tatsd
Mo Larss than & manthe i Monthe - & ymar {1 Yaawr - 2 yoar 23 Vinars Mlorg than 3 years
Unilspaitnd Trasde
1 |meceigahles- The AR 1052 257 14,30 1451 Jiad
Sonmterml good
Takal 154,43 10.57 ».T 14.30 14.51 553
EY Cash anid Bk Balangas T Ag Al
March 31, 3024 Bzsch 31, 2023
i in Lasy P im e
Cash and Cash Equivalants
Balpnoes with Hanks 315.2% Emap
Cash om Hardd 018D [ ]]
Tim0H Tui4h
Hark halpnces other tham coh and sk eguiveterd
Fried Depowts |Due withm T oysark - B0 G0
= B
Soter Out of total Belance B, 0.0% crome i@ bwing-sith the mcome exx presuing o the search cosduciad in e month of puls 22, 2023
LX Other Current Finarcial assets Ad At &y at
March 31, 2124 Weanch 31, 1023
Rix. i Lo Rz i Lacs
Sacurnity dapasits [t ] o150
Advarce 1o related partes 1045 s ]
Adverc ey fo Simpplars bl 21
Aedvasien Lo Seall oo i an.d
12432 134.30
1§ Corrent Tae dasety Azt Asat
aarch 31, H124 March 31, 3023
Bi, 18 Laaw by, b Ly
Tk Necwivahley prat ] 100,50
i mni Prangisans far Taw AITET 11877
a1y 1238
14 Other Current Assets Bt Az at
Mwrch &1, 3024 Mirch 31, 2073
B4, 18 g By, b i
Prapslil Expishiin ALEL 2715
=T Aacaivatibes 5B 70 17138
Others Pl iry 1783
9954 1663
——=——}
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SHANTI EDLFCATIONAL INITIATIVES LINITED
Moes ba lirkeidal stetnmmits dor the phar sotod on Mards 33, 3004

15 Share capital i b Ay ul
March 31, 3124 [Bizsch 31, 123
P8 80 L]
Autharicad
3,00,00,000 [.¥. 3.00,00,000] Eguiry Shores of T 10/ sach 00080 300800
0 00 300004
Fasumel, subsoribied snd by paid vp shere capitsl
L1000 {RY, 1L 00,000] Saulty Svaee of ® S0/ Lach ully Fald up LN 60 161000
LAI0D0 151000
Noteg:
{a} Recandiiation of the numwber of the shases cutsranding az the beginning and at the end of the rog parine:
B =1 March 41, F028
Mo ol shu!l
Ay the heginning of the year sened 151000000 IELDO.00
Shairn shpil uude dusing e ymar) e
Dutstanding a1 the sned af the yaan medod 1S 100000 LR100.00
] Dot af sharmbalinr hulder more thsn 55 shanes in (e Company
Equlty shanes of RS 10 sach fully paid
] Shirehabdieg of Prosmobers ws st Macch 35, 3094 M of. Stk ‘% of total shares
1 | vedprakash Omainandan Chinpal 85,000,000, 00 5.3
2 {Aonsk B Agarvwesl 200,00, 000,00 G218
3 Chripal Exim Lp 1,43,37,000.00 7B
Equlty sheres of Ra. 10 mech fully pald
{e] Shareholdieg of Promotirs &y st Macch 35, 2093 M. of Stances %% of total shares
1 vedprakash Doviinsndan Chingal A5, 06, 000,00 5.1
2 Atk I Agiaiwsl £,00,0:0,000.00 G. 214
3 Chenpal Eslm Lp 1.2%,37,000.00 7.6
Shares held by promoters as at March 31, 2024
5 N Fromater pame Ho.of Staos: | . cFatal i
IVedprakash Deskinzadan Chirigal Bi5, 01, G100, 00 5.dTH
2aonak B Agarywal 2,000, 0, E0. 00 B4
1| Chiripal Exirn tp 1,23.37.000.00 7.65%
A @rigmohan Dedinandan Chirpal 00,0, 00,40 4,574
&{Wixhal ¥ Chiripal A0, 0:3,000.00 A1.97%
6 laipratash 0 Chirlpal 70,040, 61040, 355
7 |Waneh | Chiripal i, 540, 0060, 1 Adi
B irrnilastens] Iyodign asad Chirspat £7,04,000.00 4 15%
4| lyntiprasad O Chiripal B/5,CH0, 000,00 4, (W,
A0 Sadtridevi ¥ Chivipal 48,04, 000,00 065
11 [Mitika Deepak Chir pal A48,00,008.00 2,085
12 | idaniode faprakosh Charipal 04 0= 00000 I TeN
13)Priticleui B Chisipsl 1,04, 000.00 L11M
14 {Deopak | Chiripal 34,0, 000, 00 1%
15 Kul.rtlh,lu Traders Private Limited 14 75 00000 I 46%
16| Gavkinandan Corporaton Lip 19,24, 700.00 1.40%
17 |¥ineeta Chirsa 35, 70,457,00 I.1%
1R Jalprakashs Chirigal 165,00 0.00%
16 |arigmahan Devimandan Chirigal 100,00 0.00%
208 Jaipraiash Chirigal 10000 O.00%
11| lyobiprasad Davhinandan Chiripal 100,00 0%
23 (W edprakanh Deddnandan Chirpal 100,00 0O.00%
Shares hold by prometess &5 2t March 21, 2023
5 Mo Promotes name Mt of Shaties % of total shared
1 Wedprakash Deviinandan Chinpal HY 04 00, 00 L
2 Aonak B Agarwal 1,00,00,000.00 1IN
3 Cleripal Exim Lp L4537, 000.00 T.BaH
i Brifrmahnn Deskinandan Chirigal B, O, 1040 O [
5 Wishal v Chirfpal 00, 4, (1. ) 1.97%
i lniprakash O Chiripal 70, 0,100, ) 4. 315%
7 Warih | Chirspal ES,540,000.00 1. 265
] Lirralladews Fyatiprasad Chinpal &7, 0, 000,00 A 1hH
9 Iyiiblp dsdd D Chiripal S, 040, 000,01 A.054
] Saatridewl ¥ Chinipsl A9, 04,000.00 E
11 Blitiha Deenak Chiripal 2,00, 000.08 pa |
12 Bl laiprakash Chidipal A4,04,000.00 1%
15 \Fritidevi 8 Chisipsi 34,0, 0100, 00 TN
1 Duepak | Chisigsl 34,00,000.00 I1%
15 Eautilyi Fracers Private Limited 34,75,000.08 2165
16 Bievkinondan Corporatan Lip 19 1670000 1,10%
17 vireeta Chirkpat 35, M A57.00 L.1T%
14 Iripali Managemant Private Limited 2.500.00 0. 03N




SHANTI EDUMCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED
Mares ta firesclal stetnmmits dof the prar sotod on Mards 33, 3004

Darais of rights, pretarances snd resticians attachid (o thie share

T Campary has anly ane cless of sguty shares kaving 8 parvalos of € 100 per sham Eack Falder of shjuity shars @5 entitied 1o ores wute per share,

Thie diide nd bas ot bean dechrod during 15 yonr by 15 Company,

th the event of Iguidstion; the eguty sheehoicers are elighike to- eeive Hie remeining assets of the Cormaerry after sstribtion uf all pretereniial srmounts, 0 proporton 1o thes

haretealding
This Ceifpang desesai Pive ary hoting Ceenpany,

Az par necardi of tha company, scluding 8z régetor of sharo fulders) mamsers and other dacaration mecetond from the shan hofders pggarding bonefical indoreet, the abowe shane

Hnlding mirmespts both lagel anid Eeralicinl corrership of dharss

nusibay of shares
Bartreaiars Agal A a1 Ak al At A ap
31 Manch ddd | 31 March 103 | 31 March 262 1 Meaech W1 41 Muarch, 103
Emuity chanm sith voting righis 161000000 1EI0O0000 L ] H1000000] 1L QOOCE
Fodly pased wg purruant o cantracts withaut
Fially gt s by wry 0 D0 sharas - = - - -
‘Sares bocghd back -
1 Othor Equity g ot Acar
Manch 81, 324 dgrch B, XI2A
P fn fas B Im s

Eaparnity Feairdum 2lanoa 114008
Earynial Hinimrvs oLaz T145
Eithir Cammprshaniys eims SEahh LA P
Hotaira Earnings 0745 17

476230 AA7141
Hature #nd purpese of reserees

il Securdies aremium

Eapiiiee QIR PRy R b e tatecd the Erareiuen ab e ol inarue Thi raseres 0 @ acderdanta with the pravisang of the At

(il Ernaral Rasanos

Crietal fessvini win crumtnil ot & raliis B begrl saiide o petintal purposs anil fnenclel diengifeding ol e clirgpeoy, H dosan'| have acg gecal gurpoies

il Qitver Comprphangive Pxpme

&) The inv vebus changs of the squy vatrurmenis messued ab fair veeues through ether comprebensive ingame s redoprrsed o eguily sebenents throogh Sifer Comprehensive

inorne

o} The remeasuremant gain/{iosel on ret defired Benefit péars i recogritad in Othar Coromeenciae Income nat of s,

v Huinbivasd sarnlngs

Thw amaunt that can be distributed by the Compeny on dividends to A eguety shemehoen (1 determmed Gazed an the belance i thiv reserm snd #90 copndenng the requirements

wl the Corganks hit, 2013,

7 Sodrowings Kin of Az at
Miarch 31, F24 Wlasch 31, MO
i i L . i Lada
Mom Carrent
. Bands { Debentiren
1il Fresn NEFC 40 14113
Total Ban-current borrmwing 75,40 A51.13
Current
&. Lo@ne repayaale ondemand |curment maturity af Sanm o)
i} From MBFC T §9:35
Tatal Curmmet barmawing 728 £9.35

Term lean eceyved from Framal Coprtal and Housirg Finance Limvted @ Setured loon B 7540 Lo | PYo 15015 Lo ) s secumed by way of first chargs of
equitabla mortgage of the Immovabile proparty of the compary situated S8 vifage Vastral , Sohood Bulldng Skamt Asiati Schoal. and additionaily secured by
pecsanal guarantees of Shric 'Em|rru:||'|'l'rl Chiripnl, hre. Ranak B. Agrawal snd Agrawal Fducation Trost ,

Maturity Profile and Rate of interest of Term Loans

Tyge of Loan Terms of Maturity Rate of
Repayment Imberest
Pieamal Capital snd Howsing Financs Limited | Monily August, 2025 FrE

DHAFL - Term Lidan |
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SHANTI EDLFCATIONAL INITIATIVES LINITED

Mopes to lirmclal sistnmenits dor the year soded on Margs 33, 2024

th Provivioms A5 at Az ar
March 71, }124 March 31, 1023
Euin lac Batm larn
Mo Curraai
Prorislo Pur Gratufiy 155 I3LE
15,64 13.48
Current
Prowiuiut fur Gratuiy 0 DS -
Breramion far employes berediin 4251 o751
Proneisicon ful sxjnses 7541 53 7R
.58 5108
1% Deferred taw liohilities |net) A ot At
March 31, X024 iizseh 21, 2023
B in Lagn . i iz
Datnied Tas Liakiiibes 515 ECRn]
[FE] =500
S ==sie)
Daluprad Tas Alisis Cigs -
.88 +
55. 10 2
Mowamants in Dedered Tan
A tn Charisi/ Charged/ Pa ot
Particudars 01042023 Iww :mm“ﬂ h‘ll'ﬂ'i“. 024
Profit o Loss ocl
Deferred Tax Liabiliny/{ Axsets]
Propediy, Flant & Equipiren] . -01.38 - <LE3
Praparty, Hant & Fquipment 5841 ol . §5.33
Fair WVistue thraugh Dgulty 0399 - 1057 658
Provesion for Employee Benahits 03.52 : araz 11.09
Oithasry EIR oeg 0013 s D162
ECL 405,50 -00AY = Q63T
Sub Torml {4} 5500 06.11 0813 51.10
23 Trade Payables Hig At AL aE
Bzrch §1. K122 Aeanch 1. M123
M. in laxy Fa. in [mxa
Curreni
Tawl autstanding dues of micro entesprices nd small enterprises 1LET =
Terbal siitstanding diinn af creclaoen athar 1 ham recas serlnipeian e Sl setenrkeg 1147 157
35,55 3157
Trade Payabies Agning Schoduls
s 90 Moren 3], 2003
Cwtstersding for Following periodh from due-date of Peyment
Tatal
Partinudayy L= than 1 year 1-2 gears I3 ¥pary More than 3 e b
MARE 11.62 - - - 1162
by FrE T = = ITEF
Srputed dons = FSSIE - - - - -
Dicnuped chume - Others = =
ToLe 33.59 = = * 3359
BagL Megrch 3, 00
R Ditatdending for Following paricdi irem due dats of Pepmnt
Particulars Tarsd
L#sa thwn 1 year 51X weary -3 ¥ean Miore Ehan § yemm
1 |BESKIE
1 |Others h1s? - = 5187
1 | Pasruted dies - MSME .
1 |Dispubed duds - Dribsirs a B
Totsl 51,57 e - = SLET
Bayalle to MAME Suppliers

informatian required o be fammhed a5 perSection 22 of the Micro, Small and Moeossm Entesprises Devefopment Act, 2008 (WMSMED fct} and Schedule o the Compones &ct, 201%
Ftie Vb bt i Sdarcle 35 3034, This nfesvnation hat baei datuinined o the ot ieeh Sedthes e baan (dennfed a6 tio bale of inbarmetien 5valabile with Be Caimpany

mrd rebimd upea by auditors,
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SHANTI EDUMCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED
Mares ta firesclal stetnmmits dof the prar sotod on Mards 33, 3004

Az ap Asar
o v 11 March 31,2028 | whaech 31,7023
1 Pringljal amdunt dnd disrail dus e terrdinling uisgald ta eny supplies s i bhe end af dach
ETCORINT Mg YRAT
TPrincipal 1142 Hil
Ik st Hil Hil
F3 ThE amownT of iriernar @il by ths Duyes in teerma of  section 16, of the e Srall and Madiven Emerprs
Oemloament Act, J006 alang with the smaunds of 1he payment mazde 1o the sipober beyand the Hil i
appoirda i diy during anch scesunting pear
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SHANTI EDUMCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED

Mages ta liremclal ststements lor the year soded on Margs 33, 2024
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SHANTI EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED
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SANTI EDUICATIOMAL (NITIA TRVES LIMITED
Molas e franclel slabamants bor (g we e dadind dn Plarch 11,2004

13 Fmancisl mvirumenss
1 Capital manigisnenr
Thn Compaity Mg B capitad o weskar s Bhal The Compeey will B obie 80 Conmin 2=a giing concom while mgemisng the roum tossakehokders eoagh the eptimistion of th
deiand zauliv helence
Th Ciipilal fruites o of Ui Constmanp comest il oot dnlit et 1oeal suyany al e Conpary
£ Gerivg datin
Thes o bre vt il thd e S8 Shie reqor ol per i so o Dol

B in Lacy
Rurtitutary Tl iy
Ptaich 34, 2034 | Mane 31, 2023,
Chilst 1525 T20AR
Cadl B Cagh Eduad ety T S
Ml it 7144
Total aquity E372.30)
et debt e egaity rate
|l Dkt in el sy daop-trem and shnrk-term bocmmweng
2 Cotegories of fnancisd invtrumesss By in Lacs A ln L
e
Particuian Mass A1 3973
ERrvmmusues  Farveiues | Carving i | Faicuiues
Fnangipl gty
et i il il Aimartid Eoe .
nsmninipes 1B31E (LURTY 1524 15247
[CE e CT=R ETERTE =520 LIFEILY
Loam 1 AN 1.0 TEE0 40 1079, e
Timde pprneabiiey 1240 15403 19773 1%.75
Cath snd Cands baivakiii 11 RELEE i Ag Tl b
Bate Bl i i Thar b s s e et i
[T 140 84 MM 14048 141 55
Tirtul W 1#d Wit eaitimd af amorileed chad (&) 334503 ITA5.03 137 FTI3M
Fapannred # tnir valen Reough nrefs and lem
Currard veestmante o i nidy h h N N
—— ]
Tortal Fimanciol Aty (Aell) 3345.03 A3E0 A3, T 2011-74|
Fimanictal Sabl¥ies
Pmasured o amartned omt
Mon-currant lighsditien
MNon-CUrEu oo e T5.80 15an 15144 150,14
Cupmnt liabilities
fboet e posTiegs T T €3 M=
Trade psyabie WLER mnha nLAr 3157,
Dtk finercd kntulfies 108 61 1060 61 B3 99 22,58
(Listmntial Liwdiliie memnpured 9% amriiged cost
Toial Fnanclsl Llskslides LAY .0 JLTHED

For {ranpial lshiiby [domeniic ey e - apgrapmiste i eket hnrosing rate of the iy s nleach salenen s chrie paed,

3 Fnancial ik S gaman phctives
Tree Chmuiny’s Cornimle france defsriment poovidss sersiced io husiness, oo orinates apcsw o domestc and (omemafional francial manets, moniton and maiags the francil
riakey relpbimg #n thooperatioes of the Company deough bromal ik e pr wieeh seabse the ermrmes $edepne snd magresecinol sisks. These shis inchade morket ek linchafing
ity ik, et e ik and niSei peiss Hakl coedil ek s ki bty sl

A Pelmwks=t vk
This Crrmrpany' s meionte wwpnae i pimarey ba beclinancial sreks of changet in misred rates dus i sarahls edees e The Cumpany thos nol ey nkn denaine soesmctcin
maragn fivks riatad ¢ dniichpatud sabés el purchaes.

5 Formign curvenoy itk monsgamest
Tt Lomgany underiakes trarsartinn dennminatod in fnmeign serrencies: consogsen(ly, mooounes 1o mchings min Suctushions srne. Exchange rade paoomdres we manaped ‘afthin
mpprivn peliep patameters @fidng Tmward lormgs eochege omieacti dnd curnsey syt ldees @l The B of imElaiinn o8 She hook g ey T masegemes) Sach dutbsiin & lakeh
attar conidennig tha facioe mich as e do potenbie, cont of Snacire and the dosmside debs s Cuarierly fopois a e i du [ an tho odssred s
= pne oo e MTH satiatian,

5.1 Forpign comrency sesitisivy

Tres Cpmepamy i nak msterinlly mapasess e 50 and LSO cumency
B Interesi rare res management o

The Company | espoesd fo inkerestrate ik bermine fonds e borowed ab boily lees s o sting inereat rabes, Mibsied rate fak i messured By wing B Ceh Tow sens@iiy o
chargey in usrabibs mtere pafe. TRe Cormpary s sap ot istereis putie ek, aeng proopsly oo changey in meees ety Thie Comparsy g o mis oo miere caks geitive
Firniscial beanim e T s nage the 8 Quidity & beed nequ insrensts foe o day bo day ogesrafand ke bng tero aod sl tem foane. The ridh & maraged by B Doy ty
mEnlakng an amennatn nie ety fiset el oatng rais bormsings. Hedgiog scthRie are maal uated repste [y (o slign with imberest it stews and dietioed 1ivk spoetils,
mmurisg ihe most rogt-eifectie hadging virastp e s appiag

The tatis iy B poivides a brealg al the Sompary’s Heed and Rosting raie bormadnps

190



E.1 |nEs7Esl Atk ARNLTIVEY Falyei
Tree-serullivitg arabyse below e e determiyed Bassdon The sxeaumre b niepest natag for D dersEties il Aos-Sernailie pstrumesss ai the sar of e repariing period.
For llzslmp rate Sasalfies, e pealpes b prepased ssuuning e annonsd She Hahily nuistaindieg of e oo ol Ahe reporing pﬂdm whﬂ-'dllla for thwwhisle yuer & Gl kaze
P AT e ] el o et e ity oo g, b ikt v ol Tk By L by i i [ il sl iy i uf i i doly piissilile
vhangs m mbersat rotss

T he ubrow e fahbe proashis €

i i Laen

s at Parch 41, 3028 A mt Ftwrch 31, 033
e e

Farticularn

e 40
i ature Tary
Toml

T Cresii; rlsh msnageemant
Erefit ek refmrs o the rivi {hpg |ml|rr|'rlr|1wlldl-lwﬂ o By onbrmctiusd dbbgations cesell g in fereecial ose b bres Commpamy, Credt ik P of et e o et e il
it mudt et thee rink of erf h el | A naka. The Compary havadoimd g pﬂq:imlsdninuwﬁrrﬂn-ﬂrng'hH-i
vt naMriess ool s, Wi apenpn S2E, 2= 8 e of D ng tha s of Bnanca) i o defeaT. Tre Cosyiny e poblcly avatisblo Fnascal Intarmaiion and it man
trnding rocoridy fo reie He major custornen, The Sompery's espmure and the credraiings of i oounteosarties sro oontimumndy momitored and sho azgrogaie velue ol trarsactions
comudidad b ipivad A e ¢

Trovite revmppstten poniniss of g larpe nemss e af oo sbomerne eesed scross idvene grographeal giee Segnimg cosdi svaleation mgednrmad o tee froncsl cordi linn 'of aremunis
revsin kil

The Chimvianny s UL tuve sgfeant erelil ful empoduie Te ay slgle counisgany. Cancemtrtion uf eoedit sk relsied o the afses mentioned company id not oaieed 1094 sf
prussmonebey smety s wrg fine daing e peer. Concmanainn oFcopbt vk o sy ofh e copriepesky Sl e swoesl 105 o gross momeisrg sassty ol sy fange duriey the year

i
Tha Comusiily toeba 00 Sahd any collitaral ae offier cnedis enli@cemins 10 oouie i ool Hl ameiatos) with | Tnanclal aises

8 Uiguiditg rlah mbssd paimiiit -
Llepuiiivy vl vortens 3o thie sk of Tinencld deit e o0 ot inary B e ng costsa leng due to shomago uf bl S i a diuation whors budness con dities unessirily
deterinmte and reguirng fnancieg . LRimats resgoeabiling for geadity rnk mansgemsn vesty with the board of dirsctors, wheck has msahlnhad an appoprats linediry rek
rarsgEre S b Tar v ' nl Tha G ‘sahat, i il gLt funding and Anqusily mansgemiehl requresan b Tl Compeey mmandpes Gyl v iy
TEINTZRINE SO0CuELD Cesnram, Tanking Taodities sl roserve toen iaieg Tanitios, by conbinu ouily moniboosg forweasd ahd actuad e Mimet, and by matihing The maiurdy peofies af
Finanmal maely anil Gahiliie

1 Dibechopests wn e il A4 100 - B Visin M o sissnmesti
Thee Taalr saadaiees o s Srsirilal aesets il Dt s it e haibinl 31 e dim it &8 wisih thiclnsirarment reuld be wcbangud ih e sy rasadion in the pendpa (o0 moer
SMTARTaUN | ML 3T MM m e Cane weder the CUTE ke conaition regardisis ol whether sht price s dimrtly obyervabas o cscimaied uping other sauation technigess

The t i wstabinhad the inficweng Fait s iemarchy that categories the vy nin 3 lmess THe mgniben soition bech hisses e tn s fai s o franes|
L R P T
Labasl 1o Larwdl | i mearehy inchuses T il il ity msstustd s guiisd pricesc This eludss Bl squiy b thad Bawe guuled prici |imd sl acbisly liadmd

it A ek e sseted ol the lest guobed dloskeg pove on thie Mol Stk Eachmge ol lieda L i d (RSE].
Lewawl 3- The far woiue of frmecnt mstumei s that sme not traadetl n acbus merest s determrsrd sming wtestion fecmomueswhich masimes the e of ohwrrdd s okt mrta ond
rly ik ol s pocslie nh enity spechic eitimets. ¥ b sgnificant inguee reguined 1o S vales an raDum e e ol vetfo, e abrument @ iscuded in b 2

Ligtael 3- I isnm or e ol b sl e s bonal Bved on dimersesl imackel data, (e niiromeml b incided o lesl 2 Tha ldr valos il ie lnere st sl Db R moided
RIS R A T e das with groeraily ancepred pricing modeiy e om Mes Ruiets mabyes usng pross from phesrebés corrent marker rmactions and de g icres
of srmily instrumenty

Wallitin Tt hnigass e b dmlarmiss fair valuss:

A| bpmcific wwhioition tectmigue I uees to dutarmins e ficmlue of the bnang il tatiich imciud
1] Far Bl imdtarmnints athes ey i) acennane s wilk penraiy sceeptied prcrg modlsl b vec an Mal Al valis sl e pree fross nhievfen rarist Einf chomi
et dedisi aobes of Smildr ananem :

W1 For finanas Sabiboes fdrmsssnc curmonoy Mans| - 2 poropnam man e Garmawng race of The amivy oz 6f saen balaics el dape used

The tnlmwnp Baliles fetall he Coomgany' s resmaireng contbraciual inabsriby fer @ pon-deduative fraccial lalidiie siih sgreed repmrmens peiads and s non-dervative fnswal
sriamin. This taksli v b chowi g D win e eidincnustin s Bov ol Gnansisl fsl b S ary Ve st sl o shich G Conpany can b resps o b py

Wi, L
LA J— A mt March 11 2024 Ax mt March 1L 2038
& lymar 1.5 yuani =& pisirs Fatal = lymar 48 yois = & yuasi Tetsl
| Farangial asaan
frian-cormant
11T RATIT I | 3.0 ;anae " ; ErEE. CERN LY
ikt Finamclal Basedy LR (DAL . [ AR L]
Lt 1168 a8 1100, k8 . ’ 104 &
Tatal son-corrant financlal aisely 1E15.38 (LTS T50.80 [EEL] [FEE] FRLOS 155717
Curment
(Tiade i rialeles L o, g .00 ThGA LEE T19.58
Coth wd et Baiivasits iacs 1au.d LAk .88
Fim Baglance obfier then cash sl CED eguiosim: = . B0 . - LR
T g i Sindlal disets i I T | ELRE ELE | * AT 0|
.Q!:'..,. AnCI masy. B I ) Ll 27147 oA Crede B3LOS | 154820
Hnn-nln'lnr .
5,80 75,40 15113 15012
ks — B S Taang — e LR LR = 1- JLLLE
LR | T o4, 78| - 0,55
EUET EERE LE5T 3LET
3 106 61 . = 552
TEEH| : FLTE] HIAT| TRLIT - ELEES)

191



SHANTI EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED
Notes to financlal statements for the year ended on March 31,2024

33

34

35

ar

Contingent Liabllities and Commltments
I Contingent liabilities s, I Lacs
Asni A5 at
Particulars March 31,
g2 March 31, 2024 i
{a) Corporate Geardntae Green o Behall of subsidiaries : .
{b} Show Cause Motlce for Service Tax 11645 116,45
Total 116,45 116.45
Il. Commitments
A at
PFarticulars March 31, 2024 M::rﬂl‘t,,
Commitmants z -
Tortal
Expenditure in foneign currency, ramittance in Inml;n currency and earnings In fareign currency during the year are as under
A5 3t
ahbp March 31, 2024
Franklin Cavey 334
Pearson Education Limited (.38
3715
Segment Inlarmation

The Manzging Director) Chiel Executie Officer of the Company allocate resources and assess the performance of the Company, thus are
the Chigf Qperating Decision Maker {CD0M). Education Institutions is (dentified as single operating segment for the purpose of making
decision on allocation of resources and assessing |ts performance.

In the opinlon of Board of Diroctors
(a] Current assets, non-current loans and advances are realizabie in the ordinary couwrse of husiness, at the value at which they are stated

ib) The provision lar all known liakdlites are adeguate and not in ekcess of the amount reasanabily necessary. Incsample sale, only excise
duty payable f G5T payable on sample sale value is charged as expenses considering na commercial invosce of samples,

Balaricr of Trode récelvables, Trade payables, lgans and advances ang sublect to confirmation fram the respectivie parties.

The figures pertaining 1o previpus perlods hiee baen regrouped and restated wiherever necessany, To make them comparatie,

The financlal statements are approved by the audit committes as at [1s mesting and by the Board of Directors on 340.05.2024
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40 Post Employment Obligations
) Defined Contribution Plani

Thz Company alss oy deficed cantribution plan for s emplayees retirament banelits comprising Provident Fund & teaes Creaghmant. Tha
Company and sliglble employees make manthly contribution to the aboye mentioned funds it a specified percentage of the covered employees
salary. The obligation af the Company is bmited 1o the amaount contributed and it 5as no ferther contractual or any constructive obligaton

The ekpende recognived during the year towarss providen] fund and Legve Troashmesnt are g under

Parthulars 2023-14 2022-23
Pravident Fund 08.98 04,15
Leave Encashment

b Defined Renefit Flans:

Gratuity

The Company provides for gralsly for employees @ indla as per ihe Paymenl of Graluity Aol 1972 Employess wha are in conlingsous

Partkolars 2023-24 022-23

Changes in the present value of obligation
Reconcilatien of Dafinad Banefit Obligation

Prissent Walue of olhligation (Openingl 40,79 19,18
Imtmrzst Cost 0 8e 01,54
Past Ssrvies Cost

Current Service Cost i 5k 04 51

Curta|lrment Cost /{zain)
Setilement Cost/|Gain)
Aenefits paid 15,85 RIEHT ]
Actuanial {Gam|/Loss 00,67 0854
Present Walue of obligation (Closing)

Chianges in the fair value of plan essets: 23,70 40,74
Percentage of wach category of plan assets to total fair vaue of plan assets at the year end ML
Reconciliation of the presant value of defined banefit obligation and the fale value of assets ML

Amaunt recognized in the balance shest

Present value of abligation ax at the year end 2370 £0.7%
Fair walue of plan assets as 81 the year and
[Asset/Linhdity recognized in the batance sheet 2370 40,75

Exponses recognized in the Profit & Loss account

Currernt service cost 046,56 D4 .BL
Past seryice cost
Ipfmrmst cost L1081 olog

Eapacted ratum on pan #sels
Curtailrment Cost /| Creadit)

Settlement Cast/|Credit)

Mot Actuanal (Gam)/ Loss 09,67 0853
Benelina paid -15 85 -0 AE
Total Expenses recognized in the Profit and Loss Afc
Principal actsarinl assumption [Rate of Discounting)

Rate of discounting

Expedted return an plan nsa:r"l.l 7.2, T A5

Rate ol Increase n salaries B DO B.00%
L5.00% @ 8t younger | 15.00% ji.a ar
apes feduting o 3.00% | younges dges

Attrition Rate (Emsployees optong for eany fetirement| p-at ol older ages reducing to
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Other comprehemdive income) § expendes [Remerurement)
Cumulatie unrecognired actuanal (gain)Snss openmg, B/F
Aetuarisl (Eain)fied - oblipation 049,67 OE&3
Actuarial (gainylass - plan asets
Tatal Sctiearial |gain]/loss
Cumulative total actuarial [gain ]/ s CF
Met Intersst cost
Intmrost cost on defmed bonefit obhigation 0286 01.54
Interest incoms an plan psedd
Met interest cost {innome)
Experiencs adjustment:
Experwnce Adpustreent [Gan 1 loss for Plan lkabilities .67 08.53
Enperience Adistment Eain [/ (loss | {ar Plan assets
Current Liabdlity [*Eupected poyout in next year as per schedule 111of the Companies Acy 2013}
Current Lability a0, 7% 25,18
Man- Currerit Lisliliey 08.42 06,75
Tatal Lability 49,21 35.54)
Reconclistion of lisbility in balance sheat
Opéning gross defined benefit liabiling (pse) 40,75 2018
Ewpenses 1o be racognized in PRL 8.4 06,75
Q00 Actaorial {gam], losi-Total urrent petiod A 5T OB.E3
Benefits peid [if any) 1585 {0368
Cloging gross defined bonef liabality) (assot) 2370 40,78
Ind A5 115 1 Ravarse from Contracts with Customers:
The disagyregation af Rewenue rom Canloedd with Custarners — Segment-wise
31st March
Farticulars 31at March 2024 2073

Sales in Dormestic Marker 150480 109862

Tatal Revenss| 104,30 1998 62
A} Diaggregated revenue information
Set out below is the dissprregation of the company's revenue fram contfacts with customars:

For tho year ended For the yaar
Segment hgrch 31, 2024 ended March
31, 2023

Type of goods or serlos
Sahe of Sarvices
Education Services 1504, 80 109863
Total revenue from contracts with customars 190480 1098.62
Indiz 10080 109862
Dutnde India .
Total revenue from contracts with customers 1904, 80 1098.62
liming of revenua recognition
Servooes proveded ot o pot in time 1504.80 1096 .62
Total revenue from contracts with customers 1904.80 1098.62
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Sat gut helow, is tha reconciliation of tha menue from contracts with customers with the amounts disclosed in the segment information

For the year ended Far the yaar
Mtarch 31, 2024 endad March
.l 31,2023
Rewvanun
Estarnal customer 154,80 109862
Inter-segment -
Inter-segement sdjustmient snd eliminalon -
Tetal rewvenue from contracts with custamers 1%04.830 109E.52,
Bj Cantract halances
The following table provides information abowt recelvables, contract assets and contract [abilities from contract with customens
For the year anded for the yaar
March 31, 2024 ended March
PariEilars 31, 2023
I'rads receivablas® 154,02 19775
Contract llabilities -
Agvances from customers 1,85 45 Bl
*Trade receivables are non-nterest bearing and are generally on terms of 0 1o 180 days,
L} Reconciling the amount of revenue recagnised in the statement of profit and loss with the contracted price
For the year anded For the yazr
r Miarch 31, 2024 Ended March
B {
artsculars 31, 2003
Riuvenue as per confracted price
Sale of servitas 1a04 80 109R.62
Rewa s fram contract with oustemers 1904, 80 109E.E2
* Revenue net of discounts daims and commissian
D]ﬂemmjlln}ﬂﬁemnunlutumt.—-- prised n the stat t ol profit snd loss with the contracted price
For the yesr anded For the yaar
Particulass Miarch 31, Z024 emvdad March
31,2003
Revances from customers. 100,85 4561
100,85 AREL

IManagement experts that the entire tranzaiiion price aftoted ta the wasatished contract € at the end of the reporting period will Be recogmised &8

repenlg duting the next finsncal geor

Leans and Advances; Unsecured lsan and Dsbtors/Creditors ase subject 1o confirmation.

Figures have been presented in “Lacs of rupees with two decmals.

The figures of previous year have been regrouped or réaranged whersver necessary to conform to current year's presentation as per

Schedule 11 {Bivision |f) To the Companies Act 2013

Other sttulory inlarmathon:

1. Detalis of Benanu Property: The Company does not have any Benami propecty, where any procesding nas teen intated or pending

against the Company for halding amy Bemmi property,

2 Tetabls of Charges: The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which i yet to be registerad with ROC baynnd the
3. Detalls af Cry Lo CUFreney Or viriual currency The Company hits not tepded of invested in Cryplo currency or ViFtual Currancy
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4. LUtilizstion of borrowed funds and share premium:
The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entityiis), including foreign entities {Funding Pary] with the
understanding {whethsr recarded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:
{a] diracily ar indirectly lend or invast In other parsons or entities idantified in any manner whatsoever by oron behaif of the
Funding Party (Ultimate Benefidaries) or
(o} provide any guarantes, security or the like on behalf of the Uitimate Benefickal
5. Undisclesed Income; The Compiny does not have any transactkan which s nol cecorded in the books of accounts that has been
surrendarsd of disclosed 3¢ Income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Ao, 1961 (such as, search or susvay or
any other ralevant provisons of the Income Tax Act, 1861
G. Wiliful Defaulter: The Company ts not declared as wiiiful defauller by any bank ar financial institutlien {35 delined undar the
Companies Act, 300 3) of consartium therea! of other (ender in aceordance with the goldelines on wiilful defaulters ssued by the
7.Coampliance with number of leyers of Companizs: The Company has compliad with the aumber of tayvers for lts holding In
dowinstrmam companjes prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Companies Ac, 2013 read with the Comparies {Restriction on
8. Waluation of PREE, Intangible ssset and imvestment Praperty : The Company has not revaluaed any of its Property, Plant and
Equipment [including Right-af-Use Assets) during the year
5. Compliance with approved scheme(s] of arrrangements : The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrmngemant wihich has
an pLeounting impact on current or prévious Bnancial yeal
16k Compaiy has gven ary lsan and guarantees during the year #nd in previdus yesr hence disclosure under saction 186{4} of the
companies Aot 2013 i5 a3 under;

Advances In nature af

Farticulars Guarantees Loans
[oans

Aggregate amount of
granted/provided during the year

SubsEidiary -

loint Ventura = -

Associates - 258.00| Loan Issue for

Others . 1529.58) Loan provide 1o NEFC

Balanco owtstanding as at Balance
sheet date in respect of above cases

Subsidiary

It Wamtura :

Associates =

Others
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SHANTI EDUCATIOMAL INITIATIVES LIMITED
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SHANTI EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED

SHANTI EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED

CIN: LE80101GJ1988PLCO10691
1909 - 1910, D Block, West Gate Nr. YMCA Club, S. G. Highway, Ahmedabad,
Gujarat, India, 380051
Email: info@seil.edu.in; Website: www.seil.edu.in
Phone: +91 079 - 66177266

200



